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ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Administration Building 

451 Lincoln Avenue Orange, New Jersey 07050 
Tel: (973) 677-4190 Fax: (973) 673-0535 

November 30,2017 

The Honorable President and Members 
Board ofEducation and Citizens of the 
City of Orange Township Public Schools 
County of Essex, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members and Citizens: 

INTRODUCTION 

Website:http//www.orange.kl2.nj.us 

Dr. Paula E. Howard 
Deputy Superintendent of Schools 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Orange Township Public Schools (the "District") 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the 
District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly present the financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information at June 
30, 2017 and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable for the year then 
ended. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial 
activities have been included. 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal 
accountants. Samuel Klein and Company, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has performed an 
audit of our financial statements and issued an unmodified ("clean") opinion on the District's financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017. The 'report of the independent auditors is located at the front ofthe 
financial section of this report. The independent audit of the District's financial statements was part of a 
broader, federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The 
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only the fair 
presentation of the financial statements, but also on the internal controls and compliance with legal 
requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of 
federal awards. These reports are available in the District's separately issued Single Audit Report. The District 
also receives a report regarding compliance with state programs as required by the State of New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08. 

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the report of independent auditors and 
provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. 

The MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it. The comprehensive 
annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single audit. The 
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart, a list of consultants, 
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accountants and advisors, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements, required supplementary information and other supplementary information, as well as the auditors' 
report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally 
presented on a multi-year basis. 

The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance ) and New Jersey State OMB Circular 15-08, "Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid ( NJOMB 15-08 )."The single audit 
section of this report include the auditors' report on internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
other matters based on audit of financial statements performed in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, the auditors' report on compliance 
with requirements applicable to each major program and on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Par 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Award Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey State OMB Circular 15-08, 
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance and related notes thereto, and schedules 
of findings and questioned costs and summary schedule of prior audit findings. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

The District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). All funds of the District are included in this report. The City of Orange 
Township, Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity and does not have 
any component units and is not considered a component unit of any other governmental unit. 
The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre-kindergarten 
through 12 (Pre-K-12). These include regular developmental and alternative programs, as well as special 
education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed the 2016-2017 fiscal year with a resident 
enrollment of approximately 5,170 and an average daily enrollment of 5,166 students, which is 120 students 
more than the previous year's average daily enrollment. The following details the changes in the student 
enrollment of the District over the last five (5) years and the projection for two subsequent years. 

Charter School enrolment continues to increase and the pass-through dollar amount pursuant to NJ 
Department ofEducation for 2017-18 School year is$ 3,202,965. It is projected that the pass-through dollar 
amount will continue to increase. 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal 
Year 

*2018-19 
*2017-18 

2016-17 
2015-16 
2014-15 
2012-14 
2012-13 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
5,375 
5,270 

5,166 
5,046 
5,154 
4,922 
4,842 

Percent 
Change 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
2.00% 
2.00% 

2.40% 
(2.09%) 

4.71% 
1.65% 
2.43% 
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2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

The City of Orange Township is in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends from New 
York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same developments, which has affected large parts 
of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial relocation. Both manufacturing and non­
manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to move from the cities large industrial parks located near the 
interstate highways. 

The City of Orange Township Public Schools operated ten schools during the 2016 
-2017 school year, one high school, one middle school, seven elementary schools and one early childhood 
school. Except for three elementary schools rehabilitated between 2004 and 2009, most of the school buildings 
are over 50 years old. All the school buildings have been well maintained and appear to be in good conditions. 

The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) in collaboration with the New Jersey Schools Development 
Authority (NJSDA) have approved and commenced the renovation and addition project to the Cleveland 
Elementary and Orange High Schools. Both renovation and addition projects will include classrooms, 
multipurpose rooms, science and robotics labs, auxiliary gyms and expansion of the existing cafeteria. 

*- Projected 

3. MAJOR INSTRUCTIONAL INITIATIVES (2016-2017) 

The District continues to analyze student data to develop SMART goals that are specific, measurable, 
achievable, relevant, and timely. Utilizing the findings of the school and district data teams, the following 
four goals were established: 

• During the 2016-2017 school year, English Language Arts teachers continued to increase the 
implementation of best practices in the New Jersey Student Learning Standards (NJSLS) through Read 
180, System 44, iRead, Reading Plus, leveled and anchor texts, Experiential Literature, Parent Literacy 
nights and a Literacy Block Party, and to increase student achievement by at least 10%, as measured by 
student schedules, lesson designs/plans, walk-throughs, instructional rounds, targeted professional 
development, and analysis of formative and summative assessments. 

• During the 2016-2017 school year, mathematics teachers continued to incorporate the mathematical 
practices outlined in the New Jersey Student Learning Standards (NJSLS), implementing the Go Math 
and Math in Focus, secondary mathematics programs, and Parent Math nights to increase student 
achievement by at least 10%, as measured by lesson designs, walk-throughs, targeted professional 
development and analysis of summative and formative assessments. 

• During the 2016-2017 school year, English Language Learners (ELL), Special Education (SE),), and GE 
(General Education) teachers increase of the differentiation of materials and instruction based on district 
unit and benchmark assessments and state assessments, increase implementation of Sheltered English, 
Read 180, and System 44, iRead, Readorium, implement a Parent Nights, and continue implementation of 
an ELL program with highly qualified GE teachers and ESL support to increase student achievement by at 
least 10%, as measured by student schedules, lesson designs, walk-throughs, targeted professional 
development, and analysis of summative and formative assessments. 

• During the 2016-2017 school year, 1 00% of teachers and administrators continued to set goals for 
themselves to increase their delivery of instruction and practice through professional development on the 
TeachNJ and AchieveNJ mandates, as measured by professional development in Danielson's Evaluation 
Model, Marshall Evaluation Model, and Westwood Evaluation Models through Oasys/Frontline. 
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The following scientifically research-based strategies were implemented to strengthen instruction in core 
academic subjects to help achieve our SMART goals: 

English Language Arts 

• Expand the implementation of Read 180, System 44, iRead, and Reading Plus, as well as provide 
professional development to teachers for implementation fidelity. 

• New materials and program for grades 3-5 (Experiential Literature) and high school (Pathways to 
Careers), with increased alignment to the New Jersey Student Learning Standards. Stipends for 
curriculum and assessment revisions will be budgeted. Professional development and coaching will be 
provided to support the implementation. 

• Continue to implement Balanced Literacy (K-2) and Prentice Hall Literature (grades 6-9). Materials 
will be purchased, and professional development will assist teachers. Research and pilot new programs 
that are more closely aligned to the NJSLS. 

• Sheltered English: District data analysis shows that ELL students who are instructed using Sheltered 
English strategies outperform their ELL peers. This is especially true for the former ELL students in 
transition. Therefore, the strategies will be expanded to all classes with current and former LEP 
students. Professional development will be provided to GE and ESL teachers. 

• Continue to implement electives for grades 10-12, including Young Adult Literature, Mythology, 
Tornado News, and Literature and Film. Materials will be purchased to support the new courses. 

• Continue purchasing leveled reading books and anchor texts for grades K-12. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments. 

• Purchase supplies for the Literacy Block Party and competitions. 

• Provide funds for out-of-state conferences. 

• Provide extended day and extended year expenences for remediation and enrichment, including 
competitions. 

• Implement, in conjunction with the City of Orange Township, a Page Turners initiative to increase 
independent reading for adults and students. The goal, which was reached, was 1,000,000 pages. 

Mathematics 

• Continued the implementation of Math in Focus and Go Math. Materials and professional development 
will be purchased. 

• New textbook adoption for Grade 6 with increased alignment to NJSLS. Professional development and 
materials will be purchased and provided to support implementation. 
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• Continue tiered math classes in grades 7-11 to address the needs of all students. Continue 
implementation of Agile Minds for Algebra II in Tier III classes, based on the success of the 
implementation of Algebra I Agile Minds. Agile Minds addresses all strands, using an inquiry-based 
approach. Additionally, the online portion provides differentiated lessons based on pretests. Teachers 
will receive intensive professional development. 

• Math 180 will be fully implemented in grades 6-8 as an intervention for at-risk students, based on 
benchmark assessments and NJASK scores. Math 180 will be scheduled during "0" period. 
Professional development and job-embedded coaching will be provided for teachers who will utilize the 
program. 

• The focus of professional development will be content knowledge. 

• Blended learning models will be piloted in targeted classes and grades, including online programs. 

• Professional development and supplemental materials to support blended learning will be purchased. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments. 

• Purchase Edulastic and NWEA for diagnostic and proficiency assessments. 

• Purchase geometry and Algebra II texts for 2016-2017 implementations. 

• Purchase supplies for Family Math Nights and competitions. 

• Provide extended day and extended year experiences for remediation and enrichment. 

• Provide funding for out-of-state conferences. 

Social Studies 

• Based on student assessment analysis, provide professional development for the DBQ Project and the 5 
C's. 

• Continue to implement all social studies series and provide professional development for teachers. 

• Research and plan to implement Sociology for the 17-18 school year. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments. 

• Provide extended day and extended experiences for remediation and enrichment. 

• Provide financing for competitions, field trips, and conferences. 

Science 

• Continue work on the Hydroponics Green House and the Green House at Forest Street School. 
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• Continue implementing of Readorium for science related informational text. 

• Implement the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) in science curriculum guides and 
assessments, including professional development and curriculum alignment. 

• Purchase consumable replacements for classrooms. 

• Adopt and purchase Discovery Education Online Science Program, aligned to the NGSS. 

• Continue implementation of Robotics and plan increased STEM programs. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments. 

• Expand the engineering offerings at the high school and elementary levels. 

• Provide extended day and extended experiences for remediation and enrichment. 

• Provide funding for Science Fairs and STEM nights. 

21st Century Skills: 

• Implement the revision of curriculum guides. 

• Continue to implement Career Ready Practices, NJSLS, and CCSS for Science and Technical Subjects. 

• Provide students with opportunities to belong to service learning organizations (HOSA, Skills USA, 
FBLA). 

Visual and Performing Arts 

• Provide extended day and year experiences for enrichment. 

• Provide professional development in differentiated instruction by subject area. 

• Provide funding for uniforms, instruments, costumes, set designs, props, bussing, and materials. 

Health and Physical Education 

• Continue implementation of Model Curriculum and Best Practices 

• Provide supplemental health and PE materials to address NJSLS 

World Languages 

• Continue implementation of curriculum 

• Continue implementation of learning stations for K-2 
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• Continue implementation of the STAMP test for second language speakers 

• Continue implementation of AP Spanish and AP French 

Technology 
• Continue Blended Learning Pilot 

• Increase number of devices 

• Increase project-based learning opportunities with video software and Adobe Creative 

• Software and Online Program utilization: Read 180, System 44, Math 180, Agile Minds, Cognitive 
Tutor, Educere, Edulastic, learning.com, Snap and Read assistive technology, iRead, Readorium, 
Spelling Vocabulary City, Brain Pop, World Book, Discovery Educator Streaming, SIRS/Destiny, ST 
Math, iReady, and Thinkfinity 

Parent Involvement 

• Parent Academy: 3-5 parents from each school will become the first members of the Parent Academy. 
They will receive professional development in P ARCC, parenting skills, content for each grade level, 
and program expectations. 

• Parent Nights and information sessions. 

Assessments/Testing 

• Edulastic 

• NWEA 

• Stamp Assessment: Foreign language proficiency assessment for second language learners to exempt 
them from world language requirements. 

• PSAT: All 9th and lOth grade students take the PSAT. It is an allowable alternative to demonstrate 
proficiency as a graduation requirement. Additionally, it is utilized to determine students' academic 
strengths, weaknesses, and interests. 

Professional Development (PD) 

District PD Days - by department, discipline, and school through surveys and evaluations of Professional 
Development needs has been conducted and PD experiences to maintain all new initiatives as well as 
Technology needs. 

Job-embedded Staff Development- classrooms are set up that become instructional models for the district 
wherein the teachers and/or outside consultants model best practices. A Collaborative school site has been 
established and is presently being used as model classrooms for district staff members. 
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Professional Learning Communities - implementation of this model of staff development wherein staff 
members become part of a Professional Development committee. This is a collaborative, collegial model of 
PD. 

Virtual Professional Academy: We are putting together PD experiences for staff that include webinars, 
videos, podcasting, jings and videoing of our in-district workshops for sharing through Frontline. 

Summer Institutes: During July and August 2016, the district provided PLC opportunities, AP Training, and 
Engineering training to support pedagogy and content in subject areas and programs of study. 

County Roundtables: Essex County Special Services Roundtable, Essex County Curriculum Roundtable, 
and the Essex County Superintendents Roundtable provide professional development to district leaders. 

Professional Organizations and Conferences: Administrators received professional development 
through organizations that include but are not limited to Association for Supervisors and Curriculum 
Development, National Council of Teachers of English, National Council of Mathematics Teachers, 
NJ Council for Social Studies, International Reading Association, and International Technology 
Education 

Partnerships with Universities and Providers: 

Montclair State University - PRISM - a partnership with the Learning Center at Montclair State 
University specifically addressing our Mathematics content through seminars and job-embedded 
professional development for content specific mathematics topics, pedagogy and science topics. Woodrow 
Wilson Scholars- grant WIPRO stipends and grant 

Seton Hall University- a partnership with the School of Education addressing pedagogy and internships. 

Rutgers University: STEM initiatives and project-based learning for STEM teachers 

NJIT: We have partnered with NJIT to provide college classroom experiences for our students wherein 
they are earning credit for outside classroom work. Additionally, Real World Connections (RWC) worked 
with grades 8-12. 

Partnerships with Outsourced Consultant Experts: 

State of New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) - NJDOE representative conducted full day 
workshops in addition to job-embedded staff development for Language Arts teachers and Master Teachers. 

Creative Mathematics: Targeted professional mathematics professional development. (Bid accepted from 
RFP) 

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Professional development for Go Math and Math in Focus teachers for 
implementation of the programs with fidelity. Math 180, Read 180, iRead and System 44 must be 
implemented with fidelity for success. Scholastic will provided initial training for teachers and 
administrators, as well as job-embedded professional development for successful implementation. (Single 
Source) 
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NJAHPERD: Professional development for physical education/health teachers, including alignment to NJ 
standards and mandatory training. 

Genesis: Student database training for administrators and school secretaries. 

Frontline: Professional Development for Reflect online training and Learn component. 
Professional development for administrators and teachers for implementing an on-line professional 
development request and tracking program, aligned with professional improvement plans and NJDOE 
requirements. 

Luna Stage Company, Inc.: Professional development for drama teachers for staging, projecting, and 
critiquing. 

Arts Unbound: Professional development for art teachers for project-based learning 

Lifesavers, Inc.: Mandatory CPR training 

American Red Cross of Fairfield: Professional development for one teacher to attain CPR Instructor 
Training to alleviate the need to hire outside consultants. 

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center: Mandatory CPR training 

NJ Performing Arts Center: Professional development for VPA teachers regarding the MANY program, 
which provides instrumental instruction at NJPAC after school and on Saturdays. 

Michael Easterling and Loraine Gibbons- Professional development for science and culinary arts in 
sustainability. This PD was designed for the hydroponic greenhouse and the culinary program. (Principles 
of Sustainability: Ecology, Economics, Politics and Culture) 

NJ Center for Teaching and Learning: Mathematics PD in mathematics content. 

FEA: Professional development for the Human Resource Specialist and legal training for administrators 

Language and Literacy Association: WIDA training for the new mandated online ACCESS assessment. 

Douglas Farrand: Professional development for instrumental teachers in the El Sistema method 

Tricia Tunstall: Professional development in the El Sistema methodology for VP A teachers. She is the 
author of the seminal guide for this program. 

David Fryling: Professional development in Choral best practices for vocal music teachers. 

A+ Education and Performing Arts: Professional development for instrumental teachers and marching 
band advisors. 

Glass roots: Professional development for art teachers to expand their repertoires and address another facet 
of the NJCCCS. 
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4. 

Other Initiatives 

Diagnostic and Benchmark Assessment Tools: 

• Unit Assessments 

• Authentic (project-based) Assessments 

Individual Student Portfolios - Established criteria for a student portfolio program that will track skills and 
include artifacts. Individual Student Portfolio Plan- presented guidelines for portfolios to be established for 
all core subject areas from grades 1-12 in an effort to track student progress and differentiate instruction 
based on the data. Kindergarten will begin Work Sampling, which includes anecdotal records. 

TEST SCORES: 

Data from PARCC 2015 and 2016. 

Percentages of 4th Graders 2016 2017 
Language Arts 24% 30.4% 
Mathematic 20% 23.2% 

Percentages of 8th Graders 2016 2017 
Language Arts 34% 35.9% 
Mathematics 17% 9.4% 

Percentages of Eleventh Graders/Algebra II 2016 2017 
Language Arts 24% 28.7% 
Mathematics 14% 12.8% 

5. INTERNAL CONTROL 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed to 
ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate 
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). Internal control is designed to 
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for ensuring 
adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to 
those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, assessments are made to determine the adequacy of 
internal control, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to 
determine if the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 
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6. BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal control, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary 
controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget 
approved by the District's Board and the Board of School Estimate. Annual appropriated budgets are 
adopted for the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the 
capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for 
the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. 

The budget serves as the basis for the district's financial planning and control. Funds transfer are subject 
to Board approval, budget transfers exceeding certain threshold require prior approval by the State's 
department of education through the county office. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of the fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as fund balance, 
assigned to other purposes at June 30, 2017. 

7. DEFERRAL OF JUNE STATE AID PAYMENTS 

For the 2016-2017 fiscal year, the Office of the Governor of New Jersey announced that due to the 
extreme economic hardship facing the State, the June 2017 State aid payment to school districts will be 
delayed until next fiscal year. In accordance with the directives from the NJDOE, all school districts are 
required to record both June payments as revenue in their budgetary schedules in the 2016-2017 school 
year but for the GAAP statements, these payments will be recognized and reported as revenue in the 
subsequent fiscal year. 

8. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The District's financial statements are presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
in the United States of America, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and a government-wide 
presentation is also included. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements," Note 
1. 

9. AWARDS 

The Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of Achievement 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The District was awarded the prestigious award of certificate of excellence 
in Years ended June 30, 2009, 2010, 2012 and 2013. The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting 
Program was designed by ASBO International to enable school business officials to achieve a high standard 
of financial reporting. 

By preparing and presenting a CAFR, the City of Orange Township Public Schools has validated the 
credibility of its school system's operations, measured the integrity and technical competence of the 
business office staff, assisted in strengthening our presentations for bond requests, and provided 
professional recognition. 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, NJ 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report on the Financial Statements 

36 WEsT MAIN STREET, SuiTE 303 

FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Orange Township 
School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 and 
the related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Orange Township School District, as of June 30, 2017, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the state's 
proportionate share of net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF and budgetary comparison 
information as identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Orange Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and related major fund supporting financial 
statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as 
required by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 
State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code 
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Audits, and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid and the other information such as the introductory and statistical 
sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedules of Expenditures 
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying Combining 
and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
Financial Assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 30, 
2017, on our consideration of the City of Orange Township School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Orange Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2017 

Lu~~ 
WALTER RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART I 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2017 

It is a privilege to present to you the financial condition of the City of Orange Township Public 
Schools ("the District"). This discussion and analysis of the Orange Board of Education's 
financial performance provides an overall review of the Orange Board of Education's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to 
examine the Orange Board of Education's financial performance as a whole. The readers of this 
document should also review the transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the notes to 
the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the District's financial 
performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the Required 
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's 
(GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and 
Analysis - for States and Local Governments. Certain comparative information between the 
current year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statements. The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government­
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. 
In addition, this document also contains required and other supplementary information that will 
enhance the reader's understanding of the financial condition of the District. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the District's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District's assets plus deferred 
outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources with the difference 
between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may 
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the net position of the District 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Thus, revenue and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

UNDERSTANDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Section of the CAFR includes a series of Basic Financial Statements and the notes 
thereto. The financial statements are grouped under related categories and are presented so the 
reader can obtain an understanding of the financial condition of the District as a whole 
(Government-wide Financial Statements, Exhibit A), its funds (Fund Financial Statements, 
Exhibit B) along with its fiduciary responsibility. 

Figure I depict the inter-relationship ofthe various elements presented in the Financial Section of 
this CAFR. You will notice it shows the names of the Basic Financial statements under the 
Government-wide Financial Statements, but it does not list the names of the statements and 
schedules under the listing of Fund Financial Statements and Supplementary Information. 
Instead, it shows the names of various funds and schedules. 

FIGURE I- Inter-Relationship of Financial Statements Presented in the Financial Section 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the District for the fiscal year 2017, as reflected in the Basic 
Financial Statements, are as follows: 

1. There was an overall increase of 17.1% or $19,604,795 in the revenue as reported in the 
Statement of Activities (Table III). The increase in total revenue was mainly due to an 
increase in federal and state aid not restricted revenue of $17,120,804, an increase m 
miscellaneous revenue of $2,255,815, and a decrease in program revenue of $182,068. 

2. There was a deferral of the last State Aid payment of$8,399,389 for 2016 to fiscal year 2017. 

3. There was an overall increase of about 24.5% in total liabilities of the District in fiscal year 
2017 from fiscal year 2016, mainly due to GASB 68. 

The total revenues from governmental activities of $131,002,131 came from two major sources, 
the general revenue, consisting principally of Federal awards and State financial assistance, 
property and other taxes, and program specific revenue, such as operating grants and 
contributions. General revenue for the fiscal year amounted to $107,087,498 or 81.7% of total 
revenues, and program specific revenues from charges for services, grants, and contributions 
amounted to $23,914,633 or 18.3% oftotal revenues (Table III). 

The revenues received during fiscal year 2017 were used to pay expenses of $131 ,246,64 7 
in governmental activities. General revenues, primarily taxes and state grants and entitlements, 
were sufficient to provide for the program expenses, resulting in a decrease in net position of 
$244,516 for the fiscal year 2017 (Table III). 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) OUTLINE 

The annual report consists of two distinct sets of financial statements, namely, the government­
wide and fund financial statements. The government-wide statements are designed to show the 
District's overall economic activity in the Statement of Net position and Statement of Activities. 
These statements also provide information about governmental and business type activities ofthe 
whole District while presenting an aggregate and long term view of the District finances. 

The fund financial statements provide the next level of details and consist of Governmental 
Funds, Proprietary Fund and Fiduciary Funds. These statements present the District's most 
significant funds, i.e., the General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Funds. Governmental 
Funds statements present how services were financed in the short-term, as well as the funds 
remaining for future spending in the Proprietary Fund statements. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities- (Exhibits A-1, A-2) 

The view ofthe District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and ask the questions, "Are 
we in a better financial position this year compared to last year?" and "Why?" or "Why not?" 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide the basis for answering 
these questions. The statements include all assets plus deferred outflows of resources and all 
liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the 
basis of accounting used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into 
consideration all the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or 
paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and any changes in those positions. The 
change in net position is very important because it tells the reader whether the financial position 
for the District as a whole has improved or diminished. The cause of this change may be due to 
many factors, including factors that are not under the district's control, such as the City of 
Orange Township's property tax base, State ofNew Jersey schools funding formula, and Federal 
funds available for schools. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of 
activities. 

Governmental Activities -Most of the District's programs and services reported here include 
instructions, support services, operation and maintenance of plan, pupil transportation, school 
business administration, and interest costs. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 
-CONTINUED 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities- (Exhibits A-1, A-2)- Continued 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The District 
food service activities are reported as business activities. 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING 

The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

The analysis of the District's major funds begins on Exhibit B-1. Fund level financial reports 
provide detailed information about the District's major funds. New Jersey school districts are 
required to treat all governmental and enterprise funds as major funds because of the importance 
placed on these funds by users of these financial statements, as well as, state and federal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds (Exhibit Bl,B2) - Most of the District's activities are reported in the 
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the 
balances left at year-end available for spending in future periods. These funds are reported using 
the accounting method called Modified Accrual Accounting. This method of accounting 
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted into cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detail short-term view of the District's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides. 

Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources as well as balances available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be 
useful in evaluating government's near-term financing requirements, particularly relating to 
educational programs. The relationship or differences between governmental activities reported 
at the government-wide level and those reported at the Fund Level are reconciled in the financial 
statements of the governmental funds. 

The District maintains three separate governmental funds. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance for the general fund, special revenue fund and the 
capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. 
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Assets 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

TABLE I -Schedule of (Deficit) Fund Balance for Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) 

2017 
Special Capital 

Revenue Projects Government 

General Fund Fund Fund Funds 

$ 4,284,619 $ 1,777,921 $ 2,550,000 $ 6,062,540 

Liabilities 1,686,697 2,257,114 3,943,811 

(Deficit) Fund Balance $ 2,597,922 $ {479, 193) $ 2,550,000 $ 2, 118,729 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

Proprietary Fund (Exhibit B3-B5) -Food Service Fund has historically operated as Enterprise 
Fund using the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. These statements will 
essentially match the information provided in the basic financial statements for the District as a 
whole. 

Fiduciary Funds (Exhibit B6, B7)- The Board acts as a Fiduciary or Trustee for these funds. 
Activities of these funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements because 
the resources of those funds are not available to support the District's own programs. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups and 
payroll related liabilities. 

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole 

Changes in Net Position (Tables II & III) 

Table I shows the changes in net position for the fiscal year 2017 in comparison with the fiscal 
year 2016. There has been an increase of 318% in the total net position in comparison with the 
last fiscal year, primarily attributable to GASB 68 and the establishment of a Capital Projects 
Fund. 

Table III shows the comparative summary of Statements of Activities for the fiscal years 2017 
and 2016, respectively. Miscellaneous increased by 221.4%, operating grants and contributions 
decreased by .7% and Federal and State Aid (unrestricted) exhibited an increase of 23.0%. An 
overall increase of 17.1 %.was shown in the total revenue. There was an overall decrease in 
charges for Service of 44.5%. For the fiscal year 2017, the District experienced an overall 
increase of 16.3% for expenditures. The dependence upon general revenues for governmental 
activities is apparent. Over 96.9% of total governmental activities are supported by unrestricted 
State aid, property taxes and operating grants and contributions. 

Changes in Net Cost of Service (Table III) 

The Statement of Activities (Exhibit A-2) also shows the net cost of program services and the 
charges for these services and offsetting grants. Net Cost of Service is the financial burden 
placed on taxpayers. Table III illustrates the net cost of service in a comparative summary for 
fiscal years 2017 and 2016. Net Cost of Service exhibited an overall decrease of 72.2%. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table II - The District As A Whole 

Comparative Summary of Statement of Net Position 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 

Governmental Business-Type Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities 

8,361,620 $ 886,916 $ 9,248,536 $ 4,048,431 $ 714,668 
133,184,391 33,370 133,217,761 136,238,074 51,657 
! ~ ! ,5'15.0 II s 920;2!!5 s m ,l!QOJ9 ' :) 140.l8'5~)(h s 160.325 

9.366,875 $ 9.366,875 $ 4,630.989 

DU.~ll.~~b ) ~:lU,l~b ~ 1)1,~.J.J,l/:l $ 144.~1/ ,4~4 ~ /bb,.J:l) 

4,624,875 $ 708,223 $ 5,333,098 $ 5,558,808 $ 520,490 

27,361,731 27,361,731 19,826,013 
1,575,252 1 ,575~2 
~b~ IJ)R 7~s.m l'!,,o;-1 

1,617,882 
mmt7oj ~~~.4!JO 

319.247 

134,184,391 33,370 134,217,761 136,238,074 55,261 

2,550,000 2,550,000 5,115,380 
f18,383.363) 145,323 ps.ns.040J f23 ,757,910) 190.574 
ISJ)I,02H m.~~! "IS,)~U~I lb~,.m ~4).m 

bt;91:Z:886 s S!!!i,9io s bl, /99,802 s ! 41,9 II .494 $ 166.,Jl5 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Percentage Cbange from 
Total 2016 to 2017 

$ 4,763,099 94.2% 
136.m .731 -23% 

s 141 ,052.8j0 • Q 

$ 4,630,989 1023% 

) 14),6~3.~1~ 1U3 . .J% 

$ 6,079,298 -123% 

19,826,013 38.0% 
1,617,882 -2.6% 

2b23.t93 24.5% 

319,247 -100.0% 

136,293,335 -15% 

5,115,380 -50.2% 
(23,567 .336) -12.6% 
m.R4U7g a_611. 

s 10b,68J,8 !9 4.9% 
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REVENUES 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes 

Federal and State Aid not Restricted 

Interest on Investments 

Charges for Services 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses 

Instructional Services 

Tuition 

Student and Instruction Related Services 

General Administration Services 

School Administative Services 

Plant Operation and Maintenance 

Pupil Transportation 

Special Schools 

Charter Schools 

Unallocated Depreciation 

Food Service 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Table III - The District As A Whole 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

--
Governmental Business-Type Governmental 

Activities Activities Total Activities 

$ 23,914,633 $ 2,957,290 $ 26,871,923 $ 23,658,526 

11,926,140 11,926,140 11,692,295 

91,417,932 91,417,932 74,297,128 

- 2,764 

179,159 179,159 
3,743,426 3,743,426 1,164,670 

131,002,131 3,136,449 134,138,580 110,815,383 

67,293,961 67,293,961 52,992,630 
5,601,755 5,601,755 5,090,328 

28,253,104 28,253,104 24,741,795 
6,348,332 6,348,332 6,135,924 

7,909,268 7,909,268 6,510,996 

9,210,265 9,210,265 8,310,697 

3,234,073 3,234,073 3,099,965 

284,028 284,028 98,627 

3,111,861 3,111,861 2,222,036 

- 2,889,708 

3,203,591 3,203,591 
131,246,647 3,203,591 134,450,238 112,092,706 

$ (244,516) $ (67,142) $ (3 il,65&) $ (1,277,323) 

rercenmge 
Business-Type Change from 

Activities Total 2016 to 2017 

$ 3,395,465 $ 27,053,991 -0.7% 

11,692,295 2.0% 

74,297,128 23.0% 
2,764 -100.0% 

322,937 322,937 -44.5% 

- 1,164,670 221.4% 

3,718,402 114,533,785 17.1% 

- 52,992,630 27.0% 
5,090,328 10.0% 

24,741,795 14.2% 
6,135,924 3.5% 

6,510,996 21.5% 

8,310,697 10.8% 

3,099,965 4.3% 

98,627 188.0% 

2,222,036 40.0% 

2,889,708 -100.0% 

3,563,327 3,563,327 -10.1% 

3,563,327 115,656,033 16.3% 
$ 155,075 $ ( 1, 1 22,24&) -72.2% 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III - The District As A Whole- Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

FIGURE II -Revenues by Source- Governmental activities (2017) 

D Operating Grants and 
Contributions 

18.26% 

Property Taxes 9.10% 

D Others, 2.86% 

Total Governmental Revenues= $131,002(in thousands) 

flil Federal and State Aid 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSIDP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III- The District As A Whole- Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

FIGURE m-Expenses by Function- Governmental activities (2017) 

• Special Schools 0.22% 
B Pupil Transportation 

2.48% 
• Plant Operations and 

Maintenance 7.02% 

• School Administrative 
Services 
6.03% 

[] General Administration 
4.84% 

• Student & Instructional 
Related Services 

21.52% 

Transfer to Charter 
Schools 2.37% 

Total Governmental Expenses= $131,266 (in thousands) 

[] Instructional Services 
51.27% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table IV - The District as a Whole 

Comparison of Cost of Service for Governmental Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

Percentage Change 
Functions I Programs 2017 2016 from 2016 to 2017 

Instruction: 
Regular program $ 67,293,961 $ 52,992,630 27.0% 

Undistributed -Current: 
Tuition 5,601,755 5,090,328 10.0% 
Student and Instructional Services 28,253,104 24,741,795 14.2% 
General Administration 6,348,332 6,135,924 3.5% 
School Administrative Services 7,909,268 6,510,996 21.5% 
Plant Operartions and Maintenance 

Services 9,210,265 8,310,697 10.8% 
Pupil transportation 3,254,073 3,099,965 5.0% 
Transfers to charter schools 3,111,861 2,222,036 40.0% 
Special schools 284,028 98,627 188.0% 
Unallocated Depreciation 2,889,708 -100.0% 

Total Governmental Expenses $ 131,266,647 $ 112,092,706 17.1% 

ASSETS, DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURES, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED 
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 

As of June 30, 2017, the City of Orange Township Public Schools had total assets of 
$151,833,172 with 6.1% or $9,248,536 of those assets as current assets, 6.2% or 9,366,875 as 
deferred outflows, and 87.7% or $136,238,074 being the net value of Capital Assets (Table II). 

Business-Type Activities 

Business-type activities consist of food service operation. This program had revenues of 
$3,136,449 and expenses of $3,203,591 for fiscal year 2017. Over 94.2% of those program 
revenues were from federal and state food nutrition programs. The District participates in the 
USDA commodities program. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION- CONTINUED 

The District's Governmental Funds 

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $131,002,131 and expenditures of 
$131,246,647. 

General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

The District's budget is prepared according to the State ofNew Jersey budget law and is based 
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrance system. The most significant 
budgeted funds are the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund. 

During the fiscal year 2017, the District amended its general fund budget. The amendment was 
due to changes in expenditure priorities of the District. The State of New Jersey Budget 
guidelines provide flexibilities for Districts to amend budget line items upon the Board's 
approval. 

At June 30, 2017, the District had fund balance committed to year end assigned for other 
purposes (encumbrances) of $3,769,646, restricted- excess surplus of$ 2,208,658, restricted 
excess surplus for subsequent years expenditures of $2,000,00, assigned fund balance of 
$104,483, unassigned fund deficit of $(5,964,058) and restricted -capital projects in the 
Governmental Funds. The deficit was primarily due to the deferral of last state aid payment of 
$8,399,389 to fiscal year 2018, resulting in an under-funding ofthe 2016/2017 budget. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2017, the City of Orange Township School District had Capital 
Assets, Net of $133,217,761. Refer to notes to financial statements (Note 5) for more detailed 
information. 

Debt Administration and Other Obligations 

As of June 30, 2017 the District does not have any outstanding bond issues, however the 
Municipality has authorized District Debt on behalf of the School District of $2,550,000. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS -CONTINUED 

District's Financial Management Contact 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a general 
overview of the City of Orange Township School District's finances and to show the district's 
accountability the funding it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional 
financial information you can contact Adekunle James, School Business Administrator/Board 
Secretary at City of Orange Township Board of Education, 451 Lincoln Avenue, Orange, New 
Jersey 07050. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Inventory 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) : 

Total Assets 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2017 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 3,134,498 
5,225,405 

1,717 

133,184,391 

141,546,011 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pensions (Note 7) 9,366,875 

$150,912,886 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 2,833,642 

Payable to State Government 1,442 
Payable to Federal Government 142,927 

Unearned Revenue 1,646,864 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Net Pension Liability (Note 7) 27,361,731 

Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 1,575,252 

Total Liabilities 33,561,858 

NET POSITION 
Investment in Capital Assets 133,184,391 

Restricted for: 
Capital Projects 2,550,000 

Unrestricted (Deficit) (18,383,363) 

Total Net Position $117,351 ,028 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Exhibit A-1 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

$618,763 $ 3,753,261 
222,479 5,447,884 

1,717 

12,304 12,304 
33,370 133,217,761 

886,916 142,432,927 

9,366,875 

$886,916 $151,799,802 

$708,223 $ 3,541,865 
1,442 

142,927 
1,646,864 

27,361,731 
1,575,252 

708,223 34,270,081 

33,370 133,217,761 

2,550,000 
145,323 (18,238,040) 

$ 178,693 $117,529,721 
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Functions/Proarams 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 
Special Education 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Special Schools 

Charter Schools 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Primary Government $ 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General 
Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

Expenses 

50,578,411 
11,516,457 
4,175,922 
1,023,171 

5,601,755 
28,253,104 

7,909,268 
6,348,332 
9,210,265 
3,234,073 

284,028 
3,111,861 

131 ,246,647 

3,203,591 
3,203,591 

134.450.238 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Services Contributions 

$ $ 9,245,450 
1,553,297 

568,165 

11,747,475 
738,675 

61,571 

23,914,633 

179,159 2,957,290 
179,159 2,957.290 

$ 179,159 $ 26,871,923 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

ExhibitA-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (41,332,961) $ $ (41,332,961) 
(9,963,160) (9,963,160) 
(3,607,757) (3,607,757) 
(1,023,171) (1,023,171) 

(5,601 ,755) (5,601 ,755) 
(16,505,629) (16,505,629) 

(7,170,593) (7,170,593) 
(6,286,761) (6,286,761) 
(9,210,265) (9,21 0,265) 
(3,234,073) (3,234,073) 

(284,028) (284,028) 
(3,111 ,861) (3,111,861) 

__j107,332,014) (107,332,014) 

(67,142) (67,142) 
(67,142) (67,142) 

$ (107.332.014) $ (67,142) $ (107.399.156) 

$ 11,926,140 $ $ 11,926,140 
91,417,932 91,417,932 

3.743.426 3,743.426 

107.087.498 107,087,498 

(244,516) (67,142) (311 ,658) 

117,595,544 245,835 117,841,379 

$ 117,351,028 $ 178,693 $ 117.529,721 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2017 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

State 
Federal 

Unearned Revenue 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted : 

Assigned for Other Purposes 
Capital Projects 
Excess Surplus - Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Excess Surplus 
Assigned Fund Balance- Designated for 

ARRAISEMI 
(Deficit) 

Total Fund Balance 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts reported for governmental activitres in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
fund . The cost of the assets is $169,130,475 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $35,946,084 (See Note 5). 

Certain Liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Pension Liability 

Long-term liabilities ( Compensated Absences), including bonds 
payable, are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net Pension Liability is a Long-Term liability 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1) 

General 
Fund 

$3,385,418 

746,808 
12,044 

138,632 
1,717 

$ 4,284,619 

$ 
1,686,697 

1,686,697 

3,769,646 

2,000,000 
2,208,658 

104,483 
(5,484,865) 

2,597,922 

$4.284,619 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

9,801 
1,602,047 

166,073 

$1,777,921 

$ 250,920 
214,961 

1,442 
142,927 

1,646,864 
2,257,114 

(479, 193) 

(479,193) 

$1,777,921 

$ 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

2,550,000 

$2,550,000 

$ 

2,550,000 

2,550,000 

$2,550,000 

B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 3,385,418 

756,609 
1,614,091 
2,854,705 

1,717 

$ 8,612,540 

$ 250,920 
1,901,658 

1,442 
142,927 

1,646,864 
3,943,811 

3,769,646 
2,550,000 

2,000,000 
2,208,658 

104,483 
(5,964,058) 

4,668,729 

$ 8,612,540 

$ 4,668,729 

133,184,391 

8,434,891 

(1 ,575,252) 

(27,361,731) 

$117,351.028 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Special Capital 
General Revenue Projects 

Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 11,926,140 $ $ 
Tuition Charges 61 '1 84 
Miscellaneous 1 '182,242 
Other Local Sources 204,965 2,550,000 

Total- Local Sources 13,169,566 204,965 2,550,000 
State Sources 85,156,080 9,778,027 
Federal Sources 249,947 4,061,631 
Total Revenues 98,575,593 14,044,623 2,550,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 24,564,954 3,547,641 
Special Education Instruction 5,984,544 
Other Special Instruction 2,134,322 
Other Instruction 713,761 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Tuition 5,601,755 
Student and Instruction Related Services 9,796,329 10,010,990 
School Administrative Services 3,950,449 
Other Administrative Services 4,101,690 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 7,458,327 
Pupil Transportation 3,073,081 
Unallocated Benefits 25,057,618 

Special Schools 145,074 
Transfer to Charter School 3,111,861 
Capital Outlay 560,834 12,385 
Total Expenditures 96,254,599 13,571 ,016 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/( Under) 
Expenditures 2,320,994 473,607 2,550,000 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESl 
Transfer- Contribution to School-Based Budget 1,317,728 (1,317,728) 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund - ECPA (647,504) 647,504 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 670,224 (670,224) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,991,218 (196,617) 2,550,000 

Fund Balance - July 1 (393,296) (282,576) 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 2,597,922 $ (479, 193) $ 2,550,000 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 11,926,140 
61,184 

1,182,242 
2,754,965 

15,924,531 
94,934,107 

4,311,578 
115,170,216 

28,112,595 
5,984,544 
2,134,322 

713,761 

5,601,755 
19,807,319 
3,950,449 
4,101,690 
7,458,327 
3,073,081 

25,057,618 
145,074 

3,111,861 
573,219 

109,825,615 

5,344,601 

5,344,601 

(675,872) 

$ 4,668,726 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances -Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, the 
difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-); when the paid amount exceeds 
the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation(+). 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to 
June 30, 2017 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported 
in the statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (3,626,902) 
573,219 

$ 5,294,601 

(3,053,683) 

42,630 

(2,528,064) 

$ (244,516) 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2017 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 
State 
Federal 
Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 618,763 

2,806 
219,673 

12,304 
853,546 

672,004 
638,634 

33,370 

$ 886,916 

$ 708,223 
708,223 

33,370 
145,323 

$ 178,693 

46 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs $ 115,115 
Special Functions 64,044 

Total Operating Revenues 179,159 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 1,146,704 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 460,514 
Salaries 816,240 
Employee Benefits 196,452 
Insurance 45,735 
General Supplies 319,118 
Management Fee 83,000 
Administration Fee 40,700 
Purchased Property Services 76,841 
Depreciation 18,287 

Total Operating Expenses 3,203,591 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (Expenses) (3,024,432) 

State Sources: 
State School Lunch Program 38,194 

Federal Sources: 
National School Breakfast Program 621,119 
National School Lunch Program 1,705,728 
National School Lunch Program (HHFKA) 49,786 
School Snack Program 111,983 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 272,928 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 8,932 
Child and Adult Food Program 138,538 
Other Federal Aid 10,082 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 2,957,290 

Change in Net Position (67, 142) 

Total Net Position- Beginning 245,835 

Total Net Position- Ending $ 178,693 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 
Payments for Management Fee and Administrative Fee 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization : 

Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 179,159 

$ 

(2,87 4,391) 
(123,700) 

(2,818,932) 

42,602 
3,237,644 
3,280,246 

461,314 

157,449 

618,763 

$ (3,024,432) 

18,287 
(519) 

187,732 
205,500 

$ (2,818,932) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

B-7 

Trust 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 504,290 $ 162,114 $ 666,404 $803,142 

Total Assets $ 504,290 $ 162,114 $ 666,404 $803,142 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable $ 65,416 $ $ 65,416 $ 
lnterfunds Payable 1,717 
Payable to Student Groups 128,976 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 672,449 

Total Liabilities $ 65,416 $ $ 65,416 $803,142 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 438,874 $ $ 438,874 

Reserved for Scholarships 162,114 162,114 

Total Net Position $ 438,874 $162,114 $ 600,988 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 
Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 123,434 
200,000 

323,434 

217,174 

217,174 

106,260 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 332,614 

Net Position- End of the Year $ 438,874 

Private 
Purpose Total 

Scholarship Trust 
Fund Fund 

$ $123,434 
200,000 

2,100 2,100 
2,100 325,534 

217,174 
32,400 32,400 

32,400 249,574 

(30,300) 75,960 

192,414 5251028 

$162,114 600,988 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The City of Orange Township School District (the "District") is a Type I District located in the County of 
Essex, State of New Jersey. As a Type I District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of seven (7) members appointed by the Mayor of the 
City of Orange Township to three-year staggered terms. The purpose of the District is to educate 
students in grades K-12. 

The City of Orange Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2017 of 5,109 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For the City of Orange Township School District, this includes general operations, 
food service, and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the City of Orange Township School District have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has 
been removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. The financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with GAAP and GASB. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund- The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state 
that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for 
long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived 
exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
a bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality's governing 
body. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund 
of the District: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund TyPe (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as in fiduciary capacity ,and do not involve 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendab/e Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust- The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the government-wide statements, not in the governmental funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. Because the District is a 
Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all governmental fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable 
and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which 
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other 
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded 
when due. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and 
available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetarv Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General and Special 
Revenue Funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office for approval and are voted on by 
the Board of School Estimate. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, 
except for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund . Line item accounts are defined as the lowest 
(most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in 
N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m}1 . Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any 
time during the fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained 
to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and Exgenditures 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. $98,664,710 $ 14,547,052 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. (490,227) 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards in 
the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 7,279,913 1,018,157 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for 
budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP which does 
not recognize this revenue until the subsequent year 
when the State recognizes the related expense 
(GASB 33). {7,369,030) {1 ,030,359) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern-
mental funds. $ 98,575,593 $14,044,623 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $96,254,599 $14,547,052 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 

but not received are reported in the year the order 
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. (305,812) 

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund. 647,504 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. (1,317,728) 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds. $ 96,254,599 $13,571,016 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made 
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget 
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equitv 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund, are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2017. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2015-16 and 2016-17 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables!Pavables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in all funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Unearned revenue in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future 
programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Investment in Capital Assets represents those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

14. Fund Balances (Continued) 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including the employer's 
share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental benefits, were allocated 
based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically 
identified by function and is included in the direct expense column of the Statement of Activities. 
Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific function is reported separately on 
the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as "Indirect Expenses". 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the district implemented GASB 68. This Statement amends GASB Statement 
No. 27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for 
pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local government employers about 
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a 
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial 
reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision useful information, supporting 
assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This 
Statement replaces the requirement of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pension by State and 
Local Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension 
Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as 
trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 
and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This 
statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an Amendment to GASB No. 68. The objective of 
this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer or 
nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of 
the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing entity 
in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date (the 
measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined benefit pension 
plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and the end of the 
government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government recognize its 
contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. 

This Statement amends Paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, if 
any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. Statement 
68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at transition only if it 
is practical to determine all such amounts. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

21. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

22. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASB Statement No. 75. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). 

Effective Date: The provisions in Statement 75 are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. The District has not yet 
determined the impact of this Statement on its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 82. Pension Issues - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, 
No. 38 and No. 73. Specifically, this Statement addresses issues regarding (1) the 
presentation of payroll-related measures in required supplementary information, (2) the 
selection of assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an 
Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes, and (3) the classification 
of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) contribution 
requirements. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 15, 2016, except for the requirements of Paragraph 7 in a 
circumstance in which an employer's pension liability is measured as of a date other than 
the employer's most recent fiscal year end. In that circumstance, the requirements of 
Paragraph 7 are effective for that employer in the first reporting period in which the 
measurement date of the pension liability is on or after June 15, 2017. The District does 
not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 83. Certain Asset Retirement Obligations. This Statement 
addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations 
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a 
tangible capital asset. A government that has legal obligations to perform future asset 
retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a liability based 
on the guidance in this Statement. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 15, 2018. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and 
financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement 
establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. 
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets 
of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. 
Separate criteria are included to identify component units and postemployment benefit 
arrangements that are fiduciary activities. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. The District does not expect this Statement to 
impact its financial statements 

• GASB Statement No. 85. Omnibus 2017. The objective of this Statement is to address 
practice issues that have been identified during implementation and application of certain 
GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics including issues related 
to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and 
postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits [OPEB]). 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 27, 2017. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 86. Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The primary objective of 
this Statement is to improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in­
substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for transactions in which cash and 
other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources - resources other than the 
proceeds of refunding debt - are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of 
extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for 
prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to financial statements for debt 
that is defeased in substance. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 27, 2017. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of 
governments' financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and 
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as 
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the 
contract. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. 

I. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2017 through 
November 30, 2017, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and one item had come to the attention of the District that 
would require disclosure. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

As of June 30, 2017, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Checking Accounts 

B. Investments 

Cash 
and Cash 

Equivalents 

$5,222,807 

New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

Government money market mutual funds. 

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any 
index or external factors. 

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a 
part. 

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

Local government investment pools. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments (Continued) 

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2017 that would be considered investments as defined 
by GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2017 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

General Fund: 
Local Aid: 

District Taxes 

State Aid: 
FY 15 Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Federal Aid: 
Medicaid Assistance Program 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Local Source 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 138,632 

$ 604,749 
142.059 

$ 746,808 

$ 12,044 

$ 12,044.00 

$ 166,073 

$ 9 801 

$ 1,602 ,047 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 2,806 

$ 219,673 
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

6. 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2016 Additions Retirements June 30, 2017 

Go\.ernmental Activities 
Capital Assets Not Being 

Depreciated: 
Land $ 1,511,880 $ $ $ 1,511,880 

Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated: 

Site lmpro\.ements and 
Buildings 160,384,289 480,473 160,864,762 

Machinery and Equipment 6,661,087 92,746 6,753,833 
167,045,376 573,219 167,618,595 

Total Historical Cost 168,557,256 573,219 169,130,475 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
for Site lmpro\.ements, 
Buildings, Machinery 
and Equipment (32,319, 182) (3,626,902) (35,946,084) 

Go\.ernmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Net $ 136,238,074 $ (3,053,683) $ $133,184,391 

Business-T~~e Activities 
Machinery and Equipment $ 926,774 254,770 672,004 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

for Machinery and 
Equipment (875, 117) (18,287) (254,770) (638,634) 

Business-Type Activities 
Capital Assets, Net $ 51,657 $ (18,287) $ $ 33,370 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term 
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 
Activities 

Compensated 
Absences 
Payable $ 1,617,882 $ $ 42,630.00 $ 1,575,252 $ $ 1,575,252 

Net Pension 
Liability 19,826,013 7,535,718 27,361,731 27,361,731 

$ 21 ,443,895 $ 7,535,718 $ 42,630.00 $ 28,936,983 $ $ 28,936,983 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currentlv Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

City of Orange Township is a Type I School District. Bonds are issued for the School District by the 
Municipality. 
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2017, there were no Bonds outstanding . 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2017, there are Bonds Authorized but Not Issued in the amount of$ 50,000. 

D. Notes Issued 

As of June 30, 2017, there is a Note Issued dated June 20, 2017 by the Municipality in the amount of 
$2,500,000, however, the funds were not remitted until July 2018 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New 
Jersey (the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local 
employer early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New 
Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, 
please refer to Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
www .state. ni. us/treasury/pensions/annrprts. s html. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest 
after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested 
for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related 
interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries 
are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 

2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 

3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 

4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 

5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Description of Plan (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pens ion and AnnuitY Fund (TPAFJ 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is 

available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching 
age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60th of fina l average salary for each year of service 
credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 
with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each 
month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred 
retirement is available to members who have at least 1 0 years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Employees' Retirement System <PERS) (Continued) 

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the Division). For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 

2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 

3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 

4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 

5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 

tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1/601

h of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a 
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 
members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of 
service. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and 
have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Funding Policy: The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An 
additional increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the total pension 
contribution rate to 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes 
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical 
premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
non- employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan, (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer 
contributing entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Contributions by the members at 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of 
Education Employees' Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Interest charged for loans are 4% to members of the fund, however loans granted are not to 
exceed 50% of a member's accumulated contributions . 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement 

Funding Policy 

Annual 
Pension 

Cost (APC) 

$ 843,968 
1,102,012 

754,350 

Three~ Year Trend Information for PERS 

Percentage 
ofAPC 

Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Net 
Cost to 
District 

$ 843,968 
1,102,012 

754,350 

73 



7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding Policv (Continued) 

Year 
Funding 

June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2015 

One-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Annual Percentage 
Pension ofAPC 

Cost (APC) Contributed 

$ 4,171,520 100% 
3,058,805 100% 
1,992,051 100% 

Post-
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$3,475,826 
3,642,192 
3,162,383 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the State of New Jersey contributed $4,171,520 to the TPAF 
for pension and $3,475,826 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District School. Also in 
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District School $2,955,047 
during the year ended June 30, 2017 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial 
statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a 
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows 
of Resources Related to Pensions 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 
30, 2016 Independent Auditor's Report dated April6, 2017. 

At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability of $26,984,161 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016 (the Measurement Date), 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 
the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

2016 

0.091109975 

0.002656576 

June 30, 

0.088453399 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows 
of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2017 the District recognized pension expense of $2,601,386. At June 30, 
2017, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 
Changes in Proportion 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 
District Contributions Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflow of 
Resources 

5,589,677.00 

501,824.00 
1,280,087.00 

1,028,931.00 

931 ,984.00 

9,332,503.00 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflow of 

Resources 

The $931,984.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2017, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2016) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability 
District's Propostion 

Amount 

$ 1,603,100.00 
1,603,100.00 
1,859,075.00 
1,561,895.00 

497,445.00 

June 30. 2016 

$ 8,685,338,380 
870,131,595 

29,617,131,759 
0.091109975% 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2015, which rolled forward to June 30, 2016. This actuarial valuation 
used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Mortality Rates 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

3.08 Percent 

1.65-4.15 Percent (Based on Age) 
2.65-5.15 Percent (Based on Age) 

7.65 Percent 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for 
male and female active participants. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males 
and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base 
year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection 
scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female 
Mortality Tables (set back 1 year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of 
former members and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, 
the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in 
mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified 
MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the 
RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward 1 year for females). 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not 
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these 
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience 
deviates the larger the impact on future financial statements. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.90% at 
June 30, 2016) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Asset Class 

Cash 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
Mortgages 
High Yields Bonds 
Inflation Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Developed Foreign Equities 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 
Global Debt ex U.S. 
REIT 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
1.50 
8.00 
2.00 
2.00 
1.50 

26.00 
13.25 
6.65 
9.00 

12.50 
2.00 
0.50 
5.00 
5.25 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.87% 
1.74 
1.79 
1.67 
4.56 
3.44 
8.53 
8.83 
9.05 

12.40 
4.68 
6.91 
5.45 

-0.25 
5.63 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.98% as of June 30, 2016. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.65%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.85% as of June 30, 2016, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determined contributions. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2034. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2034, and the municipal 
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension 
liability. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 
30, 2016, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 
one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

1% 
Decrease 

2.98% 

$ 33,065,939 

June 30, 2016 
At Current 1% 

Discount Rate Increase 
3.98% 4.98% 

$ 26,984,161 $ 21,963,125 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/per 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund CTPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer 
and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2016 Independent Auditor's Reports dated July 13, 2017. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2016 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's Proportionate Share 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District 

$ 

300,541,336.00 

$ 300,541 ,336.00 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2015. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2016, the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District was .3820455260%. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

2016 

0.3820455260% 

0.0135815714% 

2015 

0. 3684639546% 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$22,581,499.00 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2015, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2016. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.50 Percent 

Varies Based on Experience 
Varies Based on Experience 

7.65 Percent 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF 
members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social 
Security data from 1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.65% at 
June 30, 2016) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in the TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30 2016 are summarized in 
the following table: 

U.S. Cash 
U.S. Government Bonds 
U.S. Credit Bonds 
U.S. Mortgages 
U.S. Inflation-Indexed Bonds 
U.S. High Yield Bonds 
U.S. Equity Market 
Foreign-Developed Equity 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Real Estate Property 
Timber 
Farmland 
Private Equity 
Commodities 
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy 
Hedge Funds - Equity Hedge 
Hedge Funds - Distressed 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
1.50 

13.00 
2.00 
1.50 
2.00 

26.00 
13.25 
6.50 
5.25 
1.00 
1.00 
9.00 
0.50 
5.00 
3.75 
3.75 

100.00 % 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.39% 
1.28 
2.76 
2.38 
1.41 
4.70 
5.14 
5.91 
8.16 
3.64 
3.86 
4.39 
8.97 
2.87 
3.70 
4.72 
3.49 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.22% as of June 30, 2016. This 
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments of 7.65%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.85% as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, based on 
the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation 
municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the 
current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
average of the last five years of employers' contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of 
current plan members through 2029. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2029, and the municipal bond rate 
was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pensions and Annoity Fund (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2017 (measurement date June 30, 2016) calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point 
higher than the current rate: 

State's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability associated 
with the District 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension 

1% 
Decrease 

2.22% 

$ 360,567,599 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

3.22% 

$ 301,926,403 

At 1% 
Increase 
4.22% 

$ 254,038,299 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group at June 30, 2016 are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources 
Net pension liability 

$ 
$ 
$ 

State's proportionate share associated with the District 

17,440,003,201 
195,027,919 

78,666,367,052 
0. 3820455260% 

Collective pension expense - non-employer portion for the plan for the measurement period ended 
June 30, 2016 is $5,915,082,656. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability of $377,570 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the District's 
proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30, 2017, the District's proportionate share was 1.3210903%. The 
Deferred Outflows of Resources was reported as $34,372. And required pension expense was $43,056. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Salary increases 

Investment rate of return 

Cost-of-living adjustments 

4.50% 

6.50%, net of pension plan investment 
Expense, including inflation 

2.00% 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Emplovee Pension Fund of Essex County) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

For active members, inactive members and healthy retirees, mortality rates were based on the RP- 2000 
separate annuitant and nonannuitant tables with static projections using Scale AA through the valuation 
year plus 7 years for annuitants and the valuation year plus 15 years for nonannuitants. For disabled 
retirees, mortality rates are based on the 1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table, set forward 10 years. 

The actuarial assumptions are the same as the assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 funding actuarial 
valuation. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real 
Asset Class Allocation of Return* 

U.S. Large Cap Equity 50% 6.75% 

U.S. Small Cap Equity 10% 6.75% 

U.S. Fixed Income 40% 1.75% 

Total 100% 

*Net of 2. 0% inflation assumption. Expected rates are presented as arithmetic means. 

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.50% as of June 30, 
2016. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will 
be made at the actuarially determined amount, including the reimbursement of administrative 
expenses and COLA payments. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net 
pension liability of the school districts calculated using the discount rate of 6.50%, as well as what the 
school districts' net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Decrease Discount Increase 
(5.50%) (6.50%) {7.50%) 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the Net Pension Liability $ 638,791 $ 478,214 $ 338,668 
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8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is 
jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose 
to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21, 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to 
a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into 
an account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected 
to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of 
established "maximum compensation" limits. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours 
per week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement, other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

Contributions Required and Made 

As of June 30, 2017 there were no employees enrolled in the DCRP. 

9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS, 
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law 
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created 
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical 
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2015, there were 
107,314 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.25 billion on 
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with 
Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to 
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free 
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (ABP) who retired from a board 
of education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $214.10 million toward Chapter 
126 benefits for 19,056 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2015. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New 
Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be obtained from the 
Treasury website at: http://www.nj.gov/trasury/penslons/pdf/financial/2015divisioncombined.pdf. 

10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Propertv and Uabilitv Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersev Unemplovment Compensation Insurance- The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to 
the State. 
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Medica/Insurance 

The district has opted for the traditional monthly per employee premium plan for its health benefits 
coverage. The cost to the School District is the billed amount less employee required contributions. 

13. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2017: 

lnterfunds lnterfunds 
Receivable Payable 

General Fund: 
Due from ~gency Fund $ 1,717.00 $ 

Agency Fund: 
Due to General Fund 1,717.00 

$ 1,717.00 $ 1,717.00 

The amount of transfers identified above are considered non-routine and are inconsistent with activities of 
the Fund. 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2017. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $5,508,676 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2017 as reported 
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c.97 provides that in the event a state school 
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid 
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal 
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental 
transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) 
should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a 
liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school 
district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements until the year the 
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payments, General 
Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (Continued) 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c. 97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $5,508,676 is less than the last state aid payments. 
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16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$2,597,922 at June 30, 2017. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $3,769,646 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); $2,208,658 
is restricted as excess surplus (from 2016-2017); $2,000,000 is restricted -excess surplus a designated 
for subsequent years expenditures and; $104,483 is designed for Assigned Fund Balance- ARRNSEMI 
and $1 ,884,165 is unassigned. The District received the 191

h and 20th state aid payments in July 2017. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation - The Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or contingent 
liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a material 
financial impact on the Board. 

18. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net loss of $67,142 in fiscal year 2017. This loss 
resulted in a decrease to the net position of $178,693 as of June 30, 2017. 

19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, the designation for Restricted Fund Balance- Excess Surplus is a 
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing 
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was an excess fund balance of$ 2,208,658 at June 30, 
2017. 

20. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment 
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

Unassigned 

$ 9,966,952 

7,369,030 

$ 2,597,922 
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21. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A 
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's 
programs and activities. 

22. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax 
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to 
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, the county or 
municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and 
that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into 
tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue 
because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be 
recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The City of Orange Township has one long-term tax exemption, as authorized by New Jersey State 
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can 
and are abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the property was assessed at $717,100.00 
with the amount of taxes being $34,277.38. For the prior year, the property was assessed at $598,000.00 
with the amount of taxes being $27,824.94. 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

On September 19, 2017, the City Council of the City of Orange Township adopted Bond Ordinance #52-
2017 providing for Improvements to Various School Buildings and Lots owned by the Board of Education 
and the Demolition of 396 Clare don Place on behalf of the Orange Board of Education Public School 
District appropriating $1,194,000.00 and authorizing the issuance of $1,194,000.00 bonds or notes of the 
City to finance said cost. In addition, on November 7, 2017 the voters of the City of Orange Township 
approved the question for an election of members to the Board of Education as opposed to an 
appointment of members. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budqot Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 11,926,140 $ $ 11,926,140 $ 11,926,140 $ 
Tuition 194,524 194,524 61 ,184 (133,340) 
Miscellaneous 170 000 170 000 1,182,242 1,012,242 

Total- Local Sources 12 290 664 12,290,664 13,169,566 878 902 

State Sources: 
Extraordinary Aid 432,340 432,340 604,749 172,409 
Consolidated Aid 7,152,931 7,152,931 7,152,931 
Categorical Special Education 2,919,794 2,919,794 2,919,794 
Equalization Aid 61,067,087 61,067,087 61 ,067,087 
Categorical Security Aid 1,858,563 1,858,563 1,858,563 
Categorical Transportation Aid 568,151 568,151 568,151 
Under Adequacy Aid 265,589 265,589 265,589 
PARCC Readiness Aid 49,800 49,800 49,800 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 49,800 49,800 49,800 
Professional Learning Community Aid 52,570 52,570 52,570 
Host District Support Aid 36,410 36,410 36,410 
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf- Nonbudgeted) 4,171,520 4,171,520 
TPAF Medical (On-Behalf- Nonbudgeted) 3,475,826 3,475,826 
TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance (On-Behalf- Nonbudgeted) 17,360 17,360 
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed- Nonbudgeted) 2955 047 2,955,047 

Total State Sources 74,453,035 74,453,035 85,245,197 10,792,162 

Federal Sources: 
ARRA/SEMI 20,444 20,444 
Medical Assistance Program 122 396 122,396 229,503 107107 

Total- Federal Sources 122 396 122,396 249 947 127 551 

Total Revenues 86,866,095 86,866,095 98,664,71 0 11,798,615 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expense: 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 
Preschool- Salaries of Teachers 451,962 20,539 472,501 472,500 
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 1,234,839 (2,000) 1,232,839 1,231,345 1,494 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 8,392,332 (102,539) 8,289,793 8,238,395 51,398 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 5,777,967 (94,000) 5,683,967 5,619,009 64,958 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 5,713,912 (539,000) 5,174,91 2 5,121,592 53,320 

Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 50,000 50,000 46,055 3,945 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 113,347 12,353 125,700 11 ,856 113,844 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 487,626 (12,524) 475,102 462,228 12,874 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,421,405 381 ,832 1,803,237 1,678,862 124,375 
Purchased Technical Services 108,115 249,500 357,615 350,390 7,225 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 118,390 (18,896) 99,494 87,152 12,342 
General Supplies 1,118,707 (69,613) 1,049,094 951 ,293 97,801 
Textbooks 443,806 (147,079) 296,727 257,872 38,855 
Other Objects 38 344 38 344 36 405 1 939 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 25,470,752 (321,427) 25,149,325 24,564,954 584,371 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTIQN 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries ofTeachers 672,987 (22,000) 650,987 644,284 6,703 
Other Salaries for Instruction 168,771 168,771 162,843 5,928 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 9,909 9,909 495 9,414 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 2,788 212 
General Supplies 25,444 25,444 24,285 1,159 
Textbooks 10,192 10,192 5,456 4,736 
Other Objects 4 000 4 000 3 997 3 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 894,303 (22,000) 872,303 844,148 28,155 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 54,367 2,642 57,009 57,009 
Other Salaries for Instruction 52,575 (15,000) 37,575 35,467 2,108 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,700 2,700 2,700 
General Supplies 5 000 4 770 9 770 9 770 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 111 942 (4.888) 107,054 104,946 2,108 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 525,511 $ (2,642) $ 522,869 $ 486,549 $ 34,320 
Other Salaries for Instruction 395,699 (34,000) 361,699 350,971 10,728 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 4,402 4,402 4,402 
Purchased Technical Services 6,500 6,500 418 6,082 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 3,000 
General Supplies 34,962 34,962 33,281 1,681 
Textbooks 5,500 5,500 1,000 4,500 
Other Objects 4 192 4 192 3 821 371 

Total Multiple Disabilities 979,766 (36,642) 943 124 881 ,040 62,084 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 3,000,555 (50,000) 2,950,555 2,929,243 21,312 
Other Salaries for Instruction 453,812 (2,943) 450,869 414,199 36,670 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,902 3,902 3,902 
Purchased Technical Services 6,750 6,750 7,000 (250) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 70,829 70,629 6,654 64,175 
General Supplies 22,668 22,668 63,250 (40,582) 
Textbooks 9,990 9,990 4,662 5,328 
Other Objects 9 990 9 623 9 623 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3,578,496 (52,943) 3,525,186 3,434,631 90,555 

Autism: 
Salaries of Teachers 310,380 (4,000) 306,380 303,285 3,095 
Other Salaries for Instruction 289,066 4,952 294,018 290,375 3,643 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 2,500 2,500 1,748 752 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,080 2,080 1,878 202 
General Supplies 8,600 8,600 8,368 232 
Other Objects 2 596 (1,596) 1 000 1 000 

Total Autism 615,222 (644) 614 ,578 606,654 7,924 

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time: 
Salaries of Teachers 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Other Objects 1 798 (798) 1 000 772 228 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 6,898 (798) 6,100 2,172 3,928 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 6 ,318,854 (132,915) 6,185,572 5,984,544 201 ,026 

Basic Skills/Remedial • Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 296,226 296,228 292,518 3,710 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 300 300 300 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,550 (2,700) 14,650 14,643 207 
General Supplies 16 233 (4,750) 11 483 6 326 5 157 

Total Basic Skills/Remedial -Instruction 330,311 (7,450) 322,861 313,787 9,074 
Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 1,652,967 1,652,967 1,623,808 29,159 
Other Salaries for Instruction 166,316 (2,100) 164,216 159,925 4,291 
Purchased Professiona~Educational Services 1,000 1,000 500 500 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 500 439 61 
General Supplies 26,175 26,175 24,863 1,312 
Textbooks 8 000 8 000 7 000 1 000 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 1,859,958 (2,100) 1,857,858 1,820,535 37,323 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities ·Instruction: 
Salaries 244,114 (14,000) 230,114 167,482 62,632 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 27,950 (3,000) 24,950 24,253 697 
Supplies and Materials 88 736 9 456 98194 71 920 26 274 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction 361,425 (7,542) 353,883 263,997 89,886 

School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction: 
Salaries 202,100 (40,000) 162,100 150,000 12,100 
Other Purchased Services 8,500 8,500 8,500 
Supplies and Materials 232,435 64,000 296,435 224,690 71,545 
Other Objects 34 477 34477 31 357 3 120 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 477,512 24,000 501,512 414,747 86,765 

Community Service Programs -Operations: 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 32,503 20,000 52,503 1,416 51,085 
Supplies and Materials 39,000 39,000 33,599 5,401 
Other Objects 10,936 (5,000) 5,936 5,936 

Total Community Service Programs -Operations 82,439 15,000 97,439 35,017 62 422 

Total Instruction 34,903,261 (432,434) 34,470,827 33,397,581 1,073,246 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Instruction: 

Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State - Regular $ 712,597 $ (679,497) $ 33,100 $ 6,350 $ 26,750 
Tu~ion to County Vocational School- Regular 900,000 49,423 949,423 899,270 50,153 
Tuition to County Vocational School - Special 216,512 216,512 174,342 42 ,170 
Tuition to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 800,000 (533,870) 266,130 254,180 11,950 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Handicapped - Within State 4,350,000 450,622 4,800,622 4,204,563 596,059 
Tuition • State Facilities 63 050 63 050 63 050 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instruction 6,825,647 (496,810) 6 328,837 5,601,755 727,082 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendants and Social Work: 

Salaries 346,590 (45,000) 301,590 278,390 23,200 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Commun~y Parent Involvement Specialists 185,358 185,358 181,251 4,107 
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 47,186 (47,186) 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 1,253 847 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,400 160 3,560 3,560 
Supplies and Materials 5 116 5 116 4 674 442 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendants and Social Work 589,750 (92 ,026) 497,724 469,128 28,596 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 782,901 782,901 781,018 1,883 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,750 (1,000) 3,750 2,056 1,694 
Supplies and Materials 26,552 (2,500) 24,052 18,231 5,821 
Other Objects 266 266 218 48 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 814,469 (3,500) 810,969 801 ,523 9,446 
Undist. Expend, -Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 852,183 (34,200) 817,983 790,104 27,879 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 17,000 (10,000) 7,000 5,825 1,175 
Supplies and Materials 18,980 18,980 17,480 1,500 

Total Undist. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv. 888,163 (44,200) 843,963 813,409 30,554 
Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 56,557 (5,000) 51,557 50,766 791 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 250 250 
Supplies and Materials 35,200 35,200 30,165 5,035 
Other Objects 111136 5 762 116 898 113 708 3 190 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Guidance 203,143 762 203,905 194,639 9,266 
Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students -Special Services: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,288,537 (1,000) 2,287,537 2,286,785 752 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 173,350 173,350 173,350 
Other Salaries 50,000 (41,802) 8,198 2,759 5,439 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series Other than Residual Costs) 226,299 151,880 378,179 332,477 45,702 
Supplies and Materials 56 851 {11 ,191) 45 660 33 799 11 861 

Total Undist. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students -Special Services 2,795,037 97,887 2,892,924 2,829.170 63,754 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 2,334,855 (264,073) 2,070,782 2,045,775 25,007 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 421,432 (34,665) 386,767 375,260 11 ,507 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 204,300 204,300 204,058 242 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,499 (2,682) 9,817 9,817 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,500 (2,500) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 4,500 4,500 1,500 3,000 
Supplies and Materials 135,046 78,194 213,240 187,139 26,101 
Other Objects 11 000 2 050 13 050 12 705 345 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 3,126,132 (223,676) 2,902,456 2,836 ,254 66,202 
Undistributed Expenditures • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 647,920 (40 ,000) 607,920 596,393 11,527 
Salaries ofT echnology Coordinators 689,186 2,100 691,286 688,475 2,811 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 107,436 107,436 103,668 3,768 
Supplies and Materials 183,074 1,000 184,074 176,436 7,638 
Other Objects 13 437 13 437 12 024 1 413 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,641,053 136,900) 1,604,153 1,576,996 27,157 
Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 58,061 60,627 118,688 118,688 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 296,618 (179,434) 117,184 110,789 6,395 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 12,500 9,500 22,000 20 ,849 1,151 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,333 8,150 13,483 9,202 4,281 
Supplies and Materials 13,228 13,228 12,097 1,131 
Other Objects 4 900 4 900 3 585 1 315 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 390,640 (101,157) 289 ,483 275,210 14,273 
Undistributed Expenditures- Supp. Serv. ·General Admin.: 

Salaries 606,002 (84,961) 521,041 513 ,555 7,486 
Legal Services 154,597 151,640 306,237 256,225 50,012 
Architectural/Engineering Services 25,000 25,947 50,947 50,442 505 
Other Purchased Professional Services 145,498 (8,195) 137,303 114,319 22,984 
CommunicationsfTelephone 212,138 18,745 230,883 213,126 17,757 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 31,500 31,500 31,500 
Supplies and Materials 29,982 (2,001) 27,981 16,123 11,858 
Judgments Against the School District 10,165 (5,000) 5,165 1,566 3,599 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,229 29,250 33,479 17.237 16,242 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Supp. Serv. -General Admin. 1,219,111 125,425 1,344,536 1,214,093 130,443 
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GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 
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EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures· Support Serv. ·School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals $ 2,736,169 $ (15,650) $ 2,720,519 $ 2,699,348 $ 21,171 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,960 15,640 26,600 26,214 386 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,151,626 4,561 1,156,187 1,151,516 4,671 
Other Salaries 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,450 (16) 4,434 4,300 134 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,250 1,250 450 800 

Supplies and Materials 67,054 6,900 73,954 66,646 7,308 

Other Objects 2 330 2 330 1 975 355 
Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Support Serv. ·School Admin. 3,979,839 11,435 3,991,274 3,950,449 40,825 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Central Services: 
Salaries 1,430,612 2,400 1,433,012 1,420,651 12,361 

Purchased Professional Services 81,994 (36,575) 45,419 32,916 12,503 

Purchased Technical Services 28,518 28,518 27,036 1,482 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 920,799 (25,824) 894,975 240,333 654,642 
Supplies and Materials 84,609 1,100 85,709 74,697 11,012 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 95,000 23,000 118,000 117,275 725 

Total Undistributed Expenditures . Central Services 2,641,532 (35,899) 2,605,633 1,912,908 692,725 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Admin. Info. Tech.: 

Salaries 222,183 222,183 222,183 
Purchased Professional Services 488,914 (18,796) 470,118 409,946 60,172 
Purchased Technical Services 380,194 (40,004) 340,190 336,560 3,630 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Admin. Info. Tech. 1,097,291 (58,800) 1,038 491 974,689 63,802 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Required Maintenance for School Facilities: 
Undist. Expend .. Required Maintenance of School Facilities: 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 961,257 189,033 1,150,290 1,015,339 134,951 
General Supplies 96 502 (6,000) 90 502 59 414 31 ,088 

Total Undlst. Expend.· Required Maintenance of School Facilities 1,057,759 183,033 1.240,792 1 074,753 166,039 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Custodial Services: 

Salaries of Noninstructional Aides 300 300 300 
Salaries 236,180 (45,690) 190,490 181,389 9,101 
Other Salaries 25,690 25,690 25,599 91 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,245,522 (351,908) 2,893,614 2,751,690 141,924 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 595,000 (32,800) 562,200 476,408 85,792 
Insurance 450,000 450,000 446,526 3,474 
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 1,463 3,537 
Energy (Natural Gas) 796,687 (346,257) 450,430 335,477 114,953 
Energy (Energy and Electricity) 1,246,246 (210,430) , ,035,816 995 844 39 972 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Custodial Services 6,574,935 (961,395) 6,613,540 5,214,396 399,144 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Security: 

Salaries 172,371 4,105 176,476 176,476 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,006,899 (3,680) 1,003,219 992,402 10,817 
General Supplies 300 300 300 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Security 1,179,570 425 1,179,995 1,169,178 10,817 
Total Undistributed Expenditures. Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 8,812,264 (777,937) 8,034,327 7,458,327 576,000 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Student Transportation Services: 

Salaries for Pupil Transportation (Between Home and School)- Sp Ed 93,351 16 93,367 90,761 2,606 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 10,000 10,500 20,500 19,443 1,057 
Contractual Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors 52,000 18,000 70,000 67,548 2,452 
Contractual Services (Other than Between Home and School)· Vendors 35,000 (5,003) 29,997 20,524 9,473 
Contractual Services (Special Ed Students)· Vendors 630,469 35,033 665,502 560,814 104,688 
Contractual Services (Special Ed Students) • ESC's and CTSA's 2,450,000 62,712 2,512,712 2,313,991 198 721 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services 3,270,820 121,258 3,392,078 3,073,081 318,997 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Group Insurance 4,704,393 4,704,393 4,704,393 
Social Security Contributions 858,259 (14,713) 843,546 835,773 7,773 
Other Retirement Contributions· Regular 773,600 456,436 1,230,036 1,199,314 30,722 
Unemployment Compensation 420,000 (320,000) 100,000 100,000 
Workmen's Compensation 500,000 (45,000) 455,000 450,640 4,360 
Health Benefits 7,218,247 (3,988) 7,214,259 7,135,440 78,819 
Tuition Reimbursement 110 000 (65,000) 45 000 30 305 14 695 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 14,584 499 7,735 14,592,234 14,455,865 136,369 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 4,171,520 (4,171 ,520) 
On-BehalfTPAF Medical Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 3,457,826 (3,457,826) 
On-Behalf TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 17,360 (17,360) 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (Non budgeted) 2,955,047 (2.955,047) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 10,601,753 (10,601 ,753) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,584,499 7 735 14,592,234 25,057,618 (10,465,384) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 52,879,390 (1 ,506,403) 51,372,987 59,039,249 (!,666,262) 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 87,782,651 (1 ,936,837) 85,843,814 92,436,830 (6,593,016) 
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CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 
Grades 1-5 $ 18,699 $ $ 18,699 $ 18,699 $ 
Grades 6-8 16,000 16,000 16,000 

Special Education -Instruction: 
Autism 1,596 1,596 1,596 
Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 798 798 757 41 

Total Equipment 34,699 2,394 37,093 37 052 41 
Special Education -Non Instructional Equipment: 

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration 156,145 156,145 3,957 152,188 
Undistributed Expend~ures- Operation of Plant Services 30 000 35 000 65 ODD 39 352 25 648 

Total Non Instructional Equipment 186,145 35,000 221 ,145 43 ,309 177,836 
Facilities Acqu isition and Construction Services: 

Architectural/Engineering Services 15,000 24,450 39,450 39,450 
Land and Improvements 22,000 22,000 4,000 18,000 
Lease Purchase Agreements- Principal 963,000 632,000 1,795,000 437 ,023 1,357,977 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 978,000 878,450 1,856,450 480 473 1,375,977 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,198,844 915,844 2 114 ,688 560,834 1,553,854 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Summer School -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 50,000 95,000 145,000 142,579 2,421 
General Supplies 3 000 3 000 2 495 505 

Total Summer School -Instruction 53,000 95,000 148,000 145,074 2,926 

Total Summer School 53,000 95 ,000 148,000 145 074 2,926 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 53,000 95,000 148,000 145,074 2,926 

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 2,632,467 549,500 3,181 ,967 3,111,861 70,106 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 91 ,666 ,962 (378,493) 91 ,288,469 96 ,254,599 (4 ,966,130) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (4,800,867) 378,493 (4,422,374) 2,410111 6,832.485 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfer In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets - General Fund 48,491,861 526,093 49,017 ,954 48,734,802 (283,152) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets -Special Revenue Fund 1,860,811 (526,093) 1,334,718 1,317,728 (16,990) 

Operating Transfor Out: 
Transfer to Special Revonuo Fund - ECPA (647,504) (647,504) (647,504) 
Transfor to Food Service Fund -Board Contribution (150,000) 147,600 (2,400) 2,400 
Contribution to Whole School Reform (46.491,661) (526,093) (49,017,954) (48,734 ,802) 283,152 

Total Other Financing Sources (Usos) 1,063,307 (37!!,493) 684,814 670,224 (14,590) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (3,737,560) (3,737,560) 3,080,335 6,817,895 

Fund Balance, July 1 6,886 ,617 6,886,617 6,886,617 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 3,149,057 $ $ 3,149,057 $ 9,966,952 $ 6,817.895 

Recapitulation of Fund Balance: 
Restricted Fund Balance: 

Roservo for Encumbrancos $ 3,769,646 
Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Yoars' Expenditures (17/18) 2,000,000 

Reserved for Excess Surplus (18/19) 2,208,658 
Assigned Fund Balance -

ARRAISEMI 104,483 
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,884,165 

9,966,952 
Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP): 

Last Stato Aid Payment Not Recogn ized on GAAP Basis [7.369,030) 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) $ 2,597,922 
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Mise~ 

T alai ·liKal Sourees 

Sl.a1e SGurc:e5: 
Extraordinary Aid 
Educ:attonal AdeqUiic:Y Aid 
c.t~orieal Spotc:ial Educ.ation 
EoualiutianAid 
Calegoric:al Security Aid 
C.tegoric:.at Transportation Aid 
Under Adequacy Aid 
PARCC ReecMness Aid 
P.r ... GI'O'tll'thAfd 
ProfusionaiL..at'llingC~nityAid 

Ho$1 OiscridSt.tpportAid 
fp-Af ~rl~ (G'Il-BeNI • NCH~IKI!dQirl<KII 
TPbJ.t~MDJto.t. .fi~lld • 1\10~141•'~ 
TPAF L.onQ Tenn Ois.abilify lnsu~nu (On-&th.aH • NonbudgeledJ 
TP.a.F ~~ S.CIIII«''' {RIIITib'-lrw4 • ~nb111f41e11111dl 

TataiStateSourc:es 

Feden~ISGu~es: 

ARRAISEMI 
ltedical A...$D:Ia"a '~tam 

TNI· Fedefal Sou~s 

Total Rev.nues 

~ 
~ 
Re..,ul.lir ProgrillllS -Instruction: 

Presc:nool -Salaries ol Teadlc,. 
Kind•rs~•rten·S.alariesolleac:h•rs 
Gradn 1-5. Sal1rieli oiT•ec:!'llll 
Gtlols~ · ~lalin-'!T-*:Itf'l. 
Grildes9-12. Sal•riK ol Tilac:h•ra 

f'"'9UIIu Pf091•m$ • f4ome: ilwtuc1lGlt! 
S.'-rinolTuc.h•rs 
Pura...d Prolftaionai-Edueatioo\al Se~ 

.... ulat l'rocJfams • Undft'lriiKI!lfd lnsU'IKtiooru: 
Ott....Salannlorlnollruction 
PurolltMod~lnilllln•l.&l~'!kP:'IfiiCJtt 
~~~T~~ 
Oth11 Purc:haced Ser.oces (4~500 Senes} 
G1nera1Suppliel. 
Tel1boo~• 

OthcrObiedl. 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTlON 

SP!C!Al!.DUCATICN · INRRUCTlON~ 
Cognitivc-MMd: 
Sal~oiTeacne"' 
O!Nt•~ll!li~ 
Qfher PurQiasld S.rw:.t. (4100.500 Mties) 

Gener1l SuppLiH 
TGbl Cognilivc ·Mild 
~ ,.1\d.lot UJ1~111t941 Ch.abldrW..: 

6aleriMoiTeac:hers 
Other Selaries lor Instruction 
Pl.ltd'lu.d Pu;~T.-ion~uafll)n.r 64"*-ti 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 
Genere!Suppliell 
,_ 
Otherotlje<t5 

Tabl LeanMg andlot l.aftauao- Ois.lbMiH 

BeM'riorat DGabilitits: 
S.LerielofTeacMra 
~S.I~Ift~I~Cbo" 
OIJI.t,PIIrr:l\llli!ICI~(40Q.500~ 
GenereiSupPiies 

TO\Itl ~.,~r•i Q:;u!Jbl11d 

MullipfeOis.abililles: 
Salaries of T1ec:hers 
OU'IerSalarieslorlnstruc:tiorl 
~~~~IM12PfCIIIIYIIItllls.E~I!Ctllll~ 
Purch-.ed Tedlnieal Ser'o'iees 
Oltllf Purchased SeMces (~500 SeriHJ 
GenereiSuPOiiM 
T•l1books 

"""'""""' Tot.aiWWllb-.:DrsUIIil"" 

<.0 
(.]1 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
Ope~ling Blended 

Fund Resource 

~ ~ 

S1U2e 14000 I 
19',524 
170 000 

12 2iO 664 

432,3.40 
7,152,931 
2.8HI.~ 

61,oti7,087 
1,115e 583 

568,151 
265,5118 

••.aoo .. ..,. 
52.570 
36,410 

74l530l5 

122 3516 
1Ul!l6 

&e.&66 085 

451 862 
1,234,138 

215000 a 111332 
273,147 5,5C)4_1120 
7i9,707 4.'il14,20S 

50.000 
113.347 

487.626 
1,1111 04J 240.362 

1.500 106,815 
G04111 27,971 

307541 811,166 
J23.771 120.035 

~ 
3807417 ~ 

.. 1,. 
4Cil_ilil1 
16,850 

~ 
~ 

6n.8117 
188,771 ..... 

3.000 
25,444 
10,1512 

-----!.!1!!2... 
~ 

5ol367 
52575 

~ 
~ 

525.511 ,.. .... 
4,402 
• . 500 
3.000 

3<.1102 
1.500 

--~·~"~2 
879.7615 

CITY Of ~C!i T~HIP-&CHOOL Ot5lJUCT 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDUl.£ 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
To~l Operating Blendtid Total 

G&Mnll Fund Rnource ~neral 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

S11,92tl,140 I • • ,.,..524 

~ 
~ 

432,3-40 
7,152,831 
2,818,7~ 

en.oe7,oa7 
1,1158,563 

568,151 
265,588 

48,800 
48,1100 
52,570 
36,410 

744sJ0J5 

~ 
~ 

86 866 OQ5 

451 ,i62 2(),539 20.538 
1,234,111&1 (2,000) 12,000) 
a.JII2,3J2 (70,539) (32,000) (102.53i) 
s.1n,ee1 (i4,000) 19'.000! 
5,713,912 (365.000) (174.000) (538.000) 

50000 
113,347 12,353 12.35J 

487,626 (12,524) (12,524) 
1,421,405 6482 375,340 381,832 

108.115 248.500 248,500 
118,390 (1!,896) (111,898) 

1,118,707 (58,738) (8,875) (t9,1513) 
443,806 (142 07~) (5,000) (147.0751) 

~ 
(816&m ..... 1 ~ 25470752 

54,156 (15.000) (15,000) 
48,11181 
1e.esa 

~ 
~ (15000) (1$000) 

672.087 (22,000) (22,000) 
1ea.n1 

9,909 
3.000 

25,444 
10,192 

____.!.!1!!2_ 
~ ~ ~ 

54,3157 2.&42 2,&42 
52,575 {15,000) (1$,000) 

2,700 2,700 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

525.511 (2,642) (2,642) 
385,688 (34,000) (34,000) 

4,402 
•.500 
3.000 

3<.002 
s.soo 
~ 

(315642) ,,. .. ,, a79.766 

C-1o 
Sheet81 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUA1. 
Ope~ling B'-tndtld , ... 1 ope,.ting Blenckd Total ..... fiRI.OUt'U Genero~l Fund Resource General 

~ .........E!!..! ~ ~ ---E!!!!!!L. ~ 

$ 11.12$,140 • $ 11.826,140 s 11,826.140 • s 11.926.140 
1$4,524 1tu,524 6U~ 61,1&4 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ 1:3,189 5ee 1316956e 

•32.340 432,J.40 004,74; 604,748 
7,152,931 7,152.&31 7,152,931 7,152,931 
2,5119,794 2.PUI,794 2.i18.7P4 2,919,784 

61,087,087 81,087,087 61,D67,Da7 61,067,087 
1,ese,5n 1,1558,5e3 1,8511,563 1,1155,563 

SSII,151 568,151 S&e,151 568,151 
265,5&Q 265,588 265,589 265,589 

48.800 48,!100 4i.800 49,800 
48,800 ... ooo "·""' ... 800 
52.570 52,570 52.570 52,570 
36,410 315,410 315.410 36,410 

4,171,520 4,171,520 
3.475.1126 3,475.82fl 

17,360 17,360 

~ 
2.955,047 

74453035 74453035 7 ~ 

20,444 20 .... 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 248,147 ........ ........ Sll.66ol710 t& 864 710 

472.501 472.501 4n,soo 472,500 
1.232,839 1.232,1139 1231.345 1,2l1,J.45 

144,461 11,145,332 11,289,783 11l,932 11124,48l 11,23&.3115 
273,147 5,410,820 5,5113,867 273,147 5 3.45,8&2 5,619.00'11 
434,707 4,740.205 5,174,912 431 ,542 4,6"",DSO 5,121,592 

50,000 50.000 ~.055 o160SS 
125,700 IZS,}OO 11.1156 11 ,356 

475,102 475.102 ~2.2211 4e2.2211 
1,187,535 815,702 1,1103.237 1,088,571 590.291 1,878,882 

1.500 356,115 357.615 1.500 l48,81Xl J50,31Xl 
71,S23 27,811 99 ... 94 63,744 23.408 87,152 

247,1103 801281 1,049,094 1516,571 754,722 951293 
181,682 115,035 296,727 171.i44 85,5128 257,8n 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
31~569 21858 758 ~ 287T.J62 21.61135'12 24 564 iS. 

l9,15e 39,156 lS,754 15,764 
49,991 49.991 ., .... ., ... 
16,650 16,1550 16,488 16,499 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

15$0,5187 6$0,8!7 ... .2 .. ....2 .. 
168,771 1&a.n1 162,843 162.843 ..... . .... ... . .. 

3.000 3.000 2.711& 2,788 
25 .... 25.444 24,285 2.&,285 
10,1'112 10,192 5,4S6 5,456 

----!.!1!!2... ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

57.009 57,009 57.000 57,009 
37,575 37,575 35,457 35,467 

2,700 2,700 2.700 2,700 
______!llQ_ _____!.!!L -..!.!!!.. ______!llQ_ 
~ ~ ~ ~ . 

522,58'11 522,11e9 488,548 488,5.'51 
361,8ii 361.61H 3SDJ1'71 350,971 

4,402 ..... 
6.500 •• 500 ... 4l8 
3.000 3.000 3.000 3.000 

3<.962 ...... 33.231 33.281 
5.500 s.soo 1.000 1.000 
4.192 ~ -------1BL ~ 

~3124 ~ ~ ~ 



~ 
R~~~ RcorntR.w.JoVn:a Co~~ntar. 

S.leriKoiTaao:t~ers 
ot!ttltCiahrintdllli«tiH:Iklo'l 
ll"llru.-cP~na!~r.llllm!II'C~tN~Ut. 
P.t~t~;.h.Md Te~aS~ 
Other Pt.c:hl5«1 S.M;es. (.4.00-500 s.rtesl 
GenaratSuoplies ,,..,.... 
OttJ.erObjedS 

Tol.ll R-ree Room/RISOUrce Center 

Awl. ism: 
SalariM of leacM,. 
Other SalariM lor lnllruc:lion 
Pt.otd!IM>ICiilJtiii~E.olu::::aholiAIS.~ 
Ottler Purchased So~ (400-500 S.liesl 
GenaraiSupplies 
Ottwi'Objects 

T~.t.ut~ 

P!1KC:tl"l Dtuoaii~K- • '•»-~; 
S.lsnesoll•ao:t~ers 

OltlerSalarieslorlncrrudlon 
Olher Purchned Se~•s {400-500 Seo.t.l 
Olher Objldl 

Tot;t;t Pr:ncftMI DlwtN~r.s. '.U.Tm. 
TOTAl SPfC\AI. .eouc-.TJON • lHSTJUJCllON 

B.nic: SkiUsiRem.di.l - h'I$1Nclion: 
S.larill or T•acl'lars 
Purd1ued PI'DIIa!Onai-Educational SeMen 
oer... P\II'Q'!M4(1 ~ l•cnar):;.l'llll) 
G.nar-1 SuppliK 

Total S.sic Skihi'Riw.di.l - lns.lruc:1ion 

Bilingual Educ.etion -ln5tructicm: 
Sal,.riMofleacl'lers 
Oth.atSia~Mot:lal'~ 
Purch&Md ProiH&ionai-Educetional S.~ 
Pl.lr;:llar.ooT~nicM~ 
Olhlf Purci'IMed Serric .. {400-500 Serift) 
GenltfeiSuppliee 
Te.tt)o()Q. 
Olher0bj.ct5 

Tol.ll BWinauel Eduutign -lnslrucliofl 

Sc~Cocvrric:WrAciNil:in ·'n'struction: ....... 
Purcl'laMd Services. (300-SOO S.rinl 
Supplies and Mall ria~ 
Oll'ler Obleds 

Tol.ill S<:"hooh5pOnsorK Cocurricular AciNities -lnslruction 

Sct.ocN-SponsCN".ct .t.tM.dcs • tRstrvction: ....... 
PUJU!asad S.Nices (300.500 Series) 
SuDPIIK and Malerials 
OtherObjKtl 

Tol.lll Scttooi-Sponso,.d Aal'llei.Ks -lnstrwclicln 

Community Service Pn1grams • Oper.~tfons : 

Pur~ ~Q00-500 SeriK) 
SLJDC)fiiSindiiAalarwll 
Olher()bjedl 

Total Convnunity Service Pritatams • Opo~,alion5 

loLallnsuuction 

c.o 
()) 

' 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
Operating e .. ndad 

'""" R~~~ 
Fund11·tl ~ 

' 3,000555 
453,812 

3,902 
12,000 

5,750 
70,82i 
22.668 

~ 
~ 

310.380 
289 066 

2,500 
2,0110 
... 00 

~ 
~ 

>.000 
700 

1,400 

~ 
~ 
~ 

208228 
300 

17,550 

~ 
~ 

1,1552,1167 
166,31tl 

1,000 
1.000 

500 
26',175 

8,000 

~ 
~ 

><l,OOO 224,114 
27,&50 

611.(0~ 28,736 
___ 8_25_ 

80000 ~ 

202,100 
7.000 1,500 

230.835 1.500 
34477 

474.512 3000 

25,503 7,000 
25.000 14,000 
10,935 
111439 21,000 

4 . .4.23,388 J0479S73 

ClTY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL D&STRICT 
COMBINJNG BUDGETARY COMPAIU$0N SCKEDUL.E 

GENERAL.. FUND 
F~CAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30, 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER , ... , Oper.ating B .. nded '""' Glneral '""" ~avuru GIMral 

~ FIM'Id11-U ---I!!!!!!!_ ~ 

$ 3,000.555 • • (50,000) I (50,000} 
453,812 (2,5<'3) (2.~3) 

3,002 
12,000 

5,750 
70,82t 
22,&58 

~ 
3 sea 5oe CS21W3) (529-'3} 

:no.lllo {4,000) (4,000) 
2119,Dee .. .., 4,952 

2,500 
2.080 
0,600 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

3,000 
700 

1,4.00 

------1.!!!.. (7 .. } (7 .. } 

~ ~ _____l!!!l_ 
6320 ... ~ ~ 

29e.228 
300 

17,5.50 (2,700) {2,700) 
115.233 ~ ~ 

330111 ~ ~ 

1,652,9157 
1ec5,315 (2,100) (2,100) 

1,000 
1,000 

500 
2e,175 ..... 
~ 

1 8589Sfl (2100) ----atoof 
2411,11.4. {14,000) (14,000) 

271150 (J,OOOI (3,000) 
58,736 ..... 5,458 8,45e 

"' ~ ------.coo (11 S42) (! 542) 

202,100 (40,000) (40,000) 
8,500 

232 •• 35 64,000 ... 000 

~ 24~0 ~ 2<000 

"·"" 25,000 (>,000) 20,000 
30,000 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ (5000) ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

C-1a 
§!!<J18 

FINAL BUDGET ACTIPJ. 
O~r.U~ B .. nct.d , ... , .,....,,,. ei.&•a , .... 
'""" ·- Go ..... ..... R•soute• ....... 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

l s 2 ,950,555 • 2,950,555 • s 2.9211.243 s 2,929,243 
450,8611 450,1!69 4.14,1519 4141H 

3,002 U02 
12,000 12.000 7,000 7,000 
6,750 6,750 ..... 88 ... 

70,829 70,82i 83250 53.250 
22.668 22.868 •.ee2 •.002 
~ ~ ___!,ill.. ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

""'·'"" ""'·'"" 303,285 )03,285 
29-4,0111 2$-'.018 200.375 2i0,375 

2.500 2.500 1.748 1,7.4.11 
2.oao 2.000 1.878 1.1178 
8.000 8.000 8,:1611 8.368 

~ --~1000= _..1!!!!Q_ _.!S.., 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

3,000 3,000 
700 700 

1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 

~ ____!.QQQ_ ___ m_ m 
~ ~ _2.!!L 2172 

~ ~ ~ SSI&4 ,54ot 

296228 ,. ,. 2SI2,518 292,518 
300 300 300 300 

14,850 14 ,850 14.,143 14.,543 

----...!.!m... ~ ~ ____!B!_ 
~ ~ ____l!!!!L ~ 

1,e52,1167 1_652jl67 1,823,808 1,62:3,808 
184,216 1&4.216 15SI,825 15i,i25 

1,000 1000 500 500 
1,000 1,000 

500 500 .,. .,. 
26,175 26.175 24,1163 2.4.,815) 

8,000 . .... 7,000 7,000 
_..!.QQ2_ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

><l,OOO 210,114 23{),114 167 . .4.!2 167,482 
24,950 2US0 24253 24.253 

...000 34,184 N,184 ••.lJO , .... 71,920 
825 625 "" 3<2 ..... 2619.883 J53811J 48 336 21Se61 21!13 987 

1Q.100 152.100 150,000 150,000 
7.000 1,500 8,500 7,000 1,500 ..... 

NU35 1,500 2911.435 224,890 224.,890 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ 3000 ~ ~ 1500 ~ 

.. = 2.000 52,503 .... ... 1,.4.18 
25.000 14.,000 >9.000 "·'" 10,555 , .... 
~ ~ 
_!!S!_ 18000 ~ 23 988 11019 35017 

~ 308163()7 3"4.70827 ~ JOD40tl38 33397.5«11 



~ 
Undistributed E:r:pendifu~s ·lnAll"'l&~ 

Tvrti:ln ~P Oai••L.:)..·,~N~· Realllll 
ftit!MtD-trtUttrr'.~ll·l5crrn01-~ 
Tuition to County Vocational Sc;hool- Speci81 
Tuition to CSSD and RegiOnal O.v Schook 
Turlion to Privalfl Scllool5 for lhe Handie&QPed • 'Mthin State 
'~·'S.lli1111~ 

l eb:l UrJIIO.!lii:IU1•d &p.nll[(un:s. · truii'V!;tl'lln• 
Undil.tiibll1« J; ~pe!M(lt~o~I:H- i,fbnd;~rw. ;~r.rf "'.SIKW WIMk : 

Salaries 
s.~.en... ol Fam~v Suppor1 Team5 
Salarie& ol CommumtyiSchool Cooltfil\illclrs 
Purchased PrnleKional and Tec;hnieal S.rvion 
Other Purchased S.rvice5 ("00-500 Selin) 
'S~;~n;:l t.'lll~ 

1~1 Ua~illrihrlld" &pendllwrn • Mu}dN11.1. ·~ :S.O..>al Wm. 
U~lioll'lillifEIIIJIPIIII41futn ~ H"oU411T..&t!~ : 

Salanes 
PurchBMCI Proleuional and Tec;hngl S.r.nc:n 
Suppliet;andMalerials 
Other Objeds 

Total Undistributed E:r:pendituru • HeaHh ServiCes 
Undistributed EJ.penditur.s • 01t1er Support Service Students • Related S.rvXes: 

SalanesoiOttoerProlessionaiSiaff 
.,.I11"CNI&onl:l Jr rtr.t.oon~~~CRnrll' lll SnN!ed 
SuPDiiesandMaterials 

Tot.-1 Undistributed Es:penditurvs. Other Support servKes Students- Related Servins 
Undistribllled Ezpenditun~s • Guid•nc::e: 
s.o-~.t oo--k(WCIC'fl.:,~!l 

0Ut.1P~o~~Ud..P~~T~~ 
li~;mi!I'WallrWi.ll 
OttoerObiedl 

Tot.-1 Undistributed Ezpenditures • Guidanc;e 
Undistributed Eltpenditurvs ·Child Study Teams: 
.O.t~e~Gtome:t P rn~ :51111'1 
::illblnft.:.rSe~.rlatwiiii'JI:IC'-':c.ll ~ 
OthtlrSalaries 
Ou\t!IPWI~ Pr~llncl!f"~IC.I'f!Go 
~.llljltoiiiii"Li l,; 

Total Undistributed E:r:penditu~s • Chl&d study Teams 
UndistributedEs:penditu~s ·~~to~r~~· ~,..,~ 
&a!.I~Df :SBJJ•n'lllofofin• :nn: lion 
ll 61.11 riM. aj etmo.r Pl'd .. aio r:.e r ~::. 1'1 

Salarift, of Secrtirialand Clenc.al Auillanl!. 
Purchaled Profeuionai-Educational Servk;et 
Other Purcllased Profnsional and Tec;hnic;al5efvic:llll 
Other PUTchaMd S.!Vic;e5 ("0~500 SeriM) 
Supplies and Materials 
Othet'O~ 

111m~ UIII~IJJJIDUI•II f.I~Mc1'1~UJn -lmprov.merrt or lnstrud:ion.al S.rvic::es 
Undistributed Es:pendil.urws . EI!II YUUOQI M.ctLt. ~~l..ibmy;" 

Satanes 
Salaries ol TechnolOgy Cootdinalorl 
~~,..mr•~WTIIK:h.n.a t i5'1t'IK<M 

Supplin and Material5 
Other Objedl 

T.-.l l.k!ollil-1~111 ~'"l'tldJI"""' - IE;Itvutld~ MMI. ~f.: .. ~hCIO) LJ.bqty 
IJ t~d i~O"Iilb~o~IM ~-loii'IIJoCii!. lll r• • - 1Mtrlolc tloo ~~~a l i1jif!l T ro~olrol~">g ~H: 

Sll~ ~;~ l $ijpeol"~ ot 1~11 

Purt~~ Prcr•az~n~criana!!i i!DPI:-. 
Other PurchaMd Profesaional and Tec::hnical S.rvic:es 
Other Purchned Services (400-500 St.OM) 
Sll;C'diel lmdi Maillr.lll 
0thllf0bjeds 

Tat-.11 Undistributed E~~:pendituru • Ins! ruction• IS~ Training Servi<:es 
Undislributed E~~:penditur.s. Support Services • General Administr.arion; 

S..tarillt 
Leoa!Servicn 
ArchileduntUEngineering F-
Othet Purchned Proleuoonal S.Nicet 
Communications/Telephone 
OUWI Pt.IICIIH.IId S.IWHI4DCI-SOO ~r'oh) 
~~~·eJII:II V~1 ,1'1,111 

JUdgmenls .AQ•insl the Sc;hool Oiancl 
Miscellaneous EJ;pendiluras 

Total Undlslributed E:~~penditu~s • Supp, S.rvic;es • Gener.~l Administration 

co 
-....J 

ORlGINAl. BUDGET 
0!M'ra1ing .~ .... 

Fund R•soun:e 
Fund11·1l ......!.!!!!!!. 

• 712,597 ~ 
900,000 

000,000 
4.350,000 

63050 
61125647 

40,000 308.590 
1115,358 

47,1116 
2,100 

'·""' 5.116 
40000 5"&.750 

7112,901 
2,000 2,750 

13.631 12,921 ,.. 
15631 7811138 

852,183 
10000 7.000 

~ 
10000 ~ 

56.557 
250 

34,600 600 
111.136 

34000 168543 

2288,537 
173.350 
50 000 

226290 
56 851 

2795 037 

2,315,305 19,550 
421,432 

"""·""' l 2,~~ 

>.500 
. ,:s;uc 

flg.)'.tf 5,300 
I U IOO 

~1 1 0 1 29 24050 

647.i20 
S&lil,1116 

101,!38 5,000 
183,074 

_____12ill_ 
1015315 ~ 

58.061 
29ti,S18 

12.200 300 
5.333 

10,228 3,000 

~ 
3112440 _______gQQ_ 

606.002 
15-4.5i7 
25.000 

145,4&8 
212,138 

31,500 
2&,952 
10,165 
4229 

1.219111 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBIMNG BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
Tot.-1 Operating Blended Tot.-1 

General '""" R,. ... " rc; • Gent!lral 

~ ...f.!!!!!ll.:. ~ Fund 

s 712,597 • (679 ... 97) I • (679,497) 
900,000 49,423 49,423 

21ei,512 215,512 
ISOO,OOO (5J3,1170) (533,870) 

... 350.000 ""'·"" 450.622 

~ 
<4Ge Stol 61125,647 (4961110) 

346,590 (25,000) (20,000) (45,000) 
165.3511 
"7.111e (47,1116) (47,156) 

2,100 
3.400 100 100 

-~5~1~1·~ 
~ Q5000l (87026) fi202el 

7112,901 
4,750 (1,000) (1 ,000) 

26.552 Q,ISOO) 300 a.soo1 ,.. 
1114469 (3800) 300 !3500) 

852,1113 (3.4.200) (34200) 
17,000 (10000) (10,000) 
111.930 

588183 (10 0001 (Jo0,21lUI (44.200) 

56.557 (5,000) (5,000) 
250 

35200 
~ ~ 5,782 

~ ___ 7_6_2 702 

2,21111,537 (1,000) (1,000) 
173,l50 

50,000 (41 802) (41,802) 
226,299 151,11&0 151,8&0 

~ _____l!!..!!!l_ ~ 
2795.037 ______!IM!_ ~ 

2,334,1155 (257,056) (7,007) (2$4,073) 
421,432 (3.4,665) (34,665) 

204,300 
12."99 (2,082) (2,682) 
2,500 (2,500) (2.500) 
4,500 

135,048 711,194 78,1&4 
____!!.QQQ_ _____l.!!2!L ~ 
~ ~ (?OOD ~ 

847.e20 (40,000) (40,000} 
8§.1116 2 ,100 2,100 
107,43li 
183,074 1,000 1,000 

~ 
~ ~ (36 900) 

58,061 00,027 S0,1527 
29e,6111 (179,434) (179,43-4) 

12,500 9,500 0500 
5,333 11,150 11,150 

13.228 

~ 
~ (101157) (101157) 

8015,002 {84,961) (84,QS1) 
154,597 151,640 151,640 
25.000 25.947 25,847 

145,4911 (8,195) (8,1QS) 
212,138 111,7"5 18,7.5 

31,500 
29.&82 (2,001) (2.001) 
10,165 (5,000) (5,000) 

~ ~ 211250 
~ ~ 125425 

C-la 

~ 

~·hiALt!l.IDGET !5JllAI. 
OperWD-u ....... , ... OHt:ll ltr.; sr..M ttel , ... , 

Fund Re5ourc::• General Fund Resource G•n.r~~l 

....f!!..!!!ll. ......!.!!!!!!. ----f!!.!!!.... ~ ____E!!!!!!..!! ~ 

.- 33,100 ' • 33,100 • 6,350 • • e,JSo 
9"9,423 94.9"23 89Q270 1199270 
21!5,512 2115512 174,3.42 174,3.42 
286,130 26e 130 25-4,180 25-4.1110 

4,800,622 4.1100,622 4.204,563 4,204,583 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

15,000 2116,590 301.SIKI BOO 277,580 278.390 
1115+358 165,358 1111.251 1111.251 

2,100 2,100 1.253 1.253 
3,560 3,560 3.560 3,500 

--=5~"~' --=5~"'~ ~ ~ 
15000 ~ ~ ""' ~ ~ 

782.901 7112i01 761,018 781,018 
1,000 2,750 3,750 907 1,14& 2.ose 

101131 13.221 24,052 5.68& 12.542 111.231 ,.. ,.. ,, ,, 
111131 7i& 138 1110969 "" 784927 801.523 

817,983 1117JIII3 790,104 7i0,10ol 
7,000 7,000 5,1125 5,825 

~ ~ ~ 17,480 

~ ~ ~ 81340& 

51,557 51557 50,7MI 50,766 
250 250 

34,000 000 35.200 29,742 '23 30,165 

~ ~ _____!!1ZQ!_ ~ ,. ... ~ ~ 29742 ~ ~ 

2.287,537 2.2117,537 2.2116,785 2.286,785 
173,350 173,350 173,350 173,350 

8,198 11,1i8 2 ,75& 2,759 
378,179 3711,17& 3l2,477 332."77 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

2,058,239 12,5-43 2.070,7112 2 ,03Ei,8J7 ""' 2,045,775 
386,767 JM,787 375.2!50 375.260 
204,300 20<,300 2!>1,058 204,058 

&,817 9,1117 i,817 9,817 

4,500 4,500 1,500 1,500 
207,840 5,300 213.240 183,064 4,075 1117,139 

~ 
17 843 
~ ~ 

13013 
~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

607,820 807.&20 595,383 5&6,393 
e91.2118 691.286 688,475 688.475 

101,636 5,800 107,436 98,676 4,002 103,668 
1&4,074 1&4,074 176,436 176,436 

_.E$_ ~ ~ ~ 
101636 ~ ~ 911,!5711 ~ ~ 

1111,SM 1111,61111 118,688 1111,688 
117,184 117,184 110,789 110,7119 
21,700 300 22,000 20,64i 20,849 
13,-483 13"8:! 9,202 9.202 
10.226 3,000 13.2211 ,..,. 2,158 12,097 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
281263 _______gQQ_ ~ 28&467 ~ ~ 

521,0"1 521041 513,555 513555 
308.237 3015237 250225 256.225 

50,947 50,i47 50,442 50.442 
137,303 137 303 114.31& 114,319 
230,1183 23D.e83 213,126 213,126 

31,500 31,500 31,500 31,500 
27,9111 27,&81 H5,123 16123 

5,165 5,165 1,566 1,566 
33,479 33479 ~ 17.237 

1 344 5J6 1,344 536 ~ 121409:! 



~ 
UfWI~.U~Ioll'ft·~rtS.rvic••-5cbool~ 
S....._u,~ .. ~aniPriMiolll& 
S.lariKaiOtll ... ?fo'*ll>on•l:.r.IY 
.s.t.na af Slto"_,..lll'OC: 0.~ ,.._,am 
OltlllrSal•rift 
P\JrchiiMd Prof~l•nd Teehnical Servion 
Oilier Pl.JrchaMd Sei'Yices (400-500 Series) 
~llfiG ~r.atll 
OltlerObjectli 

Tabl Undb.tributed E..I,JMndituru- Sup pori Services -School Administnttan 

UndlstribUied E~:penditu'". Central Services: 
S.larin 
F~~td-.aMd Prm.e-wu ~ 
P~tfdlniclll£4tnioK 

~PureMNOs.mc.. (400-SOOSeriM) 
~~,...Is 

~~·· Tatal Undadributltd E1pendituru • C.ntl"'ll ServK:es 

Undistributed E:~~penditunK • Administ,.lion Info Tachnolovy: 
S.lan. 
Puru!liHC~ itct'lntil~~ 
OI:Mr Purcl'ulsed Servien ("00-500 S.rin) 
SupelliaandMIIltritlbi 

Total Undl:slributed E.r:pendieures • Adminislr.alian Info Technotogy 

Ufldl5tributed E.lp.Htdltures - Reqund Mo11inte..ancel0f School hc:ilitiH: 
CleaninQ , Rapairand~S.rkel 

""'"'"-Toto11II.JncSGtributH ~. -IWQuftd WaiNeunc:e lot Scltool F.c:ilitlas 

Undi51ribul..t Ezpandllures -Custodial S.Mus: 
~~~~~~-Aii:IM 

:S.Iaries 
Other Salatin 
'Pw:tfl.nii!!PrQte:u.on.wl ~ T.0.11<tll54o~ 
Cleaning, Repair and Main1anan<:ol Services ,_'""<0 
G.neraiSuPOiiM 
E"*''lY (Natural G•l 
Enerpy ( ElednciM 

TocMUn6\ribiltedb11Cndii11!H .-C~Ioctl.fhMntt 
U!Wtistributltd EzpeMir..-s -S.CINily. .... _ 

PureNMd Proleuional and T achnical Servicet. 
Gener~~ISuppl'-

Tatal Undi51ributltd El,.nditunts • S.Curiry 

Tabl Undi51ributed Espenditutes • Oper.alions and Maintenance af Plant 

UINiislributltd Ezpendflunts. $1u0ent TranspottaUon S.rvices: 
Siii•Oes for Pupil T!ansportatjctn (0111., than Be1ween Home and School} 
C~tt.~~. --~ llt'll!lo~as.r-., 
Contnu:tu.al S.lllic"- (Between Home ai'ICI School)- Vandoq 
ConlrKTual Services- (OI:het thlln BaMNn Horne and School) · Vendalw. 
Cannctual Ser¥1CeS. (Soecull Ed STlld.,.-1· Veockn 
Connctultl SeMces- (SoeWI Ed Studenlal ·ESC's and CTSA'I 
T~ Ur.dislribufed EJ;~Unts. Sludant Transportation S.rvi«s 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
GrouDinsuranca 
Soo!I I Saculli'rCDtl~ 
Other Rebremtnt Contributions - PERS 
Unernplovmen1 Comoe,_tion 
Worker's Compenutlon 
HealthBe!lllita 
T!ltion Reimburwrnenc 

TOTAL UNAL.LOCA~D BENEFrr$ 
Qn-Behall TPAF Peneion Contrit:dc:lns. ~ 
On-a.ttall TPAF Medial Contritlution5 (Nonbudcl«ad) 
On-8ehBl1 TPAF lonQ-Term a.al:liliry '"--nca ~ (NanbudQelad) 
Reirnbtned TPAF Socal S.WnlV ~ (Nonbudgalad) 

TOTAL ON~EHALF CONTRIBUTlON$ 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOT AI. GVIEUL C:U.MJit!WT UP~ 

tO 
co 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
o,.raling Blended 

Fund Resource 
Fund11·U ~ 

• s 27Je115i 
10,160 

134,879 1,011!1.~·U ..... 
.... so 
1250 

67,054 
_____!.EQ_ 

1l41579 ~ 

1.430,1512 
11,984 
2&,518 

920,7ii 
84,1509 ..... 

2641 532 

222,163 
488,914 
380,19C 

• 000 
10il7.2!1 

Wl1,257 
60202 ~ 

1 041i145e ~ 

lOO 
235,180 

3244.922 ... 
SOS,OOO 
450,000 ..... 
796,687 

1~~~46 
6574035 ""' 

1n,311 
1,0015,899 

300 
17237i 1007199 

7795,1165 ~ 

56,301 37,050 
10.000 
52,000 
35,000 

567000 4348a 
2450000 
31i0301 80 Sti 

•.704,lil 
115e251il 
773,600 
420,000 
soo.ooo 
436,879 6,761,568 
110000 , ... .,. 114aSVI!It 

3 098 5la ~ 
32.1535i0 20.3iS 800 

36,1il015,i78 50875673 

CfTY OF ORANGE TOWNSHlP $CHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBtNING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
Tobl Operating a .. nded TOUI 

General Fund Resource General 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

$ 2,738,1f.iV ' ' (15,&50) 1 (tU.SO) , ..... 15,&40 15,540 
1,15t,82e 4,561 US1 ..... 

•.•so (16) (tfl) 
1250 

87,054 ··- uoo 
~ 

3979 839 "" 15874 114:15 

1,430,812 2,400 2,400 
81,994 (36,575) (38,575) 
28,518 

920,799 (2S,I24) (2$,!24) 
84,1109 1,100 1,100 

~ ~ ~ 
2841532 ~ ~ 

222,183 
4Sa,lil14 (18,Ne) (16,7SI8) 
380,1iot (40,004) (40,004) 

______!&Q5!_ 
~ (5!600} (5!800) 

1151~7 109,033 1lfi,Cil3 

~ _____!!.!!!!!!l ~ 
~ _____ill.ill_ ~ 

300 
236,180 (45,890) (45,690) 

25,690 25.890 
3,245,522 {351 ,908) (351,9011) 

595,000 CJ2,800) (12,800) 
450,000 ..... 
7lile,887 ()46,257) (W257) 

~ ~ ~ 
8574tl35 ~ ~ 

172,371 4,105 4.105 
t,DOe,8H (3,680) {).5&01 

___ 300_ 

~ 4105 ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ --'l11!!!l 

93,351 10 16 
10.000 10,500 10,500 
02 .000 111 ,000 16,000 
35,000 (5,0031 (5,0031 

6304ell 20.000 e.ol3 35,033 
2 .. 50 000 -...Bl!!.. _!U!L 
32701120 ~ Q,()48 ~ 

4,704 ,3iJ 
8S82Si (14,713) (14,713) 
773,800 451!1 ,438 456,438 
420,000 (320,000) (.:120.000) 
500,000 (45,000) (45.000) 

72111247 3,012 {7,000} (3,913) 

~ ~ ~ 
145&.A4Vi ~ -----qiiOOj' ~ 

145aol499 ~ _____.l!.2!!Ql. ~ 
52879390 ~ ~ ~ 
87782651 ~ ~ ~ 

C-1a 
Slw!elll4 

FINAL BUDGET ,AOTUA1, 
Operating ........ Tobl 011'11'•1.ir!lll Br.n:6roc: '1.:·~1 

Fund 
-~· 

General .... Re50Urce General 

~ ~ .... ~ ~ ~-

• 2.720,519 s 2,120.5\i ' s 2,6n,3o48 " 2,6W,348 ,. .... 20,600 2621• 26.21• 
139,240 1,016,947 1,156,1117 1)4,11179 1,016,8)7 1,151,516 

0,000 0,000 
.... J.C ""' 4,JOO 4,300 
1~50 1250 ... 450 

73,85-4 73,954 ...... ...... 
_____!.EQ_ ______bE!L --~1~"~' --~1~"~' 

139240 ~ ~ 134fl79 ~ ~ 

1,4l3,012 1,433_012 1420,651 1,420,651 
45,418 45419 32JI115 32,818 
28,518 26518 27_1130 27,.,. 

6P4,975 Dt175 240.133 240,333 
a5,701J .. _, .. 74,687 74,697 

~ ~ 117275 117275 

~ ~ 111aoa 1912 808 

222,183 222,183 222,113 222,183 
470,118 470,118 40ii,N6 409,946 
340,110 340,190 l:l6,5e0 336,560 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

1,150.290 1,150,2110 1.015,3li 1.015,33\1 

~ ~ ~ ~ --~"~1~· ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ --~'~"~' ~ 

300 300 
190,480 1&0,490 181,36lil 181,3!9 ,., ... 25,510 25,5&9 25.5i9 

2,893,014 ... 2,893,1514 2,751,12tl ... 2,751 ,6110 
002~00 ..,= 4715, .. 08 4715,"fle 
450,000 450000 440,020 "'·"" s.ooo 5,000 1,463 1,463 
450,430 450,430 l35,4n 335,477 

~ 

""' 
~ ~ ... ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

175,475 176 •• 76 176,476 178,476 
1,003219 1003219 9V2,402 992,402 

""' 300 ___ ,.._ 300 
178478 1003 51i 1 179995 175478 ~ 1 1651178 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

58,301 37,086 93,Je7 53,6i5 J7,06e 90,761 
20,500 20,500 1ti.U3 19,443 
70,000 70,000 87.54e 67,548 
29.1i1517 ,. .. , 20.524 20,524 

613.000 52,502 6«15,502 soe.Mis 52.149 560,814 

~ ~ ~ 
~ 
~ 

~ ..... ~ ~ ~ 

4.704.3i3 '.704.393 4 ,7tw,3i3 .. ,704,.393 
a..J,54e a.3.5415 835,77) 835.773 

1,230,038 1230.036 1.199,314 1,199.)14 
100,000 100,000 100 000 100 ,000 
455,000 "55.000 •50,640 .. 50 ,6<10 
43i,6i1 8,774,568 721"259 )7),548 6,761,692 7,135.440 

~ ~ ~ 
11.&15452115 
~ 

~ 114761181 ~ ~ 1•455&6S 
4.171.520 4,171 ,520 
J ,457,82e 3,457.82'6 

17,360 """' ~ ~ ---- ~ 10501 753 

~ ~ \45i2234 ~ ~ ~ 
~ 202ss9n ~ 36928881 20 110.see ~ 

,. 970535 ~ 115843,1114 42285504 ~ 92."36 830 



CAPITAL OUTLAY 

~ 
Reg~o~Lllr Progr.mls -Instruction: 
G~n1-S 

Gradn6-8 
A""m 
Pt~~·F'.aJ..T~ 

Tobll Equipment 
Regulilr Program • Noninslruction Equipment: 

Undillnbuled EJpendlluras- School Adm~n5tralion 
Undillributed &pendilutes.. Oper11ion of Pl•nt S.~ 

T.ou.l~ .. ,;truaia!UI~~"· 

F~ilicie$AI:quisitionandCom~a ::MNrul! 
Atthieedurall£ngineering Sllf'licft 
lMd and lmofCwements 
Buidinof (.)dMor lh:an L..,M Putctlaw AQroerMftla 

Toul FacilitiK AcqiNskion and ConsUvction s.rvkn 

TOTAl CA91'TAL <XIl'l.AY 

SP£CW,_ SCHOOLS 
Sunllrler Sctlool-lnslludion: 

SaleriH~;~ITeachtirs 

General SuppliM 
Tet.el~r~IIGCM·""lrlldlcln 

T~;~~ s..m.n.r ~tiOI: 
TOTAL. SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Ttlfttll'falfll,n:U\0~(, 5-I:I'IOCiliL 

TOTAL~ 

EJ:ceu (Deficiencvl of Rnenues Overf(Under) Eapendhur.5 

Other Fin1nc:ing Soun:e5 (Uses): 
Oper.~ting Tr.1nsl1r kl: 

Contribution lo Schooi-BIMCI Budgets ·GeM,... Fund 
ComribuUon lo Schooi-BIIsed Budgel5 · So.col R~ F1o184f 

OPKIItl/'lgTr.i!!LlerOslt: 
lnM!a l6 51'1!clltt RaWIIYI Flllld • Pra.c•oe-1 ~\lc.etiH .AMI 
TtilndrrW.FiMidS.rvk.eFuli!S·S..niCol1l~n 
Corlt!UIIIItiofl Ul Wtrloo"- SCNel R•lonft 

f.UIOii'IJI:ffll\lrte~~..mHfl,J'--•1 

bc•u CDwl'ldHtctlor~CMIIf;IJml,.o,) E1~11uru 

Fund Bllbnce, July 1 

F=•ltd S..~.JWIM J0 

CD 
CD 

ORKi!NAL BUOGET 
Operating B._ncNd 

Fond Resou~ 

Fund11-1l ~ 

t ' 111e9& 
16 ,000 

J.4.899 

156,145 
:10000 

186145 

15,000 

003000 
1171000 ----

1164145 ~ 

50,000 
1000 

53.000 

53000 
SlOOO 

zru4fl7 

.0756580 soe1oJn 

4B 1011505 ~ 

4e,4111,B61 
1,860,611 

(1547,504) 
(150,000) 

{od .. ll1861} 
r•s2!i385'! 50 352.672 

(J,17i,860) (557,700) 

~~2.111117 ~ 

' 3,149,057 -·---·-

CfTY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 
COMBWING BUDGETARY COIIPAJUSON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FlSCAL YEAR EN0£0AINE )0, l1t17 

Tot.al OperwtinQ 
BUDGET TRANSfER ........ Totol 

Culel:lll .... f.(M.our.::e Ge- ral 

~ Func111·1l ~ ~ 

' 16,e99 • • • 1e.ooo 
1,596 ..... ___ , .. _ 

"' ,. ... ~ , .. 
156,1-tS 

__lQ.QQQ_ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

15000 24.450 24,450 
22,000 22,000 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ---- ~ 

1,198,844 ~ ~ ~ 

50,000 85.000 S5,000 

~ 
~ 05000 05000 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

26324&7 ~ ~ 
91588982 -<E!ailll. ~ 

~ ~ ~ 

.8.491,861 526,0113 52e,OII3 
1.1560,811 (526,0113) (528,0113) 

(647,504) 
(150.000) 147,800 147,600 

(od.4911161) ~ ~ 
1 053 307 -<E!ailll. ---- ~ 

(3,737,560) 

6 888~17 ---- ---- - ---
s 3149,057 -·---·- -·---·- -·---·-

C·1e 

illul!l 

FINAL BUDGET ACT\JAL 
()p«etWg .......... TOUI Opent~ ....... T .... ..... ..~ ..... G.Mral ...... Re~WK~n:e <HM ... 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

• • 1!.699 • 1U99 • • 16.~ • 18.6atl 
16,000 18,000 1!5,000 H~OOO 

1,59e 1,596 1,506 1,51115 

'" , .. 757 757 
37093 37 Del 37052 370S2 

158,145 15fl,1-t5 3,957 l.itS7 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

39,450 39,450 39,450 39.•so 
22.000 22.000 •.ooo • 000 

~ 1,795,000 ~ _..m.m_ 
~ ---- ~ ~ ---- ~ 

2077595 ~ ~ ~ _____l!,Qg_ ~ 

1-t5,000 1•5.ooa 142,579 U2,57i 

------1.!!!!!!. ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
40378097 sos1o3n ~ ..a oee 321 ~ ~ 

4e487wa ~ ~ 52 588 388 ~ ~ 

49,017.95-4 4U17,954 48,7J.4,802 ~.7)'.,802 
1l3J.4718 1,334.718 1317,na 1,317728 

(&47,504) (647,504) (647,504) {a.7,504) 
(2.000) (2,400) 

(49017liS4) ~ ~ (£8 7).1 BOll 
(411867a5e) 50352672 ~ ~ 50.052 530 ~ 

(3.178.860) (S57,700) (3,737,560} 3216,063 (135,748) 3.060.335 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

$ 3148057 -·---·- s 314g.os1 ~ ~ ~ 



REVENUES: 

n Rederat Sources 

State Sources 

Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 

Salaries 

Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches, and Master Teachers 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/ Retired Staff 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 

~ Transfers 

$ 3,821,240 $ 478,016 
11,178,665 121,814 

291,765 

14,999,905 891,595 

1,687,203 70,100 
557,124 84,000 

200,000 
190,000 

10,000 
625,000 87,900 
150,000 30,000 
51,840 15,000 

170,000 31 ,000 
3,451,167 708,000 

400,000 100,000 
118,687 
700,000 265,141 

58,419 
126,021 (32,630) 

104,097 

238,326 126,000 
10,000 

1,097,737 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services- Contracted Pre-K 4,410,825 1,613,700 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services- Head Start 1,663,200 (1 ,663,200) 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 55,000 (31,000) 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 709,329 165,671 

Other Purchased Professional Services 20,000 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 11,000 11,000 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 106,000 
Rentals 360,000 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 7,300 9,000 

Travel 9,000 6,500 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 60,000 

Supplies and Materials 69,141 45,859 

Other Object 30,000 

Salaries of Security 32,630 

Total Support Services 10,304,282 708,671 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Instructional Equipment 31,149 1,017 
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 31,149 1,017 

Total Expenditures 13,786,596 1,417 ,688 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 647 ,504 
Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) !1 .660,8111 526,093 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,213,307) 526,093 

Total Outflows 14,999,905 891,595 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/( Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 

Final Variance 

Budget Actual Final to Actual 

$ 4,299,256 $ 4,224,702 $ 74,554 
11,300,479 10,088,575 1,211,904 

291,765 233,775 57,990 

15,891,500 14,547,052 1,344,448 

1,957, 303 1,848,607 108,696 
641 ,124 539,029 102,095 
200,000 173,555 26,445 
190,000 182,012 7,988 

10,000 10,000 
712,900 610,384 102,516 

180,000 123,406 56,594 

66,840 51,717 15,123 
201,000 154,999 46,001 

4,159,1 67 3,683,709 475,458 

500,000 366,896 133,104 
118,887 118,144 743 

965,141 835,585 129,556 
58,419 49,641 8,778 
93,391 80,816 12,575 

104,097 100,030 4,067 

364,326 346,779 17,547 
10,000 10,000 

1,097,737 847,737 250,000 
6,024,525 6,020,733 3,792 

24,000 20,102 3,898 
875,000 698,656 176,344 
20,000 14,639 5,361 
22,000 18,784 3,236 

106,000 105,978 22 

360,000 312,875 47,125 
16,300 3,571 12,729 
15,500 1,964 13,536 
60,000 60,000 

115,000 109,461 5,539 

30,000 27,669 2,331 

32,630 32,630 

11,012,953 10,172,670 840,283 

32,166 20,449 11,717 
32,166 20,449 11 ,717 

15,204,266 13,876,828 1,327,458 

647,504 647,504 
(1 ,334,7181 (1 ,317,728) (16,990) 

(687,2141 (670,224) (16,990) 

15,691 ,500 14,547 ,052 1,344,448 

$ $ $ 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 

General 

Fund 

Special 

Revenue 

-.£.\!o.Q_ 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. [C-1] $ 98,664,710 [C-2] $ 14,547,052 

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 

revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 

recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances -governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 

Differences - Budget-to-GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures for financial 

reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

(490,227) 

7,279,913 1,018,157 

(7,369,030) (1 ,030,359) 

[B-2] $ 98,575,593 $ 14,044,623 

[C-1] $ 96,254,599 [C-2] $ 14,547,052 

[B-2] $ 96,254,599 

(305,812) 

647,504 

(1,317,728) 

$ 13,571,016 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 
LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEAR* 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) associated with the District 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

(Unaudited) 

2016 

0.0911099750% 

$ 26,984,161 

29,617,131 ,759 

$ 29,644,115,920 

$ 6,455,321 

2.39% 

75.92% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year-end. 

2015 

0. 088543399% 

$ 19,856,016 

22,447,996,119 

$ 22,467,852,135 

$ 6,313,234 

3.18% 

38.21% 

2014 

0. 0860858098% 

$ 15,421,648 

18,722,735,003 

$ 18,738,156,651 

$ 6,127,758 

3.97% 

52.08% 

L-1 

2013 

0.0806909729% 

$ 16,117,618 

19,111,986,911 -
$ 19,128,104,529 

$ 5,970,287 

3.70% 

48.72% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) 
years schedule will be compiled. 
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Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CPERS) 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2016 2015 

$ 931,984 $ 883,913 

931 ,984 883,913 

None None 

$ 6,455,321 $ 6,313,234 

14.43% 14.00% 

L-2 

2014 2013 

$ 760,462 $ 709,679 

760,462 709,679 

None None 
-

$ 6,127,758 $ 5,907,087 

12.41% 12.01% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (1 0) 
years schedule will be compiled . 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (!PAF) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2016 2015 

0.368439546% 0.3684639546% 

None None 

$ 78,666,367,052 $ 63,204,270,305 

$ 78,666,367.052 $ 63,204,270,305 

$ 37,989,562 $ 37,062,988 

None None 

38.20% 28.71% 

2014 

0.3788665177% 

None 

$ 53,446,745,367 

$ 53,446,745,367 

$ 36,718,832 

None 

33.64% 

L-3 

2013 

0.3572028027% 

None 

$ 50,539,213,484 

$ 50,539,213,484 

$ 37,671,360 

None 

33.76% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full (10) year 
schedule will be compiled. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumtions. 
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 

Receivable: 
State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted : 

Assigned for Other Purposes 
Excess Surplus - Designated 
for Subsequent Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus 
Assigned Fund Balance 
ARRAISEMI 

(Deficit) 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET- GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2017 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 - 13 

$ 2,963,466 

746,808 
12,044 

138,632 
1,717 

$ 3,862,667 

$ 1,686,697 

1,686,697 

3,347,694 

2,000,000 
2,208,658 

104,483 
(5,484,865) 

2,175,970 

$ 3,862,667 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

$ 421,952 $ 3,385,418 

746,808 
12,044 

138,632 
1,717 

$ 421,952 $ 4,284,619 

$ 1,686,697 

1,686,697 

421,952 3,769,646 

2,000,000 
2,208,658 

104,483 
(5,484,865) 

421 ,952 2,597,922 

$ 421 ,952 $ 4,284,619 
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DISTRICT-WIDE 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE · ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and Recruiting 
High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$49,017,954 

557,700 

49,575,654 

934,718 

280,000 

120,000 

1,334,718 

$ 50, 910,372 

97.38% 

17.43% 

0.55% 

0.24% 

2.62% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover· 

%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$48,312,850 $ 705,104 

557,700 

48,870,550 705,104 

922,506 12,212 

276,614 3,386 

118,608 1,392 

1,317,728 16,990 

$ 50,188,278 $ 722,094 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$1 ,341,031 

92,816 

1,433,847 

7.190 

7,190 

$ 1,441 ,037 

99.50% 

0.50% 

0.50% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 1,454,339 

92 ,816 

1,361 ,523 

6,827 

6,827 

$ 1,368,350 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ (1 13,308) 

72,324 

363 

363 

$ 72,687 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CLEVELAND SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing, Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource 
Amount 

$3,019,716 

94,520 

3,114,236 

60,666 

22,400 

9,443 

92,509 

$3,206,745 

%of Total 
Resources 

97,12% 

1.69% 

0.70% 

0.29% 

2.88% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 2,941,096 

94,520 

3,035,61 6 

59,134 

21,635 

9,205 

90,174 

$ 3,125,790 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 78,620 

78,620 

1,532 

565 

238 

2,335 

$ 80,955 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

FOREST SCHOOL 
Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 

Resources Amount Resources Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution $3,060,506 $ 3,024,187 $ 36,319 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 59,045 59,045 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 3,119,551 96.23% 3,083,232 36,319 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement 
of the Disadvantaged 76,396 2.36% 75,507 889 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 33,600 1.04% 33,209 391 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 12,233 0.38% 12,091 142 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 122,229 3.77% 120,806 1,423 

Total Resources $3,241,780 100.00% $ 3,204,038 $ 37,742 
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HEYWOOD SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and Recruiting 
High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,846,701 

260 

3,846,961 

64,487 

28,000 

10,884 

103,371 

$3,950,332 

97.38% 

1.63% 

0.71% 

0.28% 

2.62% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$3,797,411 

260 

3,797,671 

63,661 

27,641 

10 745 

102,047 

$3,899,718 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 49,290 

49,290 

826 

359 

139 

1,324 

$ 50,614 
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UNCOLNAVENUESCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II , Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quali/y Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement. and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$6,081,238 

1,869 

6,083,1 07 

131,446 

50 400 

21,585 

203,431 

$6,286,538 

96.76% 

2.09% 

0.80% 

0.34% 

3.24% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 6,033,787 

1,869 

6,035,656 

130,421 

50,007 

21,417 

201,844 

$ 6,237,500 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 47,451 

47,451 

1,025 

393 

168 

1,587 

$ 49,038 
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OAKWOOD SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II , Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill , Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,120,922 

26,748 

3,147,670 

55,275 

30,800 

8,524 

94,599 

$3,242,269 

97.08% 

1.70% 

0.95% 

0.26% 

2.92% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 3,056,149 

26.748 

3,082,897 

54,138 

30,166 

8,349 

92,652 

$ 3,175,549 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 64,773 

64,773 

1,137 

634 

175 

1,947 

$ 66,720 
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PARK AVENUE SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing, Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$4,616,735 

852 

4,617,587 

75,721 

36,400 

12,509 

124,630 

$4,742,217 

97.37% 

1.60% 

0.77% 

0.26% 

2.63% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$4,578,378 

852 

4,579,230 

75,092 

36,098 

12,405 

123,595 

$4,702,825 

Total Surplusl 
Carryover­
%ofTotal 
Resources 

$ 38,357 

38,357 

629 

302 

104 

1,035 

$ 39,392 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

ORANGE PREP ACADEMY 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource %of Total 
Amount Resources 

$6,748,059 

77,632 

6,825,691 98.42% 

109,873 1.58% 

109,873 1.58% 

$6,935,564 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

%of Total % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$6,598,903 $ 149,156 

77,632 

6,676,535 149,156 

107,472 2,401 

107,472 2,401 

$6,784,007 $ 151,557 
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ORANGE HIGH SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$9,609,569 

78,089 

9,687,658 

144,475 

144.475 

$9,832,133 

98.53% 

1.47% 

1.47% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 9,513,517 

78,089 

9,591,606 

143,043 

143,043 

$ 9,734,649 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 96,052 

96,052 

1,432 

1,432 

$ 97,484 
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ROSA PARKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$7,573,477 

125,869 

7,699,346 

209,189 

78,400 

44,822 

332,411 

95.86% 

2.60% 

0.98% 

0.56% 

4.14% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 7,500,714 

125,869 

7,626,583 

207,212 

77,659 

44,398 

329,270 

$7,955,853 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
% of Total 
Resources 

$ 72,763 

72,764 

1,977 

741 

424 

3,141 

$ 75,904 
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DISTRICT -WIDE 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCJION 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 

Grades 1-5- Salaries ofTeachers 

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 1,234,839 $ (2,000) $ 

8,177,332 (32,000) 

5,504,820 (94,000) 

4,914,205 (174,000) 

487,626 (12,524) 

240,362 375,340 

106,615 249,500 

27,971 

811,166 (9,875) 

120,035 (5,000) 

38,344 

Final 
Budget 

1,232,839 

8,145,332 

5,410,820 

4,740,205 

475,102 

615,702 

356,115 

27,971 

801,291 

115,035 

38,344 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 21 ,663,315 295,441 21,958,756 

SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Cognitive- Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 54,156 (15,000) 39,156 

Other Salaries for Instruction 49,991 49,991 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 16,650 16,650 

General Supplies 11,430 11 ,430 

Total Cognitive - Mild 132,227 (15,000) 117,227 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 672,987 (22,000) 650,987 

Other Salaries for Instruction 168,771 168,771 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 9,909 9,909 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 

General Supplies 25,444 25,444 

Textbooks 10,192 10,192 

Other Objects 4,000 4,000 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 894,303 (22,000) 872,303 

Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 54,367 2,642 57,009 

Other Salaries for Instruction 52,575 (15,000) 37,575 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,700 2,700 

General Supplies 5,000 4,770 9,770 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 111,942 (4,888) 107,054 

Actual 

$ 1,231,345 

8,124,463 

5,345,862 

4,690,050 

462,228 

590,291 

348,890 

23,408 

754,722 

85,928 

36,405 

21,693,592 

35,764 

47,556 

16,499 

11' 134 

110,953 

644,284 

162,843 

495 

2,788 

24,285 

5,456 

3,997 

844,148 

57,009 

35,467 

2,700 

9,770 

104,946 

D-3 

~ 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 1,494 

20,869 

64,958 

50,155 

12,874 

25,411 

7,225 

4,563 

46,569 

29,107 

1,939 

265,1 64 

3,392 

2,435 

151 

296 

6,274 

6,703 

5,928 

9,414 

212 

1,159 

4,736 

3 

28,155 

2,108 

2,108 

124 



DISTRICT -WIDE 

Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

Autism: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfe[!! 

$ 525,511 $ (2,642) $ 

395,699 (34,000) 

4,402 

6,500 

3,000 

34,962 

5,500 

4,192 

979,766 (36,642) 

3,000,555 (50,000) 

453,612 (2,943) 

3,902 

12,000 

6,750 

70,829 

22,666 

9,990 

3,560,506 (52,943) 

310,360 (4,000) 

269,066 4,952 

2,500 

2,080 

8,600 

2,596 (1,596) 

615,222 (644) 

3,000 

700 

1,400 

1,798 (798) 

6,898 (798) 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 6,320,864 (132,915) 

Final 
Budget Actual 

522,869 $ 466,549 

361,699 350,971 

4,402 

6,500 416 

3,000 3,000 

34,962 33,281 

5,500 1,000 

4,192 3,621 

943,124 661 040 

2,950,555 2,929,243 

450,669 414,199 

3,902 

12,000 7,000 

6,750 6,654 

70,829 63,250 

22,666 4,662 

9,990 9,623 

3,527,563 3,434,631 

306,360 303,265 

294,016 290,375 

2,500 1,748 

2,080 1,878 

8,600 8,368 

1,000 1,000 

614,576 606,654 

3,000 

700 

1,400 1,400 

1,000 772 

6100 2,172 

6,187,949 5,984,544 

D-3 
Sheet#2 

Variance 
Final to A!<tual 

$ 34,320 

10,728 

4,402 

6,082 

1,681 

4,500 

371 

62,084 

21,312 

36,670 

3,902 

5,000 

96 

7,579 

16,006 

367 

92,932 

3,095 

3,643 

752 

202 

232 

7,924 

3,000 

700 

228 

3,928 

203,405 

125 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 296,228 $ $ 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 300 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 17,550 (2,700) 

General Supplies 16,233 (4,750) 

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions 330,311 (7,450) 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 1,652,967 

Other Salaries for Instruction 166,316 (2,100) 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,000 

Purchased Technical Services 1,000 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 

General Supplies 26,175 

Textbooks 8,000 

Other Objects 4,000 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 1,859,958 (2 ,100) 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -Instruction: 

Salaries 224,114 (14,000) 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 27,950 (3,000) 

Supplies and Materials 28,736 5,458 

Other Objects 625 

281,425 (11,542) 

School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction: 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,500 

Supplies and Materials 1,500 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 3 000 

Before/After School Programs - Instruction: 

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 7,000 (5,000) 

Supplies and Materials 14,000 

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 21,000 (5,000) 

Final 
Budget 

296,228 

300 

14,850 

11,483 

322,861 

1,652,967 

164,216 

1,000 

1,000 

500 

26,175 

8,000 

4,000 

1,857,858 

210,114 

24,950 

34,194 

625 

269,883 

1,500 

1,500 

3,000 

2,000 

14,000 

16,000 

Total Instruction 30,479,873 136,434 30,616,307 

Actual 

$ 292,518 

300 

14,643 

6,326 

313,787 

1,623,808 

159,925 

500 

439 

24,863 

7,000 

41ooo 
1,820,535 

167,482 

24,253 

23,584 

342 

215 661 

1,500 

1,500 

464 

10,555 

11,019 

30,040,638 

D-3 
Sheet #3 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 3,710.00 

207 

5,157 

9,074 

29,159 

4,291 

500 

1,000 

61 

1,312 

1,000 

37,323 

42,632 

697 

10,610 

283 

54,222 

1,500 

1,500 

1,536 

3,445 

4,981 

575,669 

126 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries $ 306,590 $ (20,000) $ 

Salaries of Family Support Teams 185,358 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 47,186 (47,186) 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,400 160 

Supplies and Materials 5,116 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Attendance and Social Work 549,750 (67,026) 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries 782,901 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,750 

Supplies and Materials 12,921 300 

Other Objects 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 798,838 300 

Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 852,183 (34,200) 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 7,000 

Supplies and Materials 18,980 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students -Related Serv. 878,163 (34,200) 

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 56,557 (5,000) 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 

Supplies and Materials 600 

Other Objects 111136 5,762 

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Guidance 168,543 762 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 19,550 (7,007) 

Supplies and Materials 5,300 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Ins\. Serv. 24 850 (7,007) 

Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 647,920 (40,000) 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 689,186 2,1 00 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,800 

Supplies and Materials 183,074 1,000 

Other Objects 13,437 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,539,417 (38,900) 

Final 
Budget Actual 

286,590 $ 277,590 

185,358 181,251 

2,100 1,253 

3,560 3,560 

5,116 4,674 

482,724 468 328 

782,901 781,018 

2,750 1,149 

13,221 12,542 

266 218 

799,138 794,927 

817,983 790,104 

7,000 5,825 

18 980 17,480 

843 963 813,409 

51,557 50,766 

250 

600 423 

116,898 113 708 

169,305 164,897 

12,543 8,938 

5,300 4,075 

17,843 13,013 

607,920 596,393 

691,286 688,475 

5,800 4,992 

184,074 176,436 

13,437 12,024 

1,502,517 1,478,320 

D-3 
Sheet #4 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 9,000 

4,107 

847 

442 

14,396 

1,883 

1,601 

679 

48 

4,211 

27,879 

1,175 

1,500 

30,554 

791 

250 

177 

3,190 

4,408 

3,605 

1,225 

4,830 

11,527 

2,811 

808 

7,638 

1,413 

24,197 

127 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services $ 300 $ $ 300 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 

Supplies and Materials 4,900 4,900 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Instructional Staff Training Serv. 6,200 6,200 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. -School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/ Program Directors 2,736,169 (15,650) 2,720,519 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,960 15,640 26,600 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,016,947 1,016,947 

Other Salaries 6,000 6,000 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,450 (16) 4,434 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,250 1,250 

Supplies and Materials 67,054 6,900 73,954 

Other Objects 2 330 2,330 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. -School Admin. 3,845,160 6,874 3,852,034 

Undist. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities: 

General Supplies 8,300 8,300 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities 8,300 8,300 

Undistributed Expenditures - Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant: 

Salaries of Noninstructonal Aides 300 300 

General Supplies 600 600 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 1,006,699 (3,660) 1,003,219 

General Supplies 300 300 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 1,007,199 (3,680) 1,003,519 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 1,016,399 (3,680) 1,012,719 

Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv.: 

Sal for Pupil Trans (Other than Bet. Home & Sch) 37,050 16 37,066 

Contractual Service (Other than Between Home and Sch.) -Vendor 43,469 9,033 52,502 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv. 80,519 9,049 89,568 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Group Insurance 4,704,393 4 ,704,393 

Health Benefits 6,781,566 (Z ,OOO) 6,774,568 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 11,485,961 (7 ,000) 11,476,961 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11,485,961 (Z,OOO) 11,478,961 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 20,395,600 (136,828) 20.2S61972 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 50,875,673 (2,394) 50,873,279 

Actual 

$ 

2,158 

3,585 

5,743 

2,699,348 

26,214 

1,016,637 

4,300 

450 

66,646 

1,975 

3,815,770 

7,415 

7 415 

564 

992,402 

300 

992,702 

1,000,661 

37,066 

52,149 

89,215 

4,704,393 

6,761,892 

11 ,466,285 

11,466,285 

20,110,566 

50,151,226 

D-3 

~ 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 300 

842 

1,315 

2,457 

21,171 

386 

110 

6,000 

134 

800 

7,308 

355 

36 264 

885 

885 

300 

36 

10,617 

10,617 

12,036 

353 

353 

12,676 

12,676 

12,676 

146,384 

722,053 

128 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Trao!f![S Budget 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment: 

Regular Program -Instruction: 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Grades 1-5 $ 18,699 $ $ 18,699 

Grades 6-8 16,000 16,000 

Special Education -Instruction: 

Autism 1,596 1,596 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 798 798 

Total Equipment 34,699 2,394 37 093 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,699 2,394 37,093 

School-Based Expenditures 50,910,372 50,910,372 

Other Financing Sources: 

OperaUng Transfer In 50,352,672 50,352,672 

Total Other Financing Sources 50,352,672 50,352,672 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (557,700) (557,700) 

Fund Balance, July 1 557 700 557,700 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Actual 

$ 18,699 

16,000 

1,596 

757 

37,052 

37 052 

50,188,278 

50,052,530 

50,052,530 

(135,748) 

557 700 

$ 421,952 

0-3 
~ 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 

41 

41 

41 

722,094 

300,142 

300,142 

421,952 

$ 421,952 

129 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

REGULAR PROGRAM S -INSTRUCTION 
Reguler Programs a Instruction: 

Grades 9-12- Salaries of Teachers 
Regular Programs - Undlatrlbuted Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -ln&tructlon: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Schooi-Spon•ored Cocurrlcular Actlvltle& -Instruction 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Matet1als 

Total Undistributed Expenditure& ·Attendance and Social Work 

Undlatrlbuted Expenditures -Health Services: 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expendllures - Heahh services 

Undistributed Expenditures -Other Supp. Serv. - Guidance: 
Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 
Supplies and Materials 
Olher Objecls 

Total Undistributed Elependltures- Other Supp. Serv. - Guidance 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instruction Service&: 
Suppl ies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnatructlon Services 

Undistributed Expenditures • Support Services -School Administration: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Pl1nclpals 
Salaries of Secretaria l and Clerical Asslstanls 

Total Undistributed Expenditure• -Support Service&- School Administration 

Undlst. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities: 
Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 

Salari es 
Tolal Undistributed Expenditures- Security 

Total Undistributed Expenditure•. Allowance for Maintenance of School Facllllle& 

Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services: 
Contractual Services (Oiher than Between Home and School)- Vendor 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 

Health Benefits 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Based Expendllures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excesa (Deficiency) of Other Financing Source& Over/ 
(Under} Expenditures and Olher Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
!!UdQOI 

595,04~ 

50,188 
6>15,833 

54,156 

1,578 

55,732 

55,732 

13,475 

13.475 

715,040 

76,325 

100 
76.425 

250 
250 

47,757 

300 
111.136 

159,193 

1.200 
1,200 

159,793 
47,472 

207,265 

31,824 
31,82.4 

249,840 
249,840 

249,840 

725,997 
1,441,037 

1,441,037 

1,348,221 

1,348.221 

(92,816) 

92,816 

Budge1 

Transfer& 

(90,000 00) 

130,000 
(20,763) 
19,237 

(40,000) 

(nO,OOO) 

(40,000) 

5,458 

5,458 

(15,305) 

5,762 

5,782 

(10) 

(10) 

(680) 
(680) 

(680) 

10,233 

10,233 

15,305 

Final 
Budgot 

505,045 

130,000 

30,025 
665,070 

14.156 
1,576 

15,732 

15,732 

13,475 

5,458 
18,933 

600.736 

78,325 
100 

76,425 

250 
250 

47,757 

300 

116,898 

164,955 

1,200 
1,200 

159,783 

47,472 
207,255 

31,144 

31,144 
31,144 

10,233 

10,233 

249,640 
249,640 

249,840 

741.302 

1,441,037 

1,348,221 

1,348,221 

(92,816) 

92,816 

481,608 

120,000 
25,323 

626,931 

4,225 

1,576 

5,801 

5,801 

2,936 
2,936 

635,668 

76,325 

76,325 

250 
250 

47,193 

123 
113,708 

161,024 

975 

975 

156,637 

47,472 
204,109 

29,936 

29,936 

10,223 

10,223 

249,6>10 
249,840 

249,840 

732,682 
1,368,350 

1,368,350 

1,399,825 

1,399,825 

31.475 

92,816 

124,291 

Variance 
An>llo Actua l 

23.437 

10,000 
4,702 

38,139 

9,931 

9,931 

9,931 

13.475 
2,522 

15,997 

64,067 

100 

100 

564 

177 
3,190 

3,931 

225 
225 

3,146 

3,146 

1,208 
1,208 

1,208 

10 

10 

8.620 
72,687 

(51,604) 

(51,604) 

124,291 

124,291 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 
BI,.ENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual E!nal to Actuol 

CLEVElAND STREET SCHOOL 

REG!.!lAI'! ~RQ~B.9,MS • INSTRUCIIQt:j 
Regular Programa -lnatructlon: 

Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 107,231 $ $ 107,231 $ 107,231 $ 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,030,949 (25,000) 1,005,949 1,002,324 3,625 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 189,993 189,993 189,083 910 

Regular Programa - Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 55,891 (7,524) 48,367 44,821 3,546 
Purchased Technical Services 95,000 45,000 140,000 139,986 14 
General Supplies 64,584 7,524 72 ,108 61,082 11 ,026 
Tex1books 15,475 15,475 11,289 4,186 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,559,123 20,000 1,579,123 1,555,816 23,307 

!!PECIAl EDIICATIQN - INSTRUCTIQtj 
Learning and/or Languaga Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 66,094 66,094 66,094 
Other Salaries for Instruction 49,800 49,800 48,982 818 
General Supplies 1,044 1,044 943 101 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 116,938 116,938 116,019 919 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 181,949 181,949 181,949 
Other Salaries for Instruction 78,240 76,2~0 69,295 18,945 

Total Resource Room/Reaource Center 260,189 260,189 241,244 18,945 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 377,127 377,127 357,263 19,864 

Bilingual Education - tnatructlon: 
Salaries of Teachers 90,295 90,295 69,633 20,662 
General Supplies 300 300 252 48 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 90,595 90,595 69,685 20,710 

Schooi-Sponaored Cocurtfcular Actlvllleo -Instruction: 
Salaries 2,450 2,450 1,529 921 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 6,000 6,000 5,992 
Supplies and Materials 3,865 3,665 3,029 636 

Total Schooi-Sponoored Cocurrlcular Actlvl11ea -lnatructlon 12,315 12,315 10,550 1,765 

Total Instruction .2,039,1BQ 20,000 2,059,160 1;993,51 4 65,646 

Undistributed Expenditure• -Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 55,432 po.ooo) 35.~32 27,272 8, t60 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 55,432 !20,000! 35,432 27,272 8,160 

Undletrlbuted Expenditures - Health Services: 
Salaries 67,215 87,215 67,215 
Supplies and Materials 500 500 494 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 87,715 87,715 87,709 6 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Services/School Library: 
Salaries 
Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 76,325 76,325 76,325 
Supplies and Materials 21,146 21 ,146 17,775 3,371 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Services/School Library 97,471 97,471 94,100 3,371 

Undlattlbuted Expenditures - lnatructlonal Staff Training Services: 
Supplies and Materials 1,400 HOO 1,398 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services 1,400 ~, 400 1,398 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admlnlotra!lon: 
Salaries of Prlncipals/Assistent Principals 126,600 126,600 126,024 576 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 47,453 47,453 47,453 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 1,796 204 

Total Undistributed Expendlrures- Support Services- School Administration 176,053 176,053 175,273 780 

Undistributed Expenditures -Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 26,992 26,992 24,002 2.990 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 26,992 26,992 24,00? 2,990 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 26,992 28,992 24,002 2,990 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 722,522 722,522 722,522 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 722,522 722,522 722,522 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 722,522 722,522 722,522 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,167,585 (20,000) 1,147,585 1,132,276 15,309 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,206,745 3,208,745 3,125,790 80,955 

School-Snood Expendlturt>s 3,206,745 3,206,745 3,125,790 80,955 

Other Financing Sources (Uaest: 
Operating Transfer In 3,112,225 3,112,225 3,031,669 80,556 

Total Other Financing Sources (Usesl 3,112,225 3,112,225 3,031,669 80,558 

Exceaa (Deflclencyl of Other Financing Sources Overi(Underl 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (94,520) (94,520) (94,121) 399 

Fund Balance, July 1 94,520 94,520 94,520 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 399 
131 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget ~ Budget Actual Final to /lctunl 

FOREST SCHOOL 

B~!.!LAR f!ROGRAMli - INli!B!.!CIIQ!':l 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries or Teachers $ 166,769 s 166,769 $ 166,153 616 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 785,641 785,641 785,641 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 440,129 440,129 440,129 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 76,997 76,997 76,997 
Purchased Professionai-Educalional Services 59,000 59,000 59,000 

General Supplies 38,924 24,000 62,924 81,122 1,802 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,567,460 24,000 1,591 460 1.569,042 2,418 

llf!EQ!AL EQ!.!Q8IJQN - INSTBI,!CTJQ!':l 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 167,477 167,477 167,477 

Other Salaries for Instruction 20,482 20,482 19,102 1,380 

General Supplies 1,685 1,885 1,368 317 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 189,644 189,644 187,947 1,897 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 189,644 189,644 187,947 1,697 

Bilingual Education - Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 114,310 114,310 113,660 630 

Total Bilingual Education - Instructions 114,310 114,310 113,660 630 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction: 
Salaries 7,560 7,560 6,764 778 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction 7,560 7,560 6,784 776 

Total Instruction 1,878,974 24,000 1,902,974 1,897,453 5,521 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 
Salaries 54 ,571 54,571 53,962 589 

Supplies and Malerials 800 300 1,100 1,100 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 55,371 300 55,671 55,082 589 

Undistributed Expenditures - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 114,208 (32,200) 82,008 59,533 22,475 

Total Undistributed Expend.- Othar Supp. Serv. Students- Guidance 114,208 (32,200) 82,008 59,533 22,475 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Madia Services/School Library: 
Salaries 58,555 58,555 58,555 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 57,479 57,479 57,479 
Supplies and Materials 600 1,000 1,600 1,600 
Other Objects 1,575 1,575 1,575 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Madia Services/School Library 118,209 1,000 119,209 119,209 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 217,053 217,053 217,053 
Salaries of Other Proressional Staff 5,600 5,600 5,600 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 59,107 59,107 59,107 
Supplies and Materials 4,900 6,900 11,800 11,576 224 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- School Administration 286,680 8,900 293,560 293,336 224 

Undistributed Expenditures - Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 
Undistributed Expenditures - Socurity: 

Salartos 32,420 32,420 32,420 

Gonoral Supplies 300 300 300 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 32,720 32,720 32,720 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 32,720 32,720 32,720 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
Contractual Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 10,045 10,045 10,045 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Sorvlces 10,045 10,045 10,045 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Bonofi ts 742,894 742,894 733,961 8,933 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 742 894 742,894 733,961 8,933 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 742,894 742,894 733,961 8,933 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1 360,107 (24,000) 1,336,107 1,303,888 32,221 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,239,081 3,239,081 3,201,339 37,742 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Program - Instruction 

Grades 1- 5 2,699 2,099 2,699 
Total Equipment 2,699 2,699 2,699 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,699 2,699 2,699 

School-Based Expenditures 3,241,780 3,241 ,780 3,204,038 37,742 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 3,182,735 3,182,735 3,145,130 37,605 

Total Other Financing Sources 3,162,735 3,182,735 3,145,130 37,605 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Ovar/(Undar) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (59,045) (59,045) (58,906) 137 

Fund Balance, July 1 59,045 59,045 59,045 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 137 137 
132 



HEVVVOOD AVENUE 8C~00L 

RfGVLM PROGRAMS- IN&!RUCIION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Kindergarten • Salaries ofT eachars 

GrBdu 1·6 • Sollillfkllt. ol Taachen 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Service& 
General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS- INSTRUCTION 

SPfCIAL EPUCAIION- INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 

Multiple DisabiiHies: 

Salaries ot Teachers 
Other S&~larles for lnslrucUon 
General Supplies 

Tolal Multiple Disabilities 

Rnourre Room!Re•ourc:D CauLor: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lmtruclion 

General Supplies 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION- INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education ·Instructions; 

s.\IAt lol ttl Te iUthefl 

General Supplies 
T Olill BIUngu:.t Education -1nstruc:tivns 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction: 
Salaries 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvltles- lnslrucllon 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed b:penditures- Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries of Family Support Team• 
Total Undlslrlbl.lted Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 

Undlstrlbl.lted El(penditwes • Heo~~tth Services: 
Sahuies 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 

Salaries or Technology Coordinators 

Sup~ies and Materials 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Educ.alional MadNI ServieasfSchool Library 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Instructional Staff Training Services: 
Other Purchaled Services (400·500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services 

Undistributed Expenditures· Support Services· School Administration: 
Salaries of Ptn;ipalsiAssislanl PrlncipalsiPJOgram Directors 
Saiarlea a( Secretarial and Clerical Assistant& 

Supplies and Materials 
Total Undislribl.lted Expenditures- Support Services· School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operallons and Maintenance of Plant: 
Undistributed Expenditures - Securtty: 

Salaries 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • SeelH'ity 

Tolal Undistributed Expenditures· Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

Undistributed Expenditures- Student Tr.ansportatlon Services; 

Contract Services (Other lhan Between Home and School)- Vendor 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Student Transportation Services 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benefits 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED fXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Fklancing Sources 

Excess (Dericlency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July t 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 
SCHEDULE OF BLfNDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGfT AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

l 

Original 

l!lll!ll!! 

120,449 
671,407 

476,679 

63,047 

27,167 

2,300 

1,400 
1,564,649 

56,017 
58,017 

113,410 
90,366 

9,000 

212,776 

164,936 

117,469 

10,000 

312,407 

563,200 

65,291 

6,000 

91,291 

13,650 
13,650 

2,252,790 

60,709 

60,709 

76,325 

400 

76,725 

52,055 
81,766 

63,996 

177,837 

1,000 
1,000 

227,001 
95,214 

4,594 

326,609 

49,667 
49,667 

49,667 

260 

260 

1,004,335 
1,004,335 

1,004,335 

1,697,542 

3,950,332 

3,950,332 

3,950,072 

3,950,072 

(260) 

260 

Budget 

l!l!!l!l!u1 

(7,000) 

30,000 

23.000 

(7,000) 

(7,000) 

(9,000) 

(9.00~) 

(16,000) 

7,000 

(7,000) 
(7,000) 

(7,000) 

(7,000) 

Final 

~ 

120,449 
664,407 

478,679 

63,047 
30,000 
27,167 

2,300 
1 ,~00 

1,5,7,649 

51,017 

51,017 

113,410 
61,36e 

9,000 
203,776 

164,938 
117,469 

10,000 

312,407 

567,200 

65,291 

6,000 

91,291 

13,650 

13,650 

2_269,7110 

60,709 
60,709 

76,325 
400 

76,725 

52,055 

61,766 
63,900 

1n,sJ1 

i,ooo 
1,000 

227,001 

95,214 
4,594 

326,809 

49,667 

49,667 

49,667 

260 

260 

997,335 

997,335 

997,335 

1,690,542 

3,950,332 

3,950,332 

3,950,072 

3,950,072 

(260) 

260 

120,449 

661,619 
472,935 

62,!196 
15,000 
26,818 

2,260 
1,400 

1,562,479 

48,900 
4e,90o 

110,621 

80,011 

MSll 
199,790 

160,707 

117,287 

9,694 
307,688 

556,376 

64,171 

5,943 
90,114 

11,615 
11,615 

2,220,566 

80,700 
60,109 

76,325 

356 
76,681 

51,517 

61,766 

63,090 

177 002 

935 
935 

221,559 

95,214 
4,524 

321,297 

45,602 
45,802 

45,802 

260 

260 

996,445 

996,445 

996,445 

1,679,131 

3,699,718 

3,699,718 

3,915,587 

3,915,567 

15,669 

280 

16,129 

Variance 

Fiool co r,ctoe! 

$ 
2,566 
5,944 

49 
15,000 

1,549 

40 

25,170 

2,117 
2,117 

2,569 
1,355 

42 
3,966 

4231 

182 

306 

4,719 

10,622 

1,120 

57 

1,177 

2,035 
2,035 

39,204 

44 

44 

538 

297 

ISS 

65 

65 

5,442 

70 
5,512 

4,065 

4,065 

4,065 

890 
690 

690 

11,411 

50,614 

50,614 

34,485 

34 ,485 

16,129 

16,129 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget Final Variance 

!!Y!Ill!l IDIIl1lm !!Yl!W ~ Eloalli! A~IWII 

LINCOLN /\VENUE SCHOOL 

RE!iYb!\B fBQOBM!li -l~l!IB!!r<IIQrl 
Regular Programs ·lnstruclion: 

Kindergarten- Salaries or Teachers $ 212,966 212,986 $ 212,986 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 1,525,835 1,525,835 1,513,684 12,151 
Grades 6-8- Salaries or Teachent 360,192 360,192 360,192 

Regular Programs~ Undistributed lnsln~elion: 
Olher Salaries lor lnstruetion 96,406 96,406 92,887 3,519 
Purchased Profeulonai-Educational Services 6,654 80,000 86,654 86,613 41 
Purd'IL>tAed Tm.nk:.l'l~ S11rvf&ea 315 315 315 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,776 14,776 14,167 609 
General Supplies 126,635 126,635 125,619 1,016 
Textbooks 13,194 13 ,154 ll ,19o4 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 'Z.J56,99l 50,000 2,4l6,U93 2,<419.342 17,651 

§PECU\L EDUCATIQN · INSTRUCTION 

Learning and/or Language Disabililles: 
Salaries of Teachers 305,124 305,124 302,857 2,267 
Other Salaries lor lnsiJuction 48,644 48,644 46,634 2,010 
General Supplies 7,500 7,500 G,51Hl 904 

T olal Learning and/or Language Dit.ablltties 361,268 361,268 3S6087 5,181 
Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries or Teachers 54,367 54,367 54,367 
Other Salaries for lnslruction 52,575 (15,000) 37,575 35,467 2,108 
General Supplies MOO 5,000 5.000 

Total Behavioral Dlsabillt~s 111 ,9412 (16.000) 9M<Z 94.83-1 2,108 
Muhiple Oisabllttles: 

Salaries of Teachen~ 62,663 62,663 62,663 
Other Salaries lor Instruction 130,943 (25,000) 105,943 102,151 3,792 
General Supplies 18,912 18,912 17,695 1,217 

Total Multiple Disabllllies 212,718 (25,000) 187 ,713 182,709 5,009 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries or T eachere 283,638 (5,000) 278,638 276,871 1,967 
Other Salaries ror lnelruction 43,598 43,598 40,187 3,411 
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 329,236 (5,000) 324,236 ~1U5B 5,378 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,015,111-\ (•5,IKIO) 970,164 952,488 17,676 

Bilingual Educallon ·lnsln.~cliona: 

Sali 1Jet or Toacher:l 490 ,587 490,587 490,587 
Other Salaries ror Instruction 81.133 (2,100) 79,033 74,742 4,291 
General Supplies 4,500 4,500 4,371 129 

Total Bilingual Education -lnslructions 576,220 (2,100) 574,120 569,700 4,420 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activttiea -Instruction: 

Salaries 21 ,456 (10,000) 11,456 10,619 837 
SuppWes and Material6 14,071 14,071 13,733 338 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -Instruction 35,!;;!7 ------po,ooo) 25 ,&27 24,352 1,175 
Totallnalrucllon ~,ge.3,904 22 ,900 4,006,804 3,965,68~ 40,922 

Undistributed Expend.- Attend. and Social Work: 
Supplies and Materlsls 1,500 1,500 1,500 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Soctal Work 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Undistributed Expanditwu- HeaHtt Services: 

Salaries 84,675 64,675 84,675 
Purol\u5J!d ProlouioMI And Teohnlcol Servhles 750 750 249 501 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,319 181 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Heatth Services 66,925 66,925 66,243 682 
Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Guidance: 

Selaries of Other Proresaional Staff 54,155 54,156 54,156 
Supplies and Materials 8,180 &,!50 7.e:•o 534 

Total Undist. Expend.- Olher Supp. S•rv. Students- Guidance 62,336 nz,3JS 61 .81}2 534 
Undistributed Expendttures -Educational Media Servlcaa/School Library: 

Salaries 73,094 (25,000) 48,094 43,413 4,681 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 55,002 2,100 57,102 56,052 1,050 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 300 300 300 
Supplies and Materials 3,560 3,560 3,087 473 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Educational Media Services/School Library 131,956 (22,900) 109,056 102,552 6,504 
Undistributed Expandilures ·Instructional Staff Training Service&: 

Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500 
ToUI Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Slaff Training Services 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services- School Administration: 

Salaries or Prlncipaiii/Auhtant Princlpala/Program Ok"eclors 319,392 319,392 319,392 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 80,379 80 ,379 80,269 
Purt:ha!Led ProlauaQMIIIIld lac;hnlt aJ St.rvloet~ 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Supplies and Materials 4,315 4,315 4,315 

Total Undistributed Expanditures ·Support Service&· School Administration 405,086 405,086 404,976 110 
Undist. Expend.- Allowance for Maintenance of School Facllttles: 

General Supplies 1,200 1,200 914 266 
Total Undial. Expend.- Allowance ror Maintenance of School Facilities 1,200 1,200 914 266 
Undist. Expend.- Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant: 

Salaries 133,743 133,743 133,743 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Socurlty 133,743 133,743 133,743 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operation& and Maintenance of Plant 134,943 134,943 134,657 266.00 
Undistributed Expendttures -Student Transportation Servlcn: 

Contract Services (Other lhan Between Home and School)- Vendor 12,898 12,8~8 12,898 
Total Undistributed EJCpenditures- Student Transportation Services 12,898 12,898 12,898 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benefit& 1,465,490 1,465,490 1.456.490 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,465,490 1,465,490 1.46S,490 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,465,490 1,465,490 1,465,490 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,302,634 (22,900) 2,279,734 2,271,618 8,116 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 6,266,538 6,286,538 6,237,500 49,0Je 

School-Based Expenditures 6,286,538 6,266,538 6,237,500 49,038 

Other Financing Source1: 
Opera ling Transfer In 6,284,669 8,284,669 6,284,823 (154l 

Total Other Financing Sources 6,284,669 6,284,66~ 6,284,823 !154l 

Excan (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) EJCpenditures and Other FIMnclng Sources (1,869) (1,869) 47,323 49,192 

Fund Balance, July 1 1,669 1,869 1,869 

Fund S:~lanc:e, JunelQ 49,192 40,102 
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~~VENUESCHQQL lilllllW IwWm lii!.Yll!l A£!!1!J El1•at 12 6!iiYi1! 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - IN9TRUCljoN 
Regular Programs~ Instruction: 

Kindergar1en - Salaries of Teachers 121,310 (2,000) 119,31 0 118,912 396 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 799,507 799,507 799,507 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 297,621 (5,000) 292,621 290,169 2 ,452 

Regular Programs ·Undistributed Instruction: 
Olher Salaries for Instruction 44,964 (5,000) 39,964 3B,540 1,444 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 26,74B 16,000 42,74B 42,71B 30 

Porchesed rCichnkal Scrvk:cs. 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,000 1,000 1,000 

General Supplies 63,429 (1B,614) 44,B15 35,086 9,749 

Textbooks 21,742 21,742 5,592 16,150 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,37B.341 !14 ,i!14) 1,363,727 1.130,51).1 33,223 

SPECIAL E.OUCAT!O N • INSJRUC]JON 
Learning and/or Language Dlsabilitles: 

Salaries of Teachers 56,2!14 (5,000) 51,294 50,605 6B9 

General Supplies 2,000 2,000 1,646 154 
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 5B,294 !5,000) 53,294 52,451 B43 

Muhlpl& Disabilitie•: 
Salaries of Teachers 234,507 234,507 231,2BB 3,219 

Other Salaries for lnslruction 121,B35 121 ,B35 119,934 1,901 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 500 500 500 
Purchased Technical Services 500 500 500 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,000 1,000 1.ooq 
General Supplies 650 650 469 1B1 

Textbooks 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Tota l Mulllp lttDlcablliflos 361 ,402 361,492 352 591 6,601 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 63,132 63,132 63,132 

Other Salaries for Instruction 1,200 1,200 1,200 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,500 1,500 1,500 

General Supplies 2,746 2,746 772 1,974 

Textbooks 2.500 2,500 2,500 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 71 078 71,D7B 85,404 5,674 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 490,864 (5,000) 4B5,8~ ,.,0.546 15,31B 

Bilingual Education -Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 62,900 82,900 B2,900 

General Supplies 2,000 2,000 1,015 965 
Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 64,900 64,900 B3,915 9B5 
SchooJ-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -lnstrucllon: 

Salaries 700 700 700 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 125 125 65 60 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Actlvttles -lnslructlon B25 625 765 60 
School-Span. Athletics -In st. 

Purch11sed Services (300-500 series) 1.500 ·1,soo 1,500 

Total School-Spon. Athletics - /nsf. 1.500 1,500 1,500 

Before/After School Programs -Instruction: 
Supplies and Materials 8,000 &.000 2,655 3,145 

Total Before/After School Programs ·lnslruction 6,000 6.000 2,B55 3,145 
Total Instruction 1,fltl2,430.00 (1D.B1<.1l01 1,942816 1,690,085 52,730 

Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries of Family liaisons/Com Parent lnv. Spe 47,1B8 {47, 186! 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Att~ndance and Social Work 47,1B8 (47.1B~ 
Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries B4,675 64,675 64,110 565 

PU!Ohas.ed PtOIG#si011Dl undT~JChrioo1 Sel\l'leM 1,500 1,500 900 600 

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 9B2 16 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Heatth Services B7,175 B7,175 65.992 1,1B3 

Undistributed Expenditur~s- Other Supp. Serv. Students -Guidance: 
Salaries ot Olher F'roressional Staff 63,B62 B3,662 B3 ,B62 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 433 567 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Sarv. Students- Guidance 64,B62 64,B62 84,295 567 
Undistributed Expenditures- tmprovement of lnsl Serv.; 

Salaries or SupeMsor of Instruction 960 980 960 
Toral Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 960 960 960 
Undistributed Expenditures -Educational Media Services/School library: 

Salaries 57,155 57,155 54,094 3,061 
Salaries or Technologv Coordinators 99,335 99,335 9B,472 B63 

Supplies and Materials 11,650 11,650 11,062 56B 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- .EducallonaJ Media Services/School Library 16B,140 168,140 1B3,62B 4,512 

Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services: 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 687 1,313 

Total Undistribuled Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services 2,000 2,000 887 1,313 
Undistributed Expendttures -Support Services- School Administration : 

Salaries or Principals/Assistant Principals/ Program Directors 125,445 125,445 123,505 1,940 

Salaries of Olher Professlonal Stoff 2,400 (2,000) 400 14 3B6 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 41 ,227 41,227 41.227 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) BOO BOO 800 
Supplies and Materiels 2,953 ~·53 2,531 422 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- St~pport Services- School Administration 172,B25 (2,000) 170.825 167.277 3};48 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 
Snlarie!t or Ncmk!.e.l.l uc.ldti!U AJdes 300 300 300 

General Supplies 600 600 564 36 

Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 
Salaries 36,262 36.262 34,602 1.570 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 36,262 3e,<e~ :14,892 1 570 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 37,162.00 37 IC2 3S:Z59 1.1106 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benetils 746,329 7~8.329 748.3211 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 748,329 748,3211 746 ,3211 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 74B,329 74B.3:!ll 748,329 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,34B,639 !49,188) 1299,4$3 1~85,4114 13,9B9 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,311,069 (08,800) 3.242,269 J,17M40 68,720 

Sehool-8ased Expenditures 3 ,311 ,069 168.~ 3,2~2,26~ 3,175,5•0 66.720 
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other Financing 8ourcaa: 
Operating Tranarer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excoss(Dellclency) ol Other Flnonclng Sources Ovori(Undor) 
ExpandHuree and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DJSTRJCT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 18 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original 
lillllll!l 

3,284.321 

3.284,321 

(26,748) 

26,748 

Budgot 
I!:l!n.i.ll!1 

' 168,800) 

Final 
Budqal 

$ 3,215,521 

3,215,521 

(26,748) 

26,748 

&ll!ll 

s 3,165 ,~ '17 

3,165,417 

(10,132) 

28,748 

1n.G10 

0-31 
§boW 

VarliiOGe 
flna ! IO AcllV!I 

$ 501!1-\ 

56104 

18,816 

18,816 

136 



D-Jg 

li!!!!!.L1 
CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final Variance 

~ Trantlet• ~ A2!Y!J ~ 

PARK AVENUff 8C tjOOL 

REQULAR PROORAMS - 1~1:JtWCTJON 

Regu"-r Programs ·Instruction: 
Kindergarten- Salaries of Teacher• 144,835 144,835 144,355 460 
Grltdes 1-5- Salarlss orTeacher& 1,101,137 1,101,137 1,101,137 
ar.,;..u-S.rlooOIToochent 461,289 (4,000) 457,289 457,234 55 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Sala1fes lor Instruction 41,264 41,264 41,236 28 
Purchesed Prol-.klnei-Educational Servicee 725 30,000 30,725 30,425 300 
Other Purchased Service& (400-500 Seriee) 3,220 3,220 346 2,874 
General Supplies 85,596 65,596 64,819 777 
Textbook& 16,027 16,027 15,539 486 
OlherObjecbl 36,444 361!4-14 3<.505 193G 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1.870,557 ---'211000 I 890537 IM!:SM 0.941 

Learning and/or Language Dlsabllllles: 
Salaries or Teachere 57,856 (10,000) 47,856 46,415 1,441 
Olher Salaries lor lnsUuction 19,010 19,010 17,000 2,010 
Other Purcha&ed ServK:es (400-500 Seriee) 1,000 1,000 766 212 
General Suppli• 1,400 1,400 1,400 
TeXIbooks 4,192 4,192 2,881 1,331 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 81,4.58 pD.OOill 73 458 68,464 <.1111• 
Behavioral OlsabiiiHn: 

Salaries or Teacher~ 2,642 2642 2,642 
TotD.l BctMYio.ra.l Oiu.bWiiert 2,642 2,642 2642 

Multiple Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachera. 57,576 (2,642) 54,934 54,576 356 
Other Sataliet lot lnstfUetioO 21,818 21 ,818 20,225 1.593 
Pu1ah0Md Technle:at SB*H 1,000 1,000 416 562 
General Supp~M 1,400 1,400 1,163 237 
other Objecle 4192 4,192 3821 371 

TDlllf Mu!Uptcr Dltabllll,ill-J 85 986 ---{2,642! 83344 80,203 3,141 
Resource Room/Resource Canter: 

S~arles or Teachers 220,103 220,103 218,123 1,980 
Other Salariea lor lnslruetion 700 700 700 
General Supp1iee 1,400 1,400 1,400 
OlherObjectB 4 990 4.iDO ... 54& 141 

Toll! Resource Room/Resource Center 'i27193 22) 193 :<2<-'ln " 82.1 
Autism: 

Salarin or Teachers 257,SI05 (4,000) 253,105 250,810 3,0Q5 
other Salaries for lnslruction 221,205 'i21,205 220,505 700 
Purchased Proleselon&I-Educational Services 2,500 2,500 1,748 752 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Sene&) 2,080 2,080 1,878 202 
General Supplee 1,400 1,400 1,177 223 
Other ObjeciB 2,596 p,590J 1000 1000 

Total Autism .;&?eM (~.S!HIJ 4111,090 4·711t! 4,972 
Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time: 

Salaril!l8 ol Teachers 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Other Salaries for ln11lruction 700 700 700 
General SuppNea 1,400 1,400 1,400 
Other Objects 1798 l!J!B! , 00\l 772 ZIU 

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full· Time GGIII 179!!2 c 100 ?,112 n2a 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 89,,221 j10,l!M) 814.827 85-4,1111 H3856 

DlllngulJI EducaUon ~ JnstrucUom 
Selariee or T eache11 81,143 81,143 81,143 
General Supplies 2,000 7000 1!199 

TotAl Bilingual Educetlon -lnstrucllon 83,143 6),'10 81~ 1 42 
School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvllles -lnslluctlon: 

Salarie'll 16,160 (4 ,000) 12,160 11,564 500 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 325 -ns 190 135 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcu~r Actlvllle• -Instruction 16o4US 1~,000! \2,465 11754 731 
To'-lln&tructlon 2,8&1,3M MOll 2.6e<l ,~2 116lgl463 27,529 

Undistributed ExJMindltures- Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries or Famity Support Teamt 62,663 62,8e3 58,756 4,107 
Purchased Proresaional and Technical SeNices 100 100 100 
Supplies and MateriBis 266 200 -Total Undistributed Expenditures. AHendance and Social Work 63,229 83~:19 !i-"022 4,207 

Undistributed Expendlhuea- Health Services: 
Salarie6 91,407 91,407 90,678 729 

Purchased ProreM~onal and Technical Servicee 100 100 100 
Supplies and Materials 256 256 256 
Other Objects 266 266 218 48 

Total Undlatrlbuted Expenditure• ~Health Servk:et 92,031 92,031 91,154 677 
Undistributed Expenditures- Olher Supp. Serv. Student• ·Guidance.: 

Salaries ol Other Professional stan 8,800 (5,000) 3,800 3,573 227 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical SeNicn 250 250 250 
SuppMes and MateriWs 300 300 300 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Studenta- Guidance 9 350 (5,000! 4350 3,873 477 
Undlttributed Expenditures -Improvement of InS\. Services.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of lnatrucUon 350 350 350 
Supplies and Materials 400 400 400 

T otat Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of lnsl Services 750 750 400 350 
Undistributed Expend/lures- Edu. Medla Serv.ISchool Llbral}': 

Salaries 65,117 65,117 65,017 100 
Salaries of Technology Coordinator~ 100,769 100,769 99,871 606 
Purchased Professional and TechniC81 Servicee 100 100 100 
Suppli86 and Malerlalll 5,400 5.400 5,368 32 
other Objecl:a , 662 1 662 1,853 I 

Total Undlatrlbut&d Expenditures. Edu. Medla Serv./Schoalllbnuy 173,248 173,248 1n.1oe 1,139 
Undlst Expend. -lnatructlonal Stan Training Serv.: 

Purchased ProfGHional and T echnlcal SeNices 300 300 300 
TotAl Undlst Expend, ·Instructional Slaft' Training Serv. 300 300 300 
Undlatrlbuted ExJM1ndllures- Support Service• ·School Admlnl1tratJon: 

Salariet of PrlnclP61111Aulltanl Prlocip.aa.!Program Oirectore 235,761 235,761 235,761 
Salaries or Secretarial and Clerical .A.Alstants 98,459 98,459 98.45SI 
Other Purchased Servicee (400-500 Series) 450 450 450 
Supplies and Maleriale 1,000 1,000 161 11 
OlhiNObjecte 1,330 1,330 1069 261 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Support S.rv~•- School Administration 337 000 ll7,ooo 336,720 260 
Undlet Expend -Allowance for Maintenance of School FacllHies 

General Supplies 300 300 266 12 
Undistributed Expenditure•- Security: 
Salarin 58785 {3 000~ 55,785 54,801 964 
Tolal Undlttrlbuted Expenditures- Security 58,785 (3,000! 55 785 54,801 964 

Tohll Undistributed Expenditure•. Other Oper, and Malnt of Plant S0.08!!1 {3,000! 50.~5 55,089 996 
Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Servlcea: 137 Conlrect Services (Oiher than Between Home and School)- Vendor 8266 8,266 7,&23 343 
Tolal Undlsl Expend. - Sludent Trantportatlon Serv. 8266 8,266 7,923 343 



PARI( AVENUE SC ilOOL 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
HNithBenetitl 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPfr AL OliTLAY 
Equipment: 

Speoial Education - Instruction: 
Aulitm 
Pteechool Ol&abilitie&- Full-Time 

Totll Equipment 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Other Financing Source.: 
Operating Trantfer In 

fo~l OH~r Flrwnclng Bourc:n 

Exc.u (Deflclenoy) o1 Other Financing Bourc:et OVer/ 
(Under) Expenditure• and Other Flntnclng Sourcea 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Original Budget 

.ll.il!tllll Iwlllm 

1,137,572 
1137,572 

1,137,572 

1,8110,631 1!.0001 

4.742 217 12,3114) 

1,508 
798 

2 394 

2.394 

4.742.217 

tl74l365 

4,741,365 

(852) 

852 

D-3g 
~ 

FIMI Variance 

l!l!!IJitl &ll!IJ ~ 

1.137,572 1,134710 2,853 
1137572 , t34 '/10 2,853 

1137 572 ;.1311,710 2 853 

1,612.83l 1 061009 11622 

4.139,823 4,7il0472 JQ351 

1,508 1,596 
706 757 41 

2 394 2,353 " 2 394 2,353 " 
417 •l~17 4,702,825 39 392 

4 741 385 4 711 274 30,091 

4,741 385 4 711274 30091 

(652) 8,449 9,301 

852 852 

Q,301 Q,301 
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BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original BUd!J"t Final Variance 

llll!tlW Ir!n!!s!i ~ flnel lo Aclool 

QJ!~NGE PREP ACADEMY 

REO~LAB eBQ!;IB~M~ · l~nfi b!CT!O~ 
Regular Program• ·ln5truction: 

Gradu6-B -SDlarltl otTeochen 2 ,197,325 (85,000) 2,112,325 2,058,634 53,691 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of T eachen; 544,713 (40,000) 504,713 497,772 6.~1 

Regular Programs· Undlslrlbuted !n1truc1ion: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 270 270 131 139 
Purchased Technical Services 1,500 192,000 193,500 191,179 2,321 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,975 5,975 5,953 22 
General Supplies 79,864 79 ,884 70,803 9,081 
Textbooks 17,3il0 17,300 12,!17D 4,321 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 2.8•6.~87 87,000 2,D13.987 2,1Sl1,-t51 76,516 

SPECIAL E1!UCAT!!1N ·INSmUCT!ON 
Learning and/or Language Dlsabili1iet: 

Salaries of Teachers 74,170 74,170 74,170 
Other Salaries for Instruction 20,580 20,580 19,550 1,030 
Purch11sed Professlonai-EducaUonal Services 8,909 8,909 495 8,414 
other Purchased Services (.(00-500 Series) 2,000 2 ,000 2,000 
Textbooks 3,000 3,000 1,387 1,613 

Total learning and/or Language Dl1abllilles 108,659 108,659 97,602 11,057 
Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of TeacheJS 57,155 57,155 29,001 28,154 
Other Salaries tor lm;lruction 30,737 30,737 28 ,650 2,087 
Purchased Profeaaionai-Educational Services 3,902 3,902 3,902 
Purchased T echnleal Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,000 2,000 2,000 
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 4,996 
Textbooks 3,000 3,000 1,000 2,000 
Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 106 ,794 106 794 65,647 41,147 
Rat out(;U RoomJRe•ourc-e Contorr 

Salaries ofT eachera 627,504 627,504 627,504 
Other Salaries for Instruction 46,006 48,006 46,006 
Purchased Prore&$lonai-Educational Services 3,902 3,902 3,902 
Purchased Technical Services 12,000 12,000 7,000 5,000 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 3,000 
General Supplies 8 ,022 8,022 7,981 41 
Textbooks 10,000 10,000 3,49o/ 6,506 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 710,434 710,434 8!14,985 ~ 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 925,8ij7 92.1,8a7 858,2:14 67,653 

DU1ngiJI1 E~olion .. fn~trur=Uon! 

Salaries or Teachers 205,643 205 ,643 205,643 
Other Salaries for Instruction 31,038 31,036 31,036 
Purchased Profeasionai-Educalional Service& 500 500 500 
Purchased Technical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 500 439 61 
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 987 13 
Textbooks 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Bilingual Education -lnslrucllon 240,679 240,679 238,105 2,574 
School-sponsored Cocurrfcular Aclivttkts. -lnatruction: 

Salaries 84,207 64 ,207 64 ,207 
Supplies and Material& BOO 800 800 

Total Schooi..Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities. -lnatructlon 65,007 65,007 65,007 
Total Before/After School Programs -Instruction: 

Totallnstruclion 4,078.540 G7,000 4,145,540 3,998,797 146.743 

Undf.at..Jbui!DtJ e_.~mJituoo • AltaflttllllCa lind Sc~~~ Work: 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 61.786 61.786 61,788 
Supplies and Malerials 250 250 250 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 62 ,036 62 ,036 62 .038 
Undistributed Expenditures- Heahh Services: 

Salaries 91,407 91,407 g1,407 
Suppliee and Materials 1,513 1,513 1,513 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Heatth Services 92,no Dl,920 92,!20 
Undistributed Expenditures • Other Supp. Services Students • Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 183,701 (2,000) 181,701 181,627 74 
Supplies and Malerlals 600 ~00 5/lll 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Olher Supp. Services Students - Ouidarn:e 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Improvement of lnstruclion Services: 

184.201 l2,000l 182,201 182,127 74 

Salaries of Supervi6or or lnstJUction 5,500 (2,000) 3,500 2,941 5$!1 
Supplies and Materials 1.700 1,'100 1,700 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnstrucllon Services 1)ao !2,000l 5.200 4,!;41 559 
Undistributed Expenditures· Educational Media Services/School Ubrary: 

Salaries 89,863 69 ,883 69,883 
Salaries or Technology Coordinators 59,632 59,632 59,632 
PI.HOtlsd CI Profeuioool lll'ld Tad .. ll c~ l 56r\llc.-e• 5,200 5,200 4,897 303 
Supplies and Melerlals 38,643 38,643 36,371 2,272 

Total Undislrlbuted EJCpendilures ·Educational Media Services/School Library 173,338 173,338 170,763 2,575 
Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Statr Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,000 2,000 1,223 777 
Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Instructional SlaH Training Services 2,000 2,000 1,223 777 
Undistributed Eltpenditures ·Support Services.· School Admlnlslration: 

Salaries or Prlnc;ipet&/Assistant Principals 453,414 7,000 460,414 460,267 147 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assl&tants 170,442 170,442 170,442 
Supplies and Materials 7,447 7,447 6,994 453 

Total Undislrlbuted Expenditures· Support Services- School Administration 631,303 7,000 638,303 637,703 600 
Undlst. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of St:hool Facllilles 

General Supplies 2,300 2,300 2,071 229 
Total Undlst. Expend.- Allowance for Maintenance of School F.acllities 2,300 2,300 2,071 229 
Undistributed Expendrture• ·Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 

Salaries 162,011 162,011 182,011 
Total Undistlibu:ed EJCpendttures ·Security 162,011 162,011 162,011 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operallons and Maintenance of Plant 164,311 .00 164,J11 c00 164,082_00 229.00 
Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Services: 

Contract Services (Other than Between Home end School)· Vendor 12,000 !1 ,200l 10,800 10,800 
Total Undistributed Expendtturea- Sludanl Transportation Services 12,000 p,200l 10,800 10.800 
UNAllOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benertts 1,458,915 1,458,915 1 ,453.916 
TOTAl UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,458,915 1,458,915 1.45B.Utb 

139 TOTAl PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,458,915 1,458,915 1,456,915 



OftANOE pREP ACADEMY 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL OENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

Schooi·Ba:tad E:xpandlturu 

other Flnanc;lng 8ourc81: 
Operating Tranafar In 

Total Other Financing Souroe• 
excest ~DoJic:lenc:y) of Olhol' Ananoing Souren O"Vetl 

(UnclerJ 'fJtpunthturu and Otl'crflnat1CiJnU Soun:.a 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund BaJance, June ~0 

CI1Y OF ORANOE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDOET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE fiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

O~glnol Budget 

IIJullls! IWlllm 

2 ,7&8,224 1.800 
a.e~.764 ii&,IIOD 

6,866,7~. 88,800 

6,789,132 8&,800 
8,789,132 8&,800 

(71.<532) 

1/ ,~'$1. 

Flnol 
lllfWl oWIIIJ 

~790,02~ 2,785;210 
8 935,004 6,7&..001 

6,935.~ 6;764,007 

M57,i32 Q,J9B,040 
6,657,932 6,&96,046 

(71 ,832) 112,039 

77,832 77,832 

18&.671 

D-3h 
§lm!W 

Varl.tnc:e 
Fln!tllo Acttal 

~ 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

189,1571 

~ 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2017 

Original Budget Final Variance 

lWill!!l- Illmllm ll.\l2llM ~ F1n~ loA~Iuql 

ORANGE !JI<!I I SCHOOL 

REGUlAR PROGRAMS ·-lNSTBUCIION 
Regular Program• -lnelrucllon: 

Grades 9-12- Salaries or Teachers 3,774,447 {44,000) ~ 3,730,447 ~ 3,710,670 19,777 

RQQular Programs- U'ldft ll.lbutod 1n1trocUon: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 6ll4 68<1 165 519 

Purchased Professional-Educational Service& 15,600 89,000 104,600 104,600 

PlJ1oh.oHo Toohni~J Servk::.:tS 7,800 7,800 7,795 
General Supplies 141,976 (2,022) 139,954 137,985 1,969 

Textbooks B,OOO B,OOO 7,779 221 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 3,948,507 42,978 l991.41!1S 3,968,.994 22,490 

SPI,;CIA'L £ptJCe.1JON • INSJRUC!!ON 
Cognitive - Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 54,156 {15,000) 39,156 35,764 3,392 

Other Salaries for Instruction 49,991 49,991 47,556 2,435 

other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,650 16,650 16,499 151 

General Supplies 11,430 11,430 11,134 296 

Total Cognitive- Mild 132,227 (15,000) 117,227 110,953 6,274 

O.Mvloral Olnbllllfo.•: 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,700 2,700 2,700 

General Supplies 4,770 4,770 4,770 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 7,470 7,470 7.470 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Siiii:HICS ol Teact~eJT 854,025 854,025 852,030 1,995 

Other Salaries for Ins! ruction 89,449 (2,943) 86,506 75,654 10,852 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,250 2,250 2,154 96 

General Supplies 23,400 23,400 16,4:t9 41141 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 96<>,12• 12,9431 966,181 od.201 17,E6S-
Autism: 

Salaries of Teachers 52,475 52,475 52,475 
Other Salaries for Instruction 67,661 4,952 72,613 69,870 2,943 
General Supplies 7,200 7,200 7,191 9 

Total Autlam 127,536 4,952 132,48!1 129,536 2,952 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,228,Ba7 15,5211 1,223,366 1 , 196,~00 27,111 

Baslt! Ski ii•JRon1ctdlal - lnslrucllan• 
Salaries of Teachers 296,228 296,228 292,518 3,710 

Purchased Professional-Educational Servleea 300 300 300 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,550 (2,700) 14,850 14,643 207 

General Supplies •e."'3 (o.?Silj 11.<83 SJ26 5,157 

Total Basic Skllla/Remedlal -Instructions JlO,J11 !7,4511! 322.1161 31l767 9,074 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Actlvltle& -Instruction: 
Salaries 71,156 71,156 47,514 23,642 

Purchased Services (J00-500 Series) 5,000 5,000 4,767 233 

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 2,566 2,414 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvllles- Instruction 81,156 81,15tl 54,867 26,289 

U&foll!fAftor Suhool PrQgnlma- h•attuedor-: 
Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,000 {5,000) 2,000 464 1,536 
Supplies and Materials 8,000 __ 8,000 7,700 300 

Total Before/After School Programs-Instruction: 15,000 15,0001 10,000 8,164 1,836 
Totallnstrucllon 5,6113_881 25,007 5.~6'28.86(1 5,1>42.058 86,000 

Undistributed Ekpendltures -Attendance and Soclat Work: 
Salaries 173,993 173,993 173,993 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 175,493 175,493 175,493 
Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 

Salaries 95,515 95,515 95,515 

Supplies and Materials 2,500 2,500 2,160 320 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 96,015 ij~,015 97,695 320 

Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Services Students- Guidance: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 252,859 252,859 252,859 

Purchased Profenlonal and Educational Services 6,000 6,000 5,108 892 

Supplies and Materials 8,500 8,500 8,101 399 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Services Students -Guidance 267,359 267,359 266,0611 1,291 

Undlst. Expend.- Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 
Salaries of Supervisor or Instruction 12,740 (5,007) 7,733 5,997 1,736 

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Improvement or lnat. Serv. 13,740 15,0071 6,733 6,997 1,736 

Undistributed Expenditures -Educational Media Services/School Library: 
Salaries 194,916 (15,000) 179,916 177,609 2,307 

Supplies and Materials 23,158 23,158 22,560 598 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Educational Media Servlcea/Schoolllbrary 218,074 j15.000) 203,074 200,169 2,905 
Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- School AdmlnlstraUon: 

Salaries of Principals/Assislant Principals/ Program Directors 540,015 (5,000) 535,015 531,301 3,714 

Salaries or Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 246,148 246,148 246,148 
P~Jfc;l1and Prutemlonallln.tl ft~c::hl'llcCII Sr:Mon 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Supplies and Materials 12,825 12,825 12,559 266 

Other Objecls 1,000 1,000 906 94 

Total Undistributed Expendllurea -Support Services- School Admlnlatratlon 802,988 15,000) 797,968 793,914 4,074 

Undlst. Expend -Allowance for Maintenance or School Facilities 
General Supplies 4,000 4,000 3,642 358 

Total Undlst. Expend .• Allowance for Malnlernmce of School Facilities 4,000 4,000 3,642 358 

Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 
Salaries 330,088 330,088 330,088 

General Supplies 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 330,088 330,088 3110,0!18 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 334,086 334,0BB 333,730 358 

Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 
Salaries for Pupil Transportation (Other than Between Home and School) 24,550 24,550 24,550 

Total Undistributed Expendlluraa- Student Transporlatlon Servlcea 24,550 24,550 24,550 
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ORANGf IJIGH SCI1001.; 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benefit& 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Baaed Expendlturu 

Other Financing Source•: 
Operating Tranefer In 

Totll Other Financing Sourcu 

Exce11 (Deficiency) or Other Financing Sourcea ovar/(Under) 
Expgndlturea and Other Financing Sourcu (Uaes) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original 
1!Y!Ill!l 

s 2.293,961' 
2,293.966 

4,228,272 
9,832 133 

!l.83;!, 1BJ 

9,764,044 

(78,089) 

78 089 

(25,007) 

Fin.~ I 
lllllllW 

s 2,293,Q6!5 
2,29J,II65 
2,293.1165 

·.~.:1\!.5 
9.632.133 

9,832,133 

9,754.0<14 
9.754.044 

(78,009) 

78,089 

A!1l!!l1 

$ 2,NJ,II5~ 

2,293~ 

;~.-

4.192.58'1 
9,734,6-19 

9,734,649 

9,662, ·~' 
9.61!2,147 

(72,502) 

78,089 

5 587 

D-3f 
§hWJ2 

Ver/ance 
EfnaiiD J\.CIUtl 

10,6114 
97,484 

97,464 

91,!97 
9"1.6:97 

5.587 

5,587 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budgol Final Variance 

ROSAPARKS ELE~b[A~ 
11.\!!111!11 illn!lm ftl!!!.ll!l Actual finalS~ Y IWII 

BEG ULAR PROGRAMS - INSIDUCJ]ON 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten . Salaries of Teachers $ 351,259 $ 361,259 $ 361,259 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 2,062,856 2,062,856 2,060,351 2,505 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 1,079,392 1,079,392 1,077,486 1,906 

Regular Programa -Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for lnstruclion 106,083 108,063 104,453 3,630 
Purchased Professional-Educational SeNices 131,635 340 131 ,975 131,935 40 
PurchBsed Technical Services 12,500 12,500 9,930 2,570 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 3,000 2,942 56 
General Supplies 152,183 152,1 83 147,285 4,898 
Textbooks 25,997 (5,000) 20,997 17,296 3 701 
Olhor Objects 500 500 5QO 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,924,905 7.1140 3,932,7~6 3 9t3A37 19 308 

SPECji\LJii;!VCATION - INSTRUCJ]ON 
Learning andlor Language Olaabllltlea: 

Salaries of Teachers 55,432 55,432 55,243 189 
Other Salaries for Instruction 30,737 30,737 30,677 60 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,000 1,000 1.000 
General Supplies 13,500 13,500 13,500 
Textbooks 3,000 3,000 1,208 1,792 
Other Objects 4 000 4 000 3 997 3 

Total Learning and/or Language Olaabllltle& 107,669 107 669 104 625 3,044 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Sal.aJJe~ of Toaclle"T'$ 363,633 (5,000) 356,633 357,425 1,208 
Other Salaries for Instruction 56,668 56,666 56,668 
General Supplies 20,000 20,000 20,000 
Textbooks 10,166 10,166 1.168 9,000 
01her Objects 5000 5 000 4,774 226 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 465 469 (S,OOOJ ~50 469 440.035 10,434 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 563.138 ____MQQL 656,138 544,680 13,478 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 502,796 502,796 496,051 6,747 
Other Salaries for Instruction 54,147 54,147 54,147 
Purchased Profe ssional-Educational Services 500 500 500 
General Supplies 10,375 10,375 10,296 79 
Textbooks 7,000 7,000 7,000 
Other Objects 4000 4,000 4,000 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 578 820 5'18 820 571,994 6 826 
School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvltlea -Instruction: 

Salaries 13,300 13,300 12,950 350 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 16,500 (3.000) 13,500 13,239 261 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 500 4,500 
Other Objects 625 625 342 263 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -lnatructlon 35 425 (3,000) ~ 27 031 5,394 
School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction: 

Supplies and Materials ____!2QQ_ 1 500 1 500 
Total School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 1 500 1,500 1 500 

Total Instruction 5,103,788 (160) 5, 103,628 5,057,122 48506 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 840 840 640 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,000 2,000 1,253 747 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,400 160 3,560 3,560 
Supplie-s and Motefinl:t 1,500 1 500 1.166 3-42 

Total Undlstrlbuted Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 7740 160 7 900 5 971 1.929 
Undistributed Expendlturea - Health Services: 

Salaries 117,11 1 117,111 117,111 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 400 400 400 
Supplies and Materials 4 200 ~.2.00 ~ 090 110 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Haal1h Services 121 711 121 ,11 1 121 :201 510 
Undistributed Expenditures - Other Suppport Services Students ·Guidance: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 163,397 163,397 156,067 5,330 
Purchased Professional and Educational Services 1,000 1,000 717 283 
StJpl)lies and Materials 600 800 800 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Other Support Services Students -Guidance ~ -m197 159 584 5 613 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instructional Services: 

SupPlies and Materials 1 000 1 000 1,000 
Tot.GI Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement or Instruction Services 1,000 __..LQQQ_ 1 000 
Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 77,165 77,165 76,325 840 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 178,858 176,858 178,858 
Purchased Proresslonal and Technical Services 200 200 95 105 
Supplies and Materi als 14,921 14,921 14,914 7 
Other Objects 10 000 10,000 8.596 1.404 

Total Undistributed Expendtturee • Educational Media Services/School library 261144 -ml4f' 278,788 2 356 
Undistributed ExPQndltures -Support Services -School Admln•tratlon: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 331,695 (17,640) 314,055 307,849 6,206 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,960 17,640 20,600 20,600 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 131,046 131,046 131,046 
Other Salaries 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 450 (16) 434 300 134 
SUpPlies and Materials _.ill@_ 27,020 21 370 5650 

Total Undistributed ExPQndlturea -Support Services • School Administration 499 171 (16) ~ 481 165 17 990 
Undlst. Expand. - AtrawanGe for MaiOionilnco of School Fau::: IHtlea: 

General SuppUel!il 500 500 500 
Undi.s:trlbulod E.xpQndUunlli • Othor Ope,..tlona and Maintenance of Plant: 500 ---50_0_ 500 

Undistributed Expendlturas - Socur[ty: 
Salaries 144,007 144,907 ~ 

Total Undistributed Expandlluraa -Security 144 907 u~ ao1 14• 907 
Total Undistributed Expendlturea - Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 145 407 __!1MQI_ 145407 
Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 

Sal for Pupil Trans (Other than Bat Home & Sch) 12 500 16 12 516 ~ 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Service• 12 500 16 ~ ~ 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Ben ems 1,662.099 t.662,()9g t.G62,099 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS ~ 1,662,099 ~ 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,662,099 1,662,0110 1662099 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2 ~95 900 ___ 1_60_ 2,896,"129 2,ees,73t 29,398 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 7:991!'757 ---- 7.11W,757 7,923,853 75 904 
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~RKSELEMENTARXSCHOOL 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Proartm -lnatructlon: 
Grades t • 5 
Grades 6 • 8 

Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Schooi·B.3sed Expeodlt!JI'e~ 

otller Financing sourcufUoeo): 
Operating Tranofer In 

Total other Financing SourceofUooa) 

Excou {DI!.Ilcloncy) or Other Flnanclng sourc::oa Ovar/ 
(Undar) Eltpon~~ures and Othar Flnonclng Soun:os (Uooo) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original 
~aliA! 

16,000 
16,000 
32,000 
32,ii00 

8 031.757 

7,905,668 

7 ,906,88ti 

(125,669) 

121>,689 

$ 

Budget 
Ir!n.llm 

~ 

Final 
BudQo 

16,000 
18000 
32,000 
32 000 

8,031 ,767 

7,005.888 

7,905,888 

(125,689) 

126.869 

16,000 
16,000 
32.000 
32..000 

7,955,853 

7.840.613 

7 M0.013 

(116,240) 

12U69 

s 10.629 

Varlanca 
FJnal to Actual 

75 904 

65 275 

6~ 27~ 

10,629 

10629 
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E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Principals/ Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent liaison and Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services - Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Punchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 

Other Purchased Services 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenances Services 

Rentals 
Contractual Services (Field Trips) 

Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

T olal Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and other Financing (Uses) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Title Ill 
Title I Title II Part A Part A Immigrant 

2016=2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 

$ 1,863,928 $ 306,709 $ 142,226 $31,483 

----
$ 1,863,928 $ 306,709 $ 142,226 $31,483 

$ 158,300 $ $ 10,500 $ 

182,012 
23,519 

8,363 10,000 

146,980 
;19,174 10,500 10,000 

124,594 24,395 10,203 

99,450 

25,519 1,866 

130,307 

1.325 

27,889 3,834 21,483 
13,164 2,915 

422,248 30,095 13,118 21 ,483 

----
941,422 30,095 23,618 ~ 

922,506 276,614 118,608 ----

!922,506l (276,614l !118,808) 
!922,506l !276,614l p18,608j ----

$ $ $ $ 

f:.1 

IDEA IDEA Preschool 
Basic Preschool Education Totals 

2016-2017 2016-2017 Aid 2016 

$ 1,308,654 $ 46,066 $ $ 4,224,702 
10,003,180 10,088,575 

233,775 

$ 1,308,654 $ 46,066 $ 10,003,180 $ 14,547,052 

$ $ $ 1,478,157 $ 1,848,607 
503,554 539,029 

173,555 
182,012 

490.000 20,000 76,865 610,384 
45.6oo 10,000 123,406 

46,615 51,717 
5,000 366 154,999 

540_000 30,000 2,105,557 3,683,709 

207,704 368,896 
118,144 118,144 
521,478 835,585 
49,641 49,641 
80,816 80,816 

100,030 100,030 
346,779 346,779 

58,466 731,133 847,737 
6,020,733 6,020,733 

20,102 20,102 
473,163 698,656 

5,000 9,639 14,639 
5,000 18,764 

105,978 105,978 
312,875 312,875 

878 3,571 
878 1,984 

60,000 60,000 
21,321 11,066 19,671 109,461 

5,000 6,590 27,669 
32,630 32,630 

768,654 16,066 8,537,995 10.172,670 

7,132 20.449 
7,132 20,449 

1,308,654 46,066 10,650,684 13,876,828 

__ (847,504) 670,224 

647,504 647,504 
(1,317,728) 

647,504 !670,224) 

$ $ $ $ 



CllY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT E-1a 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Robert Montclair 
Career Career Woods Montclair State Title 

Pathways Pathways Johnson State Summer Project IV Page 
Prooram Program Program Program Program Qraduation PartS Total 

REVENUE 
Federal Sources $ $ s $ $ $ $ 525,636 $ 525,636 
State Sources 21,318 64,077 85,395 
Local 71,192 110,932 39,212 12,439 233,775 

Total Revenue $ 21,318 $ 64,077 $ 71,192 $ 110,932 $ 39,212 $ 12,439 $ 525,636 s 844.806 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers s s s $ $ 28,350 s $ 173,300 $ 201,650 
Other Salaries for Instruction 7,350 28,125 35,475 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 173,555 173,555 
Purchased Professional and Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
Supplies and Materials 12,311 26,017 11,715 50,043 
General Supplies 5,102 5,102 
Other Objects 600 275 1,778 2,653 

Total Instruction 12,911 33,642 28,125 33,452 360,348 ~478 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 19,980 50,542 20,125 5,760 118,250 214,657 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 2,091 8,000 22,662 32,753 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services -
Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 300 12,000 61,961 20,925 95,186 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Services 12,439 12,439 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Contractual Services (Field Trips) 2,693 2,693 

Travel 721 365 1,086 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 3,154 650 393 4,197 
General Supplies 
Other Object 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 3,154 22,371 71 '192 82,807 5,760 12,439 165,288 363,011 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 5,253 8,064 13,317 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 5,253 8,064 13,317 

Total Expenditures 21,318 64,077 71,192 110,932 39,212 12,439 525,636 844,806 

Excess (Deficiencvl of Revenues Over/IUnderl Expenditures 

Other FinancinQ Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based BudQets 

Total Other FinancinQ Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiencvl of Revenues and Other Financina $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ $ 

_, 
.,!:>. 
"--.1 



EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated /Retired Staff 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted 
Purchased Educational Services - Head Start 
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Calculation of Carryover 
Total2016-17 Pre-KIECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2016 
Local General Fund Contribution 
Cancelled Encumbrances 
Total Funds Available for 2016-17 Budget 
Less: 2016-17 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 1,587,203 $ (29,900) 
527,124 (6,000) 

10,000 
25,000 57,900 
41,840 15,000 
10,000 11,000 

2,201,167 48,000 

118,887 
556,141 (22,000) 

58,419 
126,021 (32,630) 

104,097 
364,326 

10,000 
981,133 

4,410,825 1,613,700 
1,663,200 (1 ,663,200) 

55,000 (31,000) 
11,000 

106,000 
360,000 

7,300 
7,000 (5,500) 

60,000 
20,000 
10,000 

32,630 
8,969,349 (48,000) 

8,149 

8,149 

$11,178,665 $ 

$10,132,496 
368,543 
647,504 

17,000 
11 '165,543 

11,178,665 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2016 (13,122) 

Add: June 30, 2017 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 527,981 

2016-17 Actual Carryover- Pre-K Aid $ 514,859 

2016-17 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2017-18 $ 530,144 

2017 
Final 

Budget Actual Variance 

$ 1,557,303 $ 1,478,157 $ 79,146 
521,124 503,554 17,570 

10,000 10,000 
82,900 76,865 6,035 
56,840 46,615 10,225 
21 ,000 366 20,634 

2,249,167 2,105,557 143,610 

118,887 118,144 743 
534,141 521,478 12,663 

58,419 49,641 8,778 
93,391 80,816 12,575 

104,097 100,030 4,067 
364,326 346,779 17,547 

10,000 10,000 
981,133 731,133 250,000 

6,024,525 6,020,733 3,792 

24,000 20,102 3,898 
11,000 9,639 1,361 

106,000 105,978 22 
360,000 312,875 47,125 

7,300 878 6,422 
1,500 878 622 

60,000 60,000 
20,000 19,671 329 
10,000 6,590 3,410 
32,630 32,630 

8,921 ,349 8,537,995 383,354 

8,149 7,132 1,017 

8,149 7,132 1,017 

$11 ,178,665 $10,650,684 $527,981 
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Program: Preschool- Full Day 3 YR and 4 YR 

Exoenditures 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 1,567,203 $ (29,900) 
527,124 (6,000) 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 10,000 
Other Purchased Services 25,000 57,900 
General Supplies 41,640 15,000 
Other Objects 10,000 11,000 

2,201 '167 46,000 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 116,667 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 556,141 (22,000) 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 56,419 

Other Salaries 126,021 (32,630) 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 104,097 
Salaries of Master Teachers 364,326 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 10,000 
Employee Benefits 981,133 
Purchased Professional Educational Services • 

Contracted Pre-K 4,410,825 1,613,700 
Purchased Professional Educational Services • 

Head Start 1,663,200 (1 ,663,200) 
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 55,000 (31,000) 
Other Purchased Professional Services 11,000 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 106,000 
Rentals 360,000 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 7,300 
Travel 7,000 (5,500) 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 60,000 
Supplies and Materials 20,000 
Other Objects 10,000 
Salaries of Security 32,630 

Total Support Services 8,969,349 (48,000) 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 6,149 
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Services 6,149 

Total Expenditures $ 11,176,665 $ 

2017 
Final 

Budget Actual Variance 

$ 1,557,303 $ 1 ,476,157 $ 79,146 
521,124 503,554 17,570 

10,000 10,000 
62,900 76,665 6,035 
56,640 46,615 10,225 
21,000 366 20,634 

2,249, 167 2,105,557 143,610 

118,887 118,144 743 
534,141 521,478 12,663 

56,419 49,641 6,776 
93,391 80,816 12,575 

104,097 100,030 4,067 
364,326 346,779 17,547 

10,000 10,000 
981 '133 731 '133 250,000 

6,024,525 6,020,733 3,792 

24,000 20,102 3,898 
11,000 9,639 1,361 

106,000 105,978 22 
360,000 312,875 47,125 

7,300 878 6,422 
1,500 878 622 

60,000 60,000 
20,000 19,671 329 
10,000 6,590 3,410 
32,630 32,630 

6,921 ,349 6,537,995 363,354 

6,149 7,132 1,017 

6,149 7,132 1,017 

$11,176,665 $10,650,664 $527,961 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Project Title/Issue 

Various Improvements 
Various School Buildings and Grounds 

~ 

01 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Expenditures to Date 
Original 

Date 
Prior Current 

Appropriations Years Year 

05/16/17 $ 2,550,000 $ $ 

$ 2,550,000 $ $ 

Exhibit F-1 

Unexpended 
Balance 

June 30. 2017 

$ 2,550,000 

$ 2.550,000 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Note Proceeds 

Total Revenues 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance/(Decrease) 

Fund Balance, Ending 

Exhibit F-2 

$2,500,000 
2,500,000 

2,500,000 

2,500,000 

$2,500,000 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 
IMPROVEMENT TO VARIOUS SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

FROM INCEPTION TO JUNE 30, 2017 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Bond Anticipation Proceeds 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
Construction Services 
Equipment 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Original Authorized Cost 
Original Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

$ 

33-2017 
5/16/2017 

$2,550,000 
$2,550,000 
6/30/2018 

Current Year 

$ 2,500,000 

2,500,000 

$ 2,500,000 

Totals 

$2,500,000 

2,500,000 

$2,500,000 

Exhibit F-2a 

Authorized 
Cost 

$2,550,000 

2,550,000 

1,000,000 
1,550,000 

2,550,000 

$ 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

154 



ENTERP~SEFUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Trust 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 504,290 $162,114 $666.404 $803,142 

Total Assets $ 504,290 $162,114 $666,404 $803,142 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 65.416 $ $ 65,416 $ 
lnterfunds Payable 1,717 
Payable to Student Groups 128,976 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 672,449 

Total Liabilities $ 65,416 $ $ 65,416 $803,142 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 438,874 $ $438,874 

Reserved for Scholarships 162,114 162,114 

Total Net Position $ 438,874 $162,114 $600,988 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Unemployment 
Private 

Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$123,434 $ 
200,000 

2,100 
323,434 2,100 

323,434 2,100 

217,174 
32,400 

217,174 32,400 

106,260 (30,300) 

Net Position- Beginning of the Year 332,614 192,414 

Net Position - End of the Year $438,874 $162,114 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 123,434 
200,000 

2,100 
325,534 

325,534 

217,174 
32,400 

249,574 

75,960 

525,028 

$600,988 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30, 2016 Receigts Disbursements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
Early Childhood Center $ 3,293 $ 3,686 $ 2,683 
Cleveland 956 12,929 12,190 
Forest 4,706 10,333 12,396 
Heywood 8,841 29,999 32,549 
Lincoln 1,448 
Rosa Parks 16,463 4,583 6,741 
Oakwood 5,042 1,673 5,076 
Park 11,529 12,895 13,831 

Total Elementary Schools 52,278 76,098 85,466 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Orange Prep Academy 11,456 391 1,596 

Total Junior High School 11,456 391 1,596 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS: 
Orange High School 75,228 55,252 63,846 
Career and Innovative Academy 264 

Total Senior High Schools 75,492 55,252 63,846 

Athletic Activities 6,874 92,314 90,271 
Total Other Accounts 6,874 92,314 90,271 

Total All Schools $ 146,100 $ 224,055 $241,179 

Balance 
June 30, 201 7 

$ 4,296 
1,695 
2,643 
6,291 
1,448 

14,305 
1,639 

10,593 
42,910 

10,251 
10,251 

66,634 
264 

66,898 

8,917 
8,917 

$ 128,976 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings 

lnterfunds Payable 

Total Liabilities 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Balance 
June 30. 2016 

$2,476,276 

$2,476,276 

$ 2,473,416 
2,860 

$2,476,276 

Additions 

$ 68,320,331 

$ 68,320,331 

$ 68,320,331 

$ 68,320,331 

Deletions 

$ 70,122,441 

$70,122,441 

$70,121 ,298 
1 '143 

$70,122,441 

Balance 
June 30. 2017 

$ 674,166 

$ 674,166 

$ 672,449 
1,717 

$ 674,166 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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Governmental Activities: 
Net Invested in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Governmental Activities Net Positions 

Business-Type Activities: 

Net Invested in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position 

District-Wide: 
Net Invested in Capital Assets 
Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total District Net Position 

Source: CAFR ExhibitA-1 

..... 
0) 
0) 

2008 2009 

$ 88,381 ,843 $ 118,561,986 

(3,519.846) (7 ,428 ,032) 

$ 84,861,997 $ 111 .133,954 

$ 312,922 $ 279,738 
(551 ,934) (525,504) 

$ (239,012) $ (245,766) 

$ 88,694,765 $ 118,841,724 
. 

(4,071 ,780) (7 ,953,536) 

$ 84,622,985 s 110,888,188 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

-'21.!! 2011 2012 2013 

$132,154,834 $136,500,710 $ 140,368,517 $ 139,303,437 

344,178 74,934 498,870 
(6,381 ,093) !5.554,983) (6,243,853) (3 ,526,616) 

$125,773,741 $ 131,289,905 $ 134,199,598 $ 136,275,691 

$ 269,594 

(409,379) (248,545) (184,260) (41,779) 

$ (139,785) $ (248,545) $ (184,260) $ (41,779) 

$ 132,424,428 $136,500,710 $140,368,517 $ 139,303,437 

344,178 74,934 498,870 
(6,790,472) (5,803,528) (6,428 ,113) (3,568,395) 

$125,633,956 $131,041 ,360 $ 134,015,338 $136,233,912 

J-1 

2014 2015 2016 .w.r 

$138,621,212 $137,661,591 $136,238,07 4 $133,184,391 
6,821 ,558 6,041 .789 5,115,380 2,550,000 

(6,995,267) !24,830 ,513) (23,757,910) (18,383,363) 

$138,447,503 $ 118,872,867 $117,595,544 $117 ,351 ,028 

$ 55,261 $ 33,370 
$ 42,673 $ 89,760 190,574 145,323 

$ 42,673 $ 89,760 $ 245,835 $ 178,693 

$138,621 ,212 $137,661,591 $136,293,335 $133,217.761 
6,821 ,558 6,041 ,789 5,115,380 2,550,000 

(6,952 ,594) (24,740,753) (23,567 ,336) (18.238,040) 

s 138,490,176 $118,962,627 $117,841 ,379 $117.529.721 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

H 

Flseal y.,, En<!lng June 30, 
~ m 2010 ~ Mit ~ Z!lli 2ll1S D tQ1! 

Expenses 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular s 44,219,180 $ 44,494,992 $ 44,956,749 $ 41,838,653 $ 47,939,869 $ 46,024,872 ' 38,983,345 s 37,497,640 $ 39,405,109 s 50,578,411 
Special Education 7,878,895 8,258,596 9,012,798 11,516,457 
Other Special Education 7,135,393 3,134,371 3,351,872 4,175,922 
other Instruction 1,058,008 1,151,366 1,222,851 1,023,171 

Support Service: 
Tuition 8,586,766 7,141,055 5,090,328 5,601,755 
AttendanceJSocial Work 322,041 591,173 297,388 544,226 861,236 395,390 
Health Services 1,275,363 1,473,889 1,095,602 816,705 1,027,346 989,254 
other Support Services 15,245,056 12,912,218 15,005,424 13,592,826 12,749,358 13,121,993 
Improvement of Instruction 4,209,877 6,838,219 10,471,269 8,601,929 7,788,656 9,535,582 
School Library 655,118 1,220,937 1,271,795 1,382,804 1,500,746 1,663,287 
Instructional Staff Training 1,692,798 836,791 345,296 373,613 349,443 626,264 
Student and Instructional Related Services 21 ,402,980 24,097,356 24,741,795 28,253,104 
Gerwral Admlnistra:tlon 1,212,542 1,313,044 1,791,241 1,852,089 1,943,271 1,975,007 5,533,896 5 ,356,358 6 ,510,996 7,909,268 
s~ Admiilislrmlon Service• 3,612,128 3,700,072 3,640,483 3,832,550 3,859,053 4,218,881 5,000,458 7,435,363 6,135,924 6,348,332 
Required Maintenance 672,954 4,474,596 7,242,606 7,601,082 6,960,163 8,246,745 8,102,925 9,678,958 8,310,697 9,210,265 
Operation of Plant 7,752,487 5,404,994 6,256,847 6,358,680 6,576,341 6,626,836 
Pupil Transportation 4,160,192 3,554,225 3,770,491 3,053,885 3,211,507 3,270,398 3,042,970 3,589,854 3,099,965 3,234,073 
Business and other Support Services 40,574 53,308 0 
Central Services 2,038,588 1,849,071 1,566,556 2,349,885 3,392,529 3,060,424 

Capi1al Ou11ay 2,178,654 
Charter SChools 936,641 939,945 989,173 2.=.036 3,111,861 
Special Schools 32,918 40,358 75,959 67,687 99,640 101,342 98,627 284,028 
Unallocated Depreciation 2,246,490 2,317,422 2,889,708 

Total Governmental Acttvities Expenses 87,108,898 88,717,529 98,681 ,306 93,179,230 99,224,650 99,822,620 109,069,766 111,938,335 112,092.706 131,246,647 

Business-Type Adivtties: 
Food Services 2,442.598 2,414,563 2 ,860,126 2,877,600 M2li,010 2,912,126 2,919,691 3,306,982 3,563,327 3,203,591 

Total Business-Type Activities Expenses Z:·44D!lil ~.,~4 .. ~ 2.8S0,1:16 ~.67'7.ml!l H i2li.a1o 2,912,126 2,919,6§1 3,306,982 3.56~.327 3,203,591 

Total District Expenses $ 89,551 ,496 $ 91 ,132,092 s 101 ,541,432 $ 96,056,830 $ 102,244,660 $ 102,734,746 $ , 1, ,989,457 s 115,245,317 $ 115,656,033 $ 134,450,238 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: s 94,326 s 34,550 s 54,981 $ 106,990 $ 50,000 $ 185,202 $ s 
Operating Grants and Contr1butions 15,022,374 13,090.!130 15,840:822 14,349,897 1~ .324,210 14,11a,a17 2!1,295,925 21 ,403,50o< 23,558,526 23.91•.633 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 1s.m.?a~ l~.1 ~:t.4BO 15, M!i;!~~ 14.4~.!!7 14.374,210 14.~.151 § 2.0,2S5,ill 21 ,463,564 23,658,525 23.91l.633 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Services 238,598 182,070 169,910 192,848 229,775 281,810 249,378 355,830 323,937 179,159 
Operating Grants and Contributions 1,514,928 1,853,600 2,416,197 2,365,992 2,704,520 2,772,797 2,754,768 2,998,239 3,395,465 2,957,290 

Total Business-Type Activities Program Revenues 1,753,526 2.0~5.670 2,586,107 2,556,646 2,934,295 3,054,6~7 3,004,146 3,354,069 3,719,402 3,136,449 

Total District Program Revenues $ 16,870,226 $ 15,161 ,150 $ 18,481 ,910 $ 17,015,727 $ 17,308,505 $ 17,418,626 $ 23,300,071 $ 24,817,633 $ 27,377,928 $ 27,051,082 

Net fExpensesVRevenue 
Governmental Activities $ {71,992,198) s (75,592,049) $ (82,785,503) s (78,722,343) s (84,850,440) $ (85,458,601) $ (88,773,841) $ (90,471,771) $ (88,434, 180) $(107,332,014) 
Business-Type Activities (689,072) (378,893) (274,019) (318,760) (85,715) 142,481.00 (164,926) (308,743) (167,862) (246,301) 

Total District-Wide Net Expenses $ (!2,681 .270) $ (!5,970,942) $ (83,059,522! $ (!9,041,103) $ (84,936,155) $ (85,316,120) $ (88,938,76:!2 $ (90,780,514) $ (88,602,042) $(107,576,315) 

General Revenue and Other Chanaes in Net Position 
Governmental Activities: 

Taxes: 
Property Taxes, Levled for General Purposes, Net $ 8,931,421 s 9,288,678 $ 9,660,225 $ 10,046,634 $ 10,247,567 $ 10,452,518 $ 10,661 ,568 $ 10,874,799 $ 11,692,295 $ 11,926,140 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 74,449,451 75,127,119 74,297,128 91,417,932 
Grants and Contributions: 

Federal Source 83,769 76,843 137,128 98,865 2,542,669 320,377 
State Source 81,124,844 92,195,186 87,353,014 75,050,652 74,463,852 76,114,587 

Investment Earnings 55,856 11,645 61,696 30,000 45,000 6,774 8,357 3,912 2,764 
Miscellaneous Income 300,375 381,473 595,547 126,056 611,045 640,441 4,396,195 1,495,629 1,164,670 3,743,426 
Transfe~ (784,622) (34,330) (380,000) (177,059) (150,000) 
Spoclal 11ems ~TB,211) (55,490) ~·=l Ictal Governmental Act.lv~l~ B:"§~,AI~l' 101 .864.005 §7 ,~200 85,175,148 87,760,133 87,534,697 89,51 5,571 87,501 ,459 87,156,857 107,087,498 

Business-Type Activrties: 
Federal and state Aid Not Restricted 55,261 
Miscellaneous Income 249,378 355,830 268,676 
Transfers 468,740 372,139 380,000 210,000 150,000 

Total Business-Type Activities 46~.74~ 372,139 38o.~~o 210.~00 15~,000 0 249,378 ~55,636 323,93'1 
Total District-Wide $ 89,862,172 $102,236,144 $ 97,805,290 $ 85,385,146 $ 87,910,133 $ 87,534,697 s 89,764,949 s 87,857,289 ~937 

Change in Net Position 
Govemmental Activities $ 17,401,234 $ 26,271,956 $ 14,639,787 s 6,452,805 $ 2,909,693 $ 2,076,096 $ 741,730 $ (2,973,312) $ (1,277,323) s (244 ,516) 
iwiness-Type Activities ~0.332) (6 ,754) 105,981 (108,760) 64,285 142,481 84,452 47,087 156,075 (67,14~ 

tij.l Districl $ 17,180,902 s 26,265,202 s 14,745,768 s 6,344,045 s 2,973,978 $ 2,218,577 $ 826,182 $ (2,926,225) $ (1,121,248) $ (311 ,658) 



_... 
(J) 
(X) 

General Fund: 
Restricted: 

Encumbrances 
Excess Surplus Designated for Subsequent 

Year's Expenditures 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Restricted: 
Assigned 

(Deficit) 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds: 
(Deficit) 

Total All Olher Govemmenlal Funds 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 

2008 ~ 

$ 743,412 $ 204,712 

(2,540,778) (5,569,388) 

$ (1,797,366) $ (5,364,676) 

$ (252,890) $ (803,736) 

$ (252,890) $ (803,736) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2010 2011 2012 2013 

$ 367,342 $ 1,183,401 $ 1,021,135 $ 445,360 

(5, 101 ,076) (4,838,805) (4,995,791) (5,286,334) 

$ (4,733,734) $ (3,655,404) $ (3,974,656) $ (4,840,974) 

$ (358,684) $ (554,580) $ (879,795) $ (963,299) 

$ (358,684) $ (554,580) $ (879,795) $ (963,299) 

J-3 

2014 2015 2016 illl 

s 1,596,197 $ 2,807,058 $ 1,187,560 $ 

3,876,491 1,273,337 

1,273,257 3,234,731 2,654,483 
10,528,304 

104,483 

(5,150,170) (6,483,432) (5,508,676) (5,484,865) 

$ 1,595,775 $ (441,643) $ (393,296) $ 5,147,922 

$ (368,606) $ (316,995) $ (282,576) s (479,193) 

s (368,606) $ (316,995) $ (282,576) $ (479,193) 



Revenues: 

Tax Levy 
Tuition 

Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Stale Sources 
Federal Sources 

T alai Revenues 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 

Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 

Other Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Unallocated Benefits 
Federal and State Aid and Other 
Special Schools 
Transfer to Charter School 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 

Source: District Records 

->. 
(J) 
<0 

_2017 2016 

$ 11,926,140 $ 11 ,692,295 
61,184 63,206 

2,764 
1,387,207 1,266,564 

94,934,107 93,757,940 
4,311 ,578 5,222,611 

112,620,216 112,005,380 

28,112,595 28,514,761 
5,964,544 6,015,119 
2,134,322 2,284,046 

713,761 964,306 

5,601 ,755 5,090,328 
19,807,319 21,370,824 
3,950,449 3,883,694 

4,101,690 5,056,349 
7,458,327 8,061,146 
3,073,081 3,060,500 

25,057,618 23,867,955 

145,074 65,358 
3,111,861 2,222,036 

573,219 1,466,191 
109,825,615 111,922,613 

$ 2,794,601 $ 82,767 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30, 

~ 2014 2013 2012 

$ 10,874,799 $ 10,661,568 $ 10,452,518 $ 10,247,567 

191,260 177,568 185,202 50,000 
3,912 8,357 6,774 45,000 

887,139 3,336,793 673,441 803,248 
92,329,387 91 ,460,090 96,517,760 92,953,560 

4,277,557 4,167,120 8,337,477 8,016,918 
108,564,054 109,811,496 116,173,172 112,116,293 

27,423,647 30,064,051 34,944,940 33,116,815 
5,645,060 5,974,091 5,221,738 5,498,074 
2,123,812 2,367,339 

915,437 953,897 3,274,283 4,928,924 

7,141,055 8,586,766 7,839,751 6,551 ,799 
19,932,904 19,159,250 12,146,941 12,582,960 
3,637,419 3,773,364 3,626,010 3,287,206 

6,108,306 5,108,856 1,193,395 1,314,142 
8,947,111 7,859,096 7,448,271 7,559,776 

3,589,854 3,026,485 2,886,254 2,896,947 
21,480,859 19,705,634 14,811,252 13,904,303 

21,819,584 15,743,215 

67,742 72,042 67,687 75,956 

2,178,654 
1,357,601 1,564,265 720,027 5,300,644 

110,549,661 108,215,136 116,000,133 112,760,761 

$ (1 ,985,607) $ 1,596,360 $ 173~ _$ (644,468) 

~ 

2011 &Q1Q 2009 2008 

$ 10,046,634 $ 9,660,225 $ 9,288,678 $ 8,931.421 

106,990 54,981 34,550 94,326 
30,000 61,696 11 ,645 55,856 

405,046 794,425 464,586 350,436 
92,388,205 96,706,629 100,107,244 99,656,786 
4,299,741 9,524,896 8,167,080 8,544,164 

107,276,616 116,802,852 118,073,783 117,632,989 

33,116,815 33,329,874 34,178,754 32,547,933 

4,955,866 5,980,866 5,825,584 5,756,031 

2,765,114 2,945,468 2,639,081 3,792,186 

6,108,882 7,371,845 7,535,338 4,843,298 

10,597,301 12,315,028 10,536,786 10,157,977 

3,279,730 3,109,290 3,180.499 3,063,763 

1,114,996 1,082,985 886,946 974,842 

6,358,680 6,256,847 5,831,664 6,582,015 

2,685,339 3,416,363 3,341,176 3,566,686 

14,280,984 13,692.901 8,756.796 11,058,232 

12,875,357 10,055,465 7,090,281 15,292,680 

939,945 936,641 53,308 40,574 

6,377,901 15,233,285 32,335,726 21,804,002 

105,456,910 115,726,858 122,191,939 119.480.219 

$ 1,819,706 $ 1,075,994 $ (4,118,156) $ (1 ,847,230) 



-.J 
0 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30. Donations 

2008 $ 

2009 2,588 

2010 2,588 

2011 2,000 

2012 4,550 

2013 46,890 

2014 44,632 

2015 15,435 

2016 15,300 

2017 22,867 

Source: District Records. 

Facilities 
U_se 

$ 3,829 

3,454 

3,454 

41 ,628 

25,027 

22,500 

21,831 

22,600 

25,000 

11,985 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Various 
Tuition Insurance 

Reimbursements Reimbursements 

$ 126,350 $ 13,450 

217,856 

168,481 26,000 

106,990 15,687 

148,171 28,450 

181,750 34,948 

25,311 25,554 

21,013 26,080 

36,000 35,000 

11,697 430,581 

$ 

J-5 

Refunds 
E-rate Other Annual Totals 

146,573 $ 10,173 $ 300,375 

111,000 46,575 381,473 

200,000 195,024 595,547 

63,463 3,278 233,046 

189,918 264,929 661,045 

228,223 126,130 640,441 

3,162,937 41 '125 3,321,390 

589,315 31,428 705,871 

580,700 409,464 1,101,464 

688,515 16,597 1 '182,242 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Vacant 

June 30 Land 

2008 $ 19,702,700 

2009 19,049,800 

2010 17,915,000 

2011 18,313,800 

2012 19,356,100 

2013 17,706,100 

2014 10,548,200 

2015 10,637,500 

2016 11,278,500 

2017 25,654,500 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

-..1 
N 

Fanm 
Residential Regular 

$ 1,006,023,100 NIA 

1,008,408,200 NIA 

1,003,444,500 N/A 

992,642,000 N/A 

972,757,200 N/A 

956,660,850 N/A 

721,341 '700 N/A 

717,560,400 N/A 

716,661,000 NIA 

716,282,100 NIA 

QFarm Commercial 

NIA $ 275,715,000 

NIA 266,637,200 

NIA 268,738,800 

N/A 266,341,900 

N/A 261,751,000 

N/A 258,192,600 

N/A 277,931,500 

NIA 265,861,400 

NIA 263,891,447 

N/A 260,637,400 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total 
Assessed 

Industrial Apartment _j@l!L 

$ 48,352,400 $ 260,807,600 $ 1,610,600,800 

48,732,500 256,996,100 1,599,823,800 

46,546,500 252,712,100 1,589,357,000 

46,594,500 250,039,500 1,572,463,200 

45,567,200 247,097,200 1,545,060,200 

45,902,700 230,884,200 1,507,228,950 

44,057,200 253,572,600 1,307,451 ,200 

43,447,600 249,451,100 1,286,958,000 

43,355,400 284,813,847 1,320,000,194 

40,569,400 248,759,300 1,292 ,102,700 

J-6 

EsUmated Total 

Less: Net Actual Direct 
Tax Exempt Public Valuation County School 

Property Utilities Taxable Equalized Value Tax Rate 

$ 307,279,550 $ 1,491,314 $ 1,612,092,114 $ 1,790,875,128 0.618 

312,431 ,850 1,495,070 1,601,528,166 1,825, 727,500 0.638 

311 ,230,850 1,527,292 1,590,884,292 1,771,586, 700 0.685 

307,405,050 1,445,383 1,573,908,583 1,712,445,417 0702 

312,186,250 1,609,129 1,546,669,329 1,484,470,035 0721 

377,758,200 1,981,856 1,509,210,806 1,428,365,328 0.722 

437,235,472 1,652,723 1,309,103,923 1,309,103,928 0648 

449,402,072 2,010,593 1,288,968,593 1,288,968,593 0 887 

449,391 ,572 2,162,247 1,288,968,593 1,284,813,847 0930 

1,303,600 2,943 ,023 129,799,100 128,640,029 0943 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATE 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Orange School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlapping Rates 

General Total Direct City 
Fiscal Year Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Ended June 30. Basic Rate Revenue Rate Orange County 

2008 $ 0.62 0 $ 0.62 $ 1.90 $ 0.43 

2009 0.638 0 0.638 2.150 0.451 

2010 0.685 0 0.685 1.936 0.458 

2011 0.702 0 0.702 2.266 0.482 

2012 0.721 0 0.721 2.385 0.446 

2013 0.722 0 0.722 2.517 0.466 

2014 0.847 0 0.847 3.047 0.055 

2015 0.887 0 0.887 3.197 0.569 

2016 0.930 0 0.930 3.266 0.582 

2017 0.943 0 0.943 3.337 0.590 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 2.95 

3.239 

3.079 

3.450 

3.552 

3.705 

3.949 

4.653 

4.778 

4.870 
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Taxpayer 

Realty Management LLC 
Orange Portfolio LLC 
PO South Orange Towers LLC 
248 Reynolds Terrace LLC 
Susa Orange LP 
Paramount Properties 
High Properties LLC 
Ben Central LLC 
Orange Senior Cit. Residence Co. 
Scroll Properties LLC 

Total Assessed Valuation 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

$ 

$ 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2017 
Taxable %of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

14,449,100 15.59% $ 
14,587,000 2 15.74% 
10,024,400 3 10.82% 
9,417,100 4 10.16% 
9,310,600 5 10.05% 
8,043,400 6 8.68% 
6,874,100 7 7.42% 
6,871,100 8 7.41% 
6,593,100 9 7.11% 
6,514,100 10 7.03% 

92,684,000 100.00% $ 

$1,292,102,700 

N/A 
2008 

Taxable % ofTotal 
Assessed District Net 

Value Rank Assessed Value 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

TY 2012 

CY 2013 

CY 2014 

CY 2015 

CY 2016 

CY 2017 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levv 

$ 46,389,015 $ 43,679,925 94.16% 

49,028,162 45,703,512 93.22% 

49,850,985 46,835,304 93.95% 

54,386,320 51,168,749 94.08% 

27,124,351 23,350,831 86.09% 

55,972,265 51,847,602 92.63% 

58,236,743 54,085,200 92.87% 

59,972,004 56,331,509 93.93% 

61,387,188 60,754,692 98.97% 

62,620,723 N/A N/A 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form). 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 2,370,920 

2,848,459 

2,440,715 

2,250,425 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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General 
Fiscal Year Obligation 

Ended June 30. Bond 

2008 $49,332,248 

2009 46,158,801 

2010 42,711,809 

2011 39,908,132 

2012 36,177,313 

2013 31 '126,028 

2014 27,975,080 

2015 24,555,985 

2016 21,905,074 

2017 19,703,079 

...... 
-....! 
-....! 

CITY OF ORANGETOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 
Bond Business-Type 

Certificate Anticipation Activities 
of Capital Notes Capital 

Particioation Leases (BANs) Leases 

$ ' $ $ $ 

7,960,700.00 

J-10 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

$49,332,248 3.14 1,051 

46,158,801 2.90 992 

42,711,809 3.00 1,306 

39,908,132 N/A N/A 

36,177,313 N/A N/A 

31,126,028 N/A N/A 

27,975,080 N/A N/A 

24,555,985 N/A N/A 

21,905,074 N/A N/A 

27,663,779 N/A N/A 



Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30, 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 

General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ * $ * $ * * 

* * * * 

6,851,357 6,851,357 0.43% 

5,356,463 5,356,463 0.34% 

3,801,495 3,801,495 2.50% 

2,209,692 2,209,692 * 

1,575,312 1,575,312 * 

929,015 929,015 * 

629,926 629,926 * 

321,921 321,921 * 

Per Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

* The School District currently operates as a Type 1 District, and as such the debt for capital projects is issued and 

repaid by the City of Orange Township. However, the cost of the debt is raised by the Municipal and added to the 

School District Tax Levy. 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2016 
Unaudited 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes 

City of Orange Township 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

City Orange Township District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

$ 

Gross 

Debt Deductions 

$ 

N/A 

Net Debt 

$ 

$ 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentage provided by Essex County Board of Taxation 

(1) City of Orange Township's Chief Financial Officer and 2016 Annual Debt Statement. 
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Debt Limit 

Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Application to the limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

2008 

$62,851,420.00 

$62,851,420.00 

0.00% 

~ 

$69,454,050.00 

$69,454,050.00 

0.00% 

2010 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2011 2012 2013 

$71,642,524.00 $70,796,795.00 $66,246,695.00 $ 59,713,375.00 

6,851 ,357.00 5,356,463.00 2.224.631.00 2.163.972.00 

$64,991 ,167.00 $65,440,332.00 $64,022,064.00 $ 57,549,403.00 

9.54% 7.57% 5.73% 3.62% 

Source: Equalized valuation basis was provided by the annual report of the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation. 

(X) 
0 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

legal Debt Margin 

2014 2015 

J-13 

Equalized 
Year Valuation Basis 

2016 $1 ,459,050,647.00 
2015 1 ,435,696,118.00 

2014 1.426.569.776.00 

2016 

$4,321 ,316,741 .00 

$1 ,440,438,913.67 

51,456,001 .00 
321 .921 .00 

$ 51 ,134.080.00 

2017 

$57,370,464.00 $53,834,763.00 $56,593,833.00 $ 51,456,001.00 

1,375,312.00 929,015.00 929,015.00 321 ,921.00 

$55,995,152.00 $52,905,748.00 $55,664,818.00 $ 51,134,080.00 

2.75% 1.70% 1.64% 0.62% 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

J-14 

c d 
a b Per Capita Unemployment 

Year Population Personal Income Personal Income Rate 

2008 31,556 $ 1,569,992,556 $ 49,751 7.50% 

2009 31,030 1 ,590, 101 ,320 51,244 10.30% 

2010 30,134 1,517,216,766 50,349 11.00% 

2011 30,180 N/A N/A 11.90% 

2012 32,332 N/A N/A 12.20% 

2013 32,978 N/A N/A 12.40% 

2014 32,868 N/A N/A 9.10% 

2015 32,868 N/A N/A 7.80% 

2016 32,868 N/A N/A 7.30% 

2017 32,868 N/A N/A N/A 

Source: 

a - Population information provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development. 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c- Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 

Economic Analysis. 

d- Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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CXl 
w 

Em plover Employees 

Parkway Associates 

I & S Investment Co. 
Union Mill Run 

Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 

Bradford Utilities 
Colonial Village Association 

Public Service 

Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2017 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

Employees 

J-15 

2008 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
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Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Vocational 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrallve Services 
Health Services 
Cenlral Services 
Administrative Information Technology 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Other Support Services 

Special Schools 
Food Services 
Child Care 

Total 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2008 2009 2010 ill.! 2012 2013 

350 306 339 282 372 396 
130 130 81 76 106 77 

4 4 4 10 8 8 
2 9 8 9 11 14 

109 112 95 120 120 114 

25 95 74 129 120 69 
15 11 10 11 10 10 
43 46 46 33 42 44 
15 15 15 11 12 12 
34 10 17 49 29 49 

5 5 5 5 6 7 
3 33 33 35 38 43 

2 2 3 1 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 1 1 1 1 1 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

737 ~ 730 775 878 845 = = = 

2014 2015 2016 2017 

361 380 384 384 
79 77 78 78 
8 8 6 8 

19 17 17 17 
114 114 113 113 

64 66 66 66 
10 10 10 10 
44 46 46 46 
11 12 12 12 
51 51 51 51 

7 7 7 7 
42 44 44 44 

2 2 2 2 
0 0 
0 
1 
0 

833 835 839 839 = = 
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co 
Q) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Enrollment 

4,628 
4,628 
4,619 
4,522 
5,392 
5,526 
4,940 
5,359 
5,185 
5,170 

Operating Cost per 
Expenditures ...f.!!DiL 

85,084,398 18,385 
85,084,398 18,385 
91,516,107 19,813 
90,763,083 20,071 
95,832,118 17,773 
97,938,801 17,723 
94,895,712 19,210 
97,208,056 18,139 

110,456,422 21,303 
109,252,396 21 '132 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Percentage Teaching Pupilffeacher Ratio 
Change Staff Elementary Middle Hi!lh School 

2.40 580 1.09 1.10 1.09 
0.00 580 1.09 1.10 1.09 
7.77 589 1.12 1.13 1.12 
1.30 584 1.12 1.12 1.10 

-11.45 597 1.09 1.10 1.10 
-0.28 628 1.10 1.10 1.10 
8.39 628 1.10 1.10 1.10 
-5.57 636 1.10 1.10 1.10 
17.44 636 1.10 1.10 1.10 
-0.80 634 1.10 1.10 1.10 

J-17 

Average Average %Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
lADE) (ADA) Enrollment % 

4,280 3,983 -45.77 93.06% 
4,420 3,983 3.27 90.11% 
4,434 4,214 0.32 95.04% 
4,427 4,588 -0.16 103.64% 
4,727 5,130 6.78 108.53% 
4,842 4,536 2.43 93.68% 
4,922 4,676 1.65 95.00% 
5,154 4,895 4.71 94.97% 
5046 4789 -2.10 94.91% 
5166 4890 2.38 94.66% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

J-18 

lQM 2009 ~ 2011 2Qj1_ W1 ~ 2015 2016 2017 

~ 

~ 
Central (1913): 

Square Feet 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 
Capacity (student) 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 
Enrollment 316 304 261 246 246 0 0 

Cleveland (1910): 
Square Feet 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 32,850 
Capacity (student) 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 
Enrollment 301 329 293 301 301 298 318 350 357 352 

Forest (1997): 
Square Feet 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 
Capacity (student) 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 
Enrollment 267 290 315 361 361 377 379 379 400 402 

Heywood (1997): 
Square Feet 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52.900 52,900 
Capacity (student) 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 
Enrollment 393 385 388 331 331 431 392 390 382 378 

Uncoln (1900): 
Square Feet 44,000 44,000 44,000 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 
Capacity (student) 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 
Enrollment 534 455 463 523 523 616 674 693 705 729 

Oakwood (1911): 
Square Feet 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26.929 26,929 26,929 
Capacity (student) 395 395 395 395 330 330 330 330 330 330 
Enrollment 296 283 254 237 393 260 258 289 288 285 

Pari< Avenue (1914): 
Square Feet 37,900 37,900 37,900 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 
Capacity (student) 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 
Enrollment 278 272 347 393 393 454 445 485 483 465 

Main Slreet: 
Square Feet 123,768 123,768 123,768 123.768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123.768 123,768 123,768 
Capacity (student) 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 
Enrollment 549 612 689 741 741 863 950 950 989 1,010 

Middle School 
Orange Middle (1925): 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84.955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 

Square Feet 760 780 780 780 780 760 760 780 780 780 
Capacity (student) 509 438 416 358 358 532 561 598 620 626 
Enrollment 

~nl~r High §!<!Jool 
Orange High School (1974): 

Square Feet 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 11,314 
Capacity (student) 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 
Enrollment 1,019 1,083 979 847 847 822 846 846 822 882 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES· REQUIRED 

MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-000-261-XXXX 

• School Facilities 

Project # (s) 

Year 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

Total School Facilities 

• School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 

(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1 .3) 

Source: District Records 

$ 

$ 

Par1< Orange 

Avenue Middle 

12,775 $ 102,028 

1,648 43,103 

1,643 93,237 

30,637 52,714 

53,296 78,376 

39,513 132,957 

45,718 95,861 

93,889 126,489 

58,102 152,065 

59,183 105,995 

396,404 $ 982,825 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Oakwood Main Lincoln Heywood 

Avenue Street Avenue Avenue 

$ 26,906 $ 41,729 $ 17,505 $ 57,225 

16,257 43,828 15,340 49,400 

37,891 33,852 10,630 59,987 

46,024 35,850 13,138 80,133 

18,165 62,455 51,512 88,976 

28,303 145,480 52,014 55,493 

49,946 54,356 63,610 40,031 

69,414 67,866 56,604 62,592 

40,741 59,932 49,024 70,643 

24,850 67,584 54,698 49,275 

$ 358,497 $ 612,934 $ 384,075 $ 613,955 

J-19 

Forest Cleveland Orange High 

Street Street Central School Total 

$ 29,673 $ 27,814 $ 20,834 $ 127,266 $ 463,755 

23,463 13,999 3,862 68,233 279,133 

35,491 25,605 21.451 77,760 397,547 

16,509 20,407 30,031 112,309 437,752 

27,826 26,579 38,171 208,749 654,105 

72,371 44,971 38,773 213,016 822,891 

35,666 21,793 53,453 205,335 665,769 

73,835 23,110 40,794 138,018 752,613 

68,618 27,495 24,733 121,155 672,708 

32.404 32,671 44,343 170,080 641,083 

$ 415,856 $ 264,444 $ 316,445 $ 1.441,921 $ 5,787,356 



School Package Policy: 
Property: 

Real and Personal Property 
Environmental 
Extra Expense 
Valuable Papers 
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 
Earthquake 
Terrorism 

Electronic Data Processing 

Boiler and Machinery: 
Equipment Breakdown 
Blanket Faithful Performance 
Forgery and Alteration 
Money and Securities (In/Out) 
Money Orders/Counterfeit 
Computer Fraud 
Assistant Business Administrator 
Board Secretary 
Treasurer 

Comprehensive General Liability: 
General Liability 
General Liability including Student Accident 
Student Accident: 

Basic/Sports/Football K-12 
Catastrophe - Cash K-12 

Automobile 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions: 
Coverage A 
Coverage B 

Source: District Records. 

INSURANCE SCHEDULE 
JUNE 30, 2017 

Unaudited 

$ 

Coverage 

190,150,732 
1,000,000 

50,000,000 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

225,000 

100,000,000 
500,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

400,000 
400,000 
400,000 

11,000,000 
11,000,000 

5,025,000 
1,000,000 

11,000,000 

1,000,000 
150,000 

Deductible 

$ 10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

1,000 

5,000 
1,000 

500 
500 
500 
500 

1,000 
1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

5,000 
5,000 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND CoMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, NJ 07102·9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (9731 624·6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, NJ 07728·2291 

PHONE (732) 780·2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the City of Orange Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City of Orange Township Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated November 30, 2017. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Orange Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Orange 
Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the City of Orange Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the City of Orange 
Township School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing. Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely .to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2017 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~t~Xo 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE 
PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the City of Orange Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. The City of Orange Township School District's major 
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Orange Township Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards, 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMS 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Orange Township Board of Education's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our unmodified opinion on compliance for each 
major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of 
Orange Township Board of Education's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Malor Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the City of Orange Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the City of Orange Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of Orange Township 
Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Orange Township Board of Education's internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

Purpose of Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2017 

w~<S .~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

SAMUEL KLE AND COM NY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
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Federal Gt"anloriPass-Through Grantorf 

Prooram Title 

U S Department of Education 

General Fund 
MediCare ASSIStance Program (SEMI) 

Medicare ASSIStance Program (SEMI) 

ARRA ·Medicate AsSistance Program (SEMI) 

ARRA • Medicare Assistance Program (SEMI) 

Total General: Fund 

U S Oepartment of Education Passed. 

Through State Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund· 

Title 1 • School Improvement, Part A 

Title I • Schoollmpro11ement. Part A 
Title I · School Improvement, Part A 
rfti&I.S<;hootl~ement Part A 
Title IIA 
Title IIA 

Title IIA 
Title 111 Language 

Title Ill language 

Tille Ill Language 

1it1e llllmmigrant 

Title Ill Immigrant 

r.ue IV, Part B 
Title IV, Part 6 

I 0 E A Pan 8 · Basic Regular 
1 0 E A Pan 8 • Basic Regular 

l D E A Part B · Basic Regular 

I D E A Part 8 • Basic Pre5Ci'lool 

I D E A Part B • Basic PreschOOl 

Race to the TOP 

Total Special Revenue Fund 

U S Oepanment of Agricunure Passed­

Through State Department of Agriculture: 
Enterprise Fund: 

National School Lunch Program 

National Sehool Lunch Progt'11m 

National School Lunch Program (FB) 

U S D A Commodities Program 

Fll.llts and Vegeta~s Program 

Child and Adull Food Progtam 

Olhef Federal Aid Progtam 

School Snack Program 

Sc;hool Snack Program 

School Breakfast Program 

School Breakfast Program 

Total Enterprise Fund 

Total Federal Awards Fund 

Federal 

CFOA 

~ 

93 7781 

93 7781 

93.778 1 

93 778 1 

84 010A 

54 010A 

54010A 
84 010A 

84 J67A 

84 367A 

84.367A 

84365A 

84365A 

84365A 

84365A 

84365A 

84 287C 

84 287C 

84.027 

84027 

84 027 

84 027 
84 027 

84 413A 

105.55 

10555 

10 555 

10550 

10582 

10588 

10553 

10 553 

10553 

10553 

See accompanying notes to schedules of expenclillxes cf awards and financial assistance 

_.. 
<D 
(]1 

Federal 

FAIN 

~ 

1605NJ5MAP 

1705NJ5MAP 

1605NJSMAP 

1705NJSMAP 

S010A1500JO 

S010A150030 

S010A150030 

S010A 150030 

S367A150029 

S367 A 150029 

S367A150029 
S365A 150030 

S365A 150030 

S365A 150030 

S365A 150030 

S385A 150030 

S287C150030 

S287C150030 

H027A150100 

H027A150100 

H027A150100 

H027A150100 

H027 A 150100 

B413A12000B 

16161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ3G4NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJt099 

16161NJ304NJ1099 

17161 NJ304NJ1099 

16161NJ304NJ1099 

17161NJ304NJ1099 

Grant or Slate 

Project 
Number 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NCLS..®-17 
NCLB--lOOOC·16 
NCLB--XXXX·15 

NCLB--lOOOC·14 
NCLB--lOOOC·17 
NCLB-lOOOC·16 
NCLB·XlOCX·15 
NCLB-lOOOC·17 
NCLB--XlCXX·16 
NCLB-xxxx-15 
NCLB-lOOOC·1S 
NCLB·XXXX· 17 
NCLB-lOOOC·16 
NCLB--xxxx-17 
NCLB--lOOOC·17 
IDEA·lCX.IOC·16 

IDEA·XXXX·15 
NCLB-lOOOC·17 
IDEA·XlOCX·16 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NIA 
N/A 

N/A 

NIA 
NJA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

N/A 

Av.11ro -
357,713 

229,503 

104,483 

20,444 

1,894,420 

2,376,43-4 

2,079,205 

1,908,899 

310,095 

378,423 

336,199 

143,632 
141,283 

163,711 

82,886 

33,955 

549,8B8 

549,838 

1,321,250 

1,391,732 

1,303,499 

46,06S 

45,610 

178,219 

1,884,149 

1,705,728 

49,786 
272.928 

8,932 

138.538 

10,083 

150,405 

111,983 

709,821 

621119 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHlP SCHOOL O&STRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Grant Period 

From Is! 

7101115-6130J16 

7101115-6130117 

7101114-6130115 

7101116-61'30117 

7101/16-6130117 

7101/15-6130116 

7101/14-6130115 
7101/13-6130114 

7101, 6-6130117 
7101115-6130116 

7101/14-6130115 

7101/16-SJ30117 

7101115-6130116 

7101/14-6130115 

7101/15-6130116 

7101116-6130117 

9J01115-8131f16 

MJ1/16-8131117 

7101/15-6130117 

7101/15-6130116 

7101/14-0IJOJ15 

7101116-6IJOJ17 

7101115-6130116 

9101/12-8131/13 

710 1 11 5-6J30116 

710 1/16-6130117 
7101/16-6130117 

7101116-6130117 

7101/16-6130117 

7101/16-6130117 

7 JO 1/t 6-6130117 

7101/15-613Q.f16 

7101/16-6130117 

7101115-6130/16 

7/01116-6130/17 

Bal"""' 
June 30 2016 

(57,382) 

104.483 

47,101 

(544,366) 

33,948 z= 
(5,155) 

9,707 

856 

4,206 

(23,589) 

(386,077) 

(469,246) 

637 

(5,893) 

3,041 

(1.399,701) 

(380,819) 

(14 794) 

(142,607) 

(538,220) 

~ 

canyover/ 
(Walkover) 

Amount 

~ 

cash 
Received 

57,382 

217,459 

20,444 

295.265 

1,311,518 

555,846 

35,653 

580 

23,593 

433,135 
221 ,661 
870,560 

469,246 

7,431 

6,656 

3,955,881 

380,819 
1,570,613 

46,501 

272,928 

7,787 

113,732 

8.278 

14,794 

108,670 

142,607 

570,915 

3,237,644 

$ 7,488,810 

Total 

~ta<y 

E.xoenditures 

229,503 

20,444 

249,947 

1,963,928 

306,709 

142,226 

31,483 

525,636 

1,306,654 

46,066 

4,224,702 

1,705,728 

49,786 

272,928 

8,932 

138,538 
10,063 

111,983 

621,119 

2,919,097 

~ 

~ 

351 

607 

~ 

~ 

Repayment 

"' Prior Year 

Balances 

$ 

Balance June 30, 20177 

(Accounts Deferred 

Rec,elvablel Jn!!2:t::1. 

(12.044) 

(12,044) 

(552,410) 

(306,709) 

(142,226) 

(31,483) 

(303,975) 

(438,094) 

(38,635) 

(1,813.532) 

(135,115) 

(3,265) 

(1,145) 

(24,806) 

(1,805) 

(3,313) 

(50,204) 

(219,673) 

104,483 

104.483 

~ 
~ 

B 

SCHEDULE A 

r:>ue to 

~ 

11,831 

33,948 2= 
30,498 

9,707 

1,436 

4.206 

47,665 

637 

773 

~ 

$ (2,045.249) ~ ~ 



Grantor Slate Award 
swc Gtpn~rrP1'9Lj!ilm TI!]g Projed Number Amount 

State Department of Education: 
General Fund: 

Equalization Aid 17-495-034-5120-078 $ 61,067,087 
Educatiol"l Adequacy Aid 17-495-034-5120-083 7,152,931 
Transportation Aid 17-495-034-5120-014 568,151 
Special Education Aid 17-495-034-512Q..089 2,919,794 
Secunty Aid 17-495-034-5120-084 1,858,563 
Under Adequacy Aid 17-495-034-5120~ 265,589 
PARCC Readiness Aid 17-495-034-5120-098 49,800 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 17-495-034-5120-097 49,800 
Proressionalleaming Community Aid 17-485-034-5120-101 52,570 
Host District Support Aid 17-495-034-5120-102 36,410 

Extraordinary Aid 16-100-034-5120-473 470,981 
Extraordil"lary Aid 17-100-034-5120-473 604]49 
Reimbursed TPAF SoCial Security Contributions 16-495-034-5094-003 2,797,645 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 17-495-034-5094-003 2,955,047 
TPAF Pension On-Behalf 17-495-034-5094-002 4,171,520 
TPAF Medical On-Behalf 17-495-034-5094-002 3,475,826 
TPAF Long-Tenn Disability Insurance 

On-Behalf 17-495-034-5094-002 17,360 

Total General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund 
Career Pathways 17E 00006 100,000 
Career Palhwa)'6 17E 00006 100,(X)() 

Preschool Education Aid 16-495-034-5120-086 10.230SS4 
PA>..a-1 Eauootioo ..., 17-495-034-5120-086 10132,496 

Total Special Revenue Fund 

State Department of Agriculture: 
Enterp(ise Fund: 

National School lunch Program 17-100-010-3350-023 38,194 
National School lunch Program 1 ~ 1 00-01 0-3350-023 36,333 

Total Enterprise Fund 

Total State Financial Awards 

less On-Behalf TPAF System Contribution 

Total for State Finaneial Assistance Major Program Determination 

See accompanying notes to schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance 

c.o 
O'l 

Grant Period 
From IQ 

710 1/16-6130117 
7/01/16-6130117 
710 1116-6130/17 
7/01/16-6130117 
7/01/16-6130/17 
7101/16-6130/17 
7101/16-6130117 
71U1/16-6130/17 
7101/16-6130/17 
7101/16-6130117 
7/01/15-6130116 
7/01/16-6130/17 
7101/15-6130116 
710111~17 

7101116-6130117 
7/01116-6130/17 

7101116-6130117 

4/1/1~2128117 

7101/15-6130116 
7101/16-6130117 

7/01116-6/30117 
7101115-6130/16 
7101108-6J30109 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Balance at June 30, 2016 
DefeiTed 
Inflows 
(Accounts Deferred Due to Cash Budgetary 

Receivablel Revenue Grantor ~ Expenditures 

$ ~ $ $ 61,067,087 s 61,067,087 
7,152,931 7,152,931 

568,151 568,151 

2,919,794 2,919,794 
1,658,563 1,858,563 

265,589 265,589 
49,800 49,800 
49,800 49,800 
52,570 52,570 
36,410 36,410 

(470,9811 470,981 
604,749 

(136,498) 136,498 
2,812,988 2,955,047 
4,171,520 4,171,520 
3,475,826 3,475,826 

17,360 17,360 

(607,479) 85,105,868 85,245,197 

64,077 

(78,186) 100,000 21,318 

368,543 
10,120,294 10,003,180 ---- - ---

~ 368,543 10220,294 10,088,575 

35,387 38,194 

~ 7,215 

~ - --- --- 42,602 38,194 

$ (692,860) $ 368,543 s - $ 95,368,764 5 95,371,966 

7,664,706 

s 87,707,260 

K-4 

SCHEDULE 8 

Balance at June 30, 2017 
Deferred MEMO 

Repayment Intergovernmental Inflows/ Cumulative 
of Prior Year (Accounts lnterfund Due to Budgetary Total 

Adjustments ~ Receiveblel ~ Grantor ~ Expenditures 

$ s $ s $ s 6,097,081 $ 61,067,0S7 
718,098 7,152,931 

54,622 568,151 
287,309 2,919 794 
184,795 1,858,563 
26,873 265 589 

72 49,800 
72 49,800 
64 52,570 
44 36.410 

(604,7.49) 604,749 

(142,059) 2,955,047 
4,171,520 
3,475~826 

17.360 

(746,6081 7,369,030 85,2415.197 

(64,077) 64,077 

946 1,442 98,062 

(368,543) 

~ ~ ---- 10,003,180 

~ (64,0ni ~ 1,442 • 10165,319 

(2,607) 38,194 

---- --- j2.8071 ---- ---- 38,194 

s 17,946 $ $ (813,692) $ 514,859 $ 1,442 .. s 7,369,030 $ 95,448,710 



1. GENERAL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2017 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, City of Orange Township School District. The information 
in these Schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Requlations Part 200, (Uniform Administrative Guidance) and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement (NJOMB 15-08). The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial 
statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state 
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed-through other government 
agencies, is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement (NJOMB 15-08), Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ 
from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or 
grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized 
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(89,117) for the general fund 
and $(502,429.) for the special revenue fund . See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and 
special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following pages. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2017 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal 

General Fund $ 249,947 
Special Revenue Fund 4,061,631 
Food Service Fund 2,919,096 

Total Awards and 

State 

$ 85,156,080 $ 
9,778,027 

38,194 

Total 

85,406,027 
13,839,658 
2,957,290 

Financial Assistance $ 7,230,674 $ 94,972,301 $ 102,202,975 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 amounts used in Schoolwide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the program 
contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are 
included in Schoolwide Programs in the District: 

6. OTHER 

Program 

Title I of NCLB 
Title II, Part A, Preparing Training 

and Recruiting High Quality 
Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill 

Amount 

$ 922,506 

276,614 
118,608 

$ 1,317,728 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post Retirement Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions represents the 
amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2017. TPAF social security 
contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2017. In add ition, adjustments were made for 
cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2017 
(Continued) 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
Statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
Major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section Title 2 Part 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

10.555 
84.010A 
84.027 

FAIN Numbers 

16161NJ304N1099 
5010A150030 
H027A150100 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes No 

Yes None Reported 

Yes _..J_ No 

Yes _..J_ No 

Yes ..J None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _..J_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

National School Lunch Program 
Title I 
IDEA, Part B 

$750,000.00 

Yes _..j_ No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

17-495-034-5120-078 
17-495-034-5120-086 
17-495-034-5120-083 
17-495-034-5094-003 
17-495-034-5120-089 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _ ..;_ No 

Yes _..;_ No 

Unmodified 

Yes _..;_ No 

Name of State Program or Cluster 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Education Adequacy Aid 
TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Aid 

$2,623,743 

Yes _..;_ No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Section II - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings 
Under Governmental Auditing Standards 

NONE 
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Federal Aid 

NONE 

State Aid 

NONE 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Section Ill -Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Section IV- Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

NONE 
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